
 

- 1 - 

WORCESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCILS AND COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES  

 
MEETING OF THE WORCESTERSHIRE SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE 

 

THURSDAY 20TH FEBRUARY 2014 AT 4.30 P.M. 
 

THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE, 
BROMSGROVE 

 

MEMBERS: Bromsgrove District Council: Councillor C. B. Taylor 
Bromsgrove District Council: Councillor M. A. Bullivant 
Malvern Hills District Council: Councillor Mrs. B. Behan 
Malvern Hills District Council: Councillor D. Hughes 
Redditch Borough Council: Councillor J. Fisher 
Redditch Borough Council: Councillor B. Clayton 
Worcester City Council: Councillor Mrs. L. Denham 
Worcester City Council: Councillor R. Berry 
Worcestershire County Council: Councillor Mrs. L. Hodgson 
Wychavon District Council: Councillor R. Davis 
Wychavon District Council: Councillor K. Jennings 
Wyre Forest District Council: Councillor M. Hart 
Wyre Forest District Council: Councillor P. Harrison    

 
 
 

AGENDA 

 
1. Apologies for absence and notification of substitutes  

 
2. Declarations of Interest  

 
To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Other 
Disclosable Interests they may have in items on the agenda, and to confirm 
the nature of those interests. 
  

3. To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Worcestershire 
Shared Services Joint Committee held on 21st November 2013 (Pages 1 - 10) 
 

4. Worcestershire Regulatory Services Budget Monitoring Report April - 
December 2013 (Pages 11 - 20) 
 

5. Worcestershire Regulatory Services Budget 2014/2015 - 2016/2017 (Pages 
21 - 28) 
 

6. Worcestershire Regulatory Services - Strategic Partner Procurement (Pages 
29 - 38) 
 



 

- 2 - 

7. Worcestershire Regulatory Services Service Plan 2014-2015 (Pages 39 - 90) 
 

8. Worcester City Council Pilot - update (Pages 91 - 96) 
 

9. Performance and Activity Data Quarter 2 and Quarter 3, 2012/2014 (Pages 97 
- 112) 
 

10. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the 
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the 
commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman considers to be of so 
urgent a nature that it cannot wait until the next meeting  
 

 K. DICKS 
Chief Executive  

The Council House 
Burcot Lane 
BROMSGROVE 
Worcestershire 
B60 1AA 
 
12th February 2014 
 



 

WORCESTERSHIRE DISTRICT  COUNCILS AND COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES 

 

MEETING OF THE WORCESTERSHIRE SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE 

 

THURSDAY, 21ST NOVEMBER 2013 AT 4.35 P.M. 

 
 
 

PRESENT: Councillors Mrs. B. Behan, R. Berry, A. N. Blagg, M. A. Bullivant (Vice-
Chairman), R. Davis, Mrs. L. Denham, J. Fisher, P. Harrison, M. Hart 
(during Minute No's 24/13 to 32/13), Mrs. L. Hodgson (Chairman), 
D. Hughes, K. Jennings and C. B. Taylor 
 

 Observers:  Worcestershire Regulatory Services Joint Scrutiny Task   
Group Members, Ms. A. Scarce and Ms. J. Bailey  
 

 Invitees: Mr. I. Pumfrey, Chairman, Worcestershire Regulatory Services 
Management Board  
 

 Officers: Ms. J. Pickering, Mr. S. Jorden, Mrs. S. Sellers, Mr. M. Kay, 
Mr. S. Wilkes and Mrs. P. Ross 
 

 
22/13 APOLOGIES  

 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor B. Clayton, Redditch 
Borough Council. 
 

23/13 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Councillor Mrs L. Denham, Worcester City Council informed Members that she 
was a Member of the Worcestershire Hub Shared Service Board. 
 

24/13 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Worcestershire Shared Services Joint 
Committee held on 26th September 2013 were submitted. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Worcestershire Shared 
Services Joint Committee be approved as a correct record, subject to Mr. I. 
Pumfrey being shown as attending the meeting as the Chairman, 
Worcestershire Regulatory Services Management Board. 
 

25/13 ICT PROJECT UPDATE - VERBAL UPDATE FROM THE HEAD OF  
WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES  
 
The Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services (WRS) provided Members 
with a verbal update on the ICT Project.  Members were informed that there 
had been a delay with data transfer due to staffing issues and that concerns 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 

21st November 2013 

 

had been raised with the Managing Director, IDOX.  Due to the concerns 
being raised there was now a dedicated support team to deal with data 
transfer.  Therefore the data transfer should be transferred in days.  The new 
system was the right system for the service and would enable officers to 
produce relevant reports for the Joint Committee. 
 

26/13 WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES JOINT SCRUTINY  
ARRANGEMENTS - VERBAL UPDATE FROM THE HEAD OF  

WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES  
 
The Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services (WRS) provided Members 
with a verbal update on the WRS Joint Scrutiny Task Group.  The Head of 
WRS was invited to attend the WRS Joint Scrutiny Task Group meeting held 
on 22nd October 2013.  Task Group Members had raised questions with 
regard to:- 
 

• Communication with Members 

• Performance 

• Governance, both Joint Committee and Management Board 
 
The Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee Chairman and Vice-
Chairman were being interviewed by Members of the WRS Joint Scrutiny Task 
Group at its meeting being held on 21st November 2013.  
 

27/13 FUTURE OF FIRST CONTACT ARRANGEMENTS FOR  
WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES  
 
Members were provided with an update following the receipt of a letter from 
Councillor P. Swinburn, Chairman, Worcestershire Hub Shared Services 
(WHSS) Management Board received by the Chairman, Worcestershire 
Shared Services (WSS), Joint Committee, in respect of funding for the work 
WHSS undertook on behalf of Worcestershire Regulatory Services and the 
withdrawal of these services at the end of October 2013.  The letter was 
presented as urgent business at the meeting of the WSS Joint Committee held 
on 26th September 2013. 
 
The Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services (WRS) introduced the report 
and in doing so informed Members that a report was submitted to the WRS 
Management Board regarding the customer demand received by the 
Worcestershire Hub Shared Service (WHSS) when administering enquiries on 
behalf of WRS.  The report was instigated for two reasons, as detailed on 
page 11 of the report. 
 
Customer demand for a range of WRS related enquiries had apparently 
increased significantly since the service was initially migrated and this 
appeared to have had a direct impact on the overall performance of the 
WHSS’s Customer Contact Centre.  This had necessitated a review of the 
amount WRS contributed to support first contacts.  A number of options were 
presented to the WRS Management Board in order to respond to the 
immediate issues:- 

Agenda Item 3

Page 2



Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 

21st November 2013 

 

• That WRS fund the number of Full Time Equivalent (FTE) in accordance to 
a performance level that was appropriate to the service; 

• That WRS fund the number of FTE in accordance to a performance level 
that was appropriate to the service and that this level of FTE was reviewed 
in line with a development programme to increase self-service contacts; 

• That WRS incorporate the call handling model into their service. 
 
Before a decision around options was made the WRS Management Board 
requested further clarification around the data presented to ensure that it was 
an accurate reflection of total and genuine demand for the service.  The 
agreed data was presented to the WRS Management Board on 30th October 
2013, as detailed on page 12 of the report.   
 
In the interim, WRS, in consultation with the WRS Management Board had 
agreed to fund an additional two FTE (full time equivalent) posts for WHSS to 
deal with the existing demand until March 2014.  The cost of this was 
approximately £26,000.   
 
During August and September 2013 WHSS staff who took WRS calls were 
asked to record them following a specified protocol.  The table on page 12 of 
the report details the information recorded over the two month period. 
 
Three Options, as detailed in the report, were presented to the WRS 
Management Board on 30th October 2013, as detailed in Appendix 1 to the 
report.  Following discussion it was agreed that Option 3, to take the service 
in-house, was a realistic option that could be considered, although the risks 
would be placed on WRS to ensure the service was delivered to an 
acceptable standard.  WRS Managers considered Option 3 would meet their 
strategic direction of travel, but they would have to seek funding support from 
partners to make this happen.  It would also need to happen in parallel with 
the channel shift program so that, over time, the telephony commitment could 
be reduced, allowing partner contributions to first contact costs to be reduced.   
 
WRS Managers were of the opinion that the in-house service would probably 
be staffed at the lower suggested level on the basis that direct support could 
be provided via professional staff from within WRS operating on a rota basis to 
directly support the first contact call handlers.  This would over time increase 
the proportion of calls that could be dealt with at first point of contact, 
improving the customer experience and overall satisfaction. 
 
The WRS Management Team was tasked to work with the WHSS to cost 
options for taking the service in-house and to work with the host authority 
Human Resources (HR) team to explore Option 3.  A further report would 
therefore be presented to the WRS Management Board in December 2013.  
Joint Committee Members would be updated on the outcome of this report at 
their next meeting.   
 
The Head of WRS further informed Members that the host authority had given 
assurances that their Shore-tel system was robust enough to cope with the 
increasing volume.  However, there was a question over the portability of the 

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 

21st November 2013 

 

01905 number that had been broadcast for three years onto the Bromsgrove / 
Redditch 01527, exchange based system.   
 
Significant implications in relation to TUPE transfer were highlighted as part of 
the move.  These would need to be explored more by the host authority 
Human Resources (HR) team and the WHSS Management Board as to the 
eligibility criteria for staff.  This would delay the implementation to allow for the 
relevant consultation periods.  The WRS Management Board representative 
from Wychavon District Council had offered a benchmark figure of £125,000 
per annum on which to judge the cost of in-house provision. 
 
The Head of WRS responded to Members questions with regard to staffing 
levels and service delivery, more specifically the table detailed on page 13 of 
the report, which detailed the service standards likely to be achievable and the 
number of agents required.  The Head of WRS was not convinced that 7 
agents were required and was of the opinion that the channel shift program 
would help reduce demand and that 4/5 agents could deliver the service at an 
acceptable level, Monday to Friday between 9.00am and 5.00pm.  If there was 
a demand for a Saturday service, WRS would be happy to provide it, but 
partner authorities would have to contribute. 
 
The Head of WRS confirmed that a link on each partner authority website 
would be detailed in order to enable customers to access the WRS website 
directly. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be noted. 
 

28/13 WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES BUDGET MONITORING  
REPORT APRIL - SEPT 2013  
 
Members considered the Worcestershire Regulatory Services (WRS) Budget 
Monitoring Report for April to September 2013. 
 
The Executive Director, Finance and Corporate Resources, Bromsgrove 
District Council highlighted the significant underspends across the service due 
to staff vacancies, long term sick and maternity levels which would generate 
savings of around £426,000 in 2013/2014.  Members were asked to note that 
the £426,000 would be offset by an anticipated overspend on agency staffing 
of £438,000 due to additional costs impacting on 2013/2014, where there had 
been an increase for the service together with supporting the implementation 
of the new ICT system.  The Executive Director, Finance and Corporate 
Resources explained that this would only be a cost in the current financial 
year and would not impact on future year’s savings realisation. 
 
The Head of WRS responded to Members’ questions with regard to 
vacancies, long term sick, agency staff and the generated savings of around 
£426,000 and agreed to provide Members with a detailed breakdown of those 
savings. 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 4



Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 

21st November 2013 

 

The Executive Director, Finance and Corporate Resources further informed 
the Committee that the WRS Management Board had considered a report in 
relation to the number of calls and enquiries on behalf of WRS.  It was evident 
that a significantly higher number were being answered than previously 
anticipated.  The WRS Management Board had agreed that further funding for 
two staff from 1st November 2013 to 31st March 2014 be made available from 
WRS to assist with these additional costs. 
 
RESOLVED that the financial position for the period April to September 2013 
as detailed in the Worcestershire Regulatory Services Budget Monitoring 
Report be noted. 
 

29/13 WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES BUDGET 2014 / 2015  
 
The Committee considered a report which detailed the proposed revenue and 
capital budget for Worcestershire Regulatory Services for 2014/2015. 
 
The Executive Director, Finance & Corporate Resources, Bromsgrove District 
Council introduced the report and in doing so reminded Members of the 
lengthy report presented at the last Joint Committee meeting which detailed 
the costs associated with the “Health and Well Being” service and the 
duplication of these services across the County.  It was agreed that within the 
Statement of Partner Requirements the functional activity of “Health and Well 
Being” would no longer be provided by Worcestershire Regulatory Services 
with effect from 1st April 2014.  
 
The Executive Director, Finance & Corporate Resources, Bromsgrove District 
Council introduced the report and asked Members to note that the 
Worcestershire County Council (WCC) budget of £1,560,766 was subject to 
variation following discussions in relation to the proposed reduction for 
2014/2015.  As Members were aware WCC had recently presented a number 
of reductions to their budget over the next three years.  Included within the 
proposals was a significant reduction to the Regulatory Services (mainly 
Trading Standards) funding of £1.5 million.  This cut was not factored into the 
current budget position.  Due to the number of issues that this raised for WRS, 
the WRS Management Board had requested that a small working group 
comprising of Financial and Operational officers be tasked to examine the 
budget requirements and the financial costs associated with the delivery of 
savings. 
 
The budget, as detailed at Appendix 1 to the report, was the position 
excluding any reduction from any partner authority.  It was proposed that this 
was used as the basis for discussion with WCC with the aim to plan the 
required savings level for 2014/2015.  Therefore there may be a variation to 
this budget and as a result of these discussions it may prove necessary to 
hold a special Joint Committee meeting in January 2014 to approve the 
revised 2014/2015 budget. 
 
The Executive Director, Finance & Corporate Resources, Bromsgrove District 
Council responded to Members concerns with regard to approving the WRS 
Budget 2014/2015 for their participating authority.  Councillor Mrs. L. Denham 

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 

21st November 2013 

 

Worcester City Council informed Members that Worcester City Council had 
not yet published their draft budget proposal position for 2014/2015 and could 
also be looking at potential savings on their contribution to WRS.   
 
Further discussion followed on the impact of the proposed reduction from 
WCC on partner authorities and the commitment from partner authorities to 
approve the budget as presented. 
 
Mr. I. Pumfrey, Chairman, WRS Management Board responded to Members 
concerns and highlighted that the Worcestershire Shared Services Partnership 
agreement protected partner authorities from any effects due to the financial 
WCC changes.  Therefore the allocation, as detailed at Appendix 1 to the 
report, showed the final Budget for the six participating Councils to include the 
savings as reported. 
 
Further discussion followed on the savings WCC were looking to achieve and 
the challenging times ahead for local authorities that were not anticipated.  Mr. 
I. Pumfrey, Chairman, WRS Management Board responded to Members’ 
questions with regard to the substantive one off costs and additional costs to 
be met by WCC, reiterating that the Worcestershire Shared Services 
Partnership agreement protected the other member authorities against any 
negative impact and that any substantive or one off costs would have to be 
met by WCC.  Members were further informed that the WRS Management 
Board understood, that over the next three years, partners may want to 
reduce or vary their contributions, and would therefore  be looking at ‘ground 
rules’ for those partners seeking changes to their budget contribution and 
service arrangements in order to make the process more manageable and 
transparent. 
 
An alternative and additional Recommendation was put forward and the 
Chairman encouraged further debate on this.  Following further discussion it 
was 
 
RESOLVED: 

(a) that the revenue budget allocations for 2014/2015 for the District 
Councils, as detailed below be approved; 

 

Bromsgrove £492,193 
Malvern  £415,639 
Redditch  £581,474 

Worcester City  £600,755 
Wychavon  £754,516 
Wyre Forest  £574,347 
 £3,418,924 

 
(b) that the Worcestershire County Council budget of £1,560,766 was 

subject to variation following discussions in relation to the proposed 
reduction for 2014/2015, be noted, and 

(c) that an officer working group be set up to look (collectively) at the 
constraints and savings of all partner authorities and include in the 
three year financial plan. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 6



Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 

21st November 2013 

 

30/13 WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES GROWTH POTENTIAL –  
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP  
 
Members were asked to consider a report which detailed further work 
undertaken to develop the growth potential of Worcestershire Regulatory 
Services. 
 
The Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services (WRS) provided Members 
with a brief presentation on WRS Growth Potential – Strategic Partnership. 
 
The presentation covered:- 
 

• Why pursue WRS growth? 

• Benefits of WRS growth 

• Implications of not growing 

• What have we done so far? 

• Strategic Partnering 

• Issues to consider 

• Time scales (indicative) 

• Questions? 
 
Following on from the presentation the Head of Worcestershire Regulatory 
Services (WRS) introduced the report and in doing so informed Members that 
WRS were seeking approval for the commencement of a procurement process 
to test the market for interest from commercial organisations in developing a 
strategic partnership for delivery of regulatory services.  The Head of WRS 
highlighted that he would not be asking the Joint Committee for approval to 
test the market unless there was an interest. 
 
A strategic partnership would provide a means of reducing the net cost of 
WRS to Joint Committee partner authorities whilst securing the capacity and 
resilience of WRS in an uncertain future climate.  This would in turn directly 
support delivery of current WRS priorities. 
 
The Head of WRS drew Members’ attention to the costs involved in procuring 
a strategic partnership.  These related to specialist legal advice and project 
management; and were estimated in the region of £20,000.  These costs 
would be contained within the balance of funding available from WRS set up 
and ICT costs.  There would also be significant staff resources required from 
the host authority. 
 
The value of such a contract would require it to be procured by competitive 
dialogue under EU procurement rules.  This process was likely to take 
approximately nine months from formal advertising of WRS requirements.  
WRS Management Board had therefore advised that this procurement 
process began at the earliest opportunity.  The Head of WRS highlighted the 
timescales as detailed below:- 
 
• Nov 2013 – Joint Committee agree to procurement exercise 
• Dec 2013 – procurement process begins 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 7



Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 

21st November 2013 

 

•      June 2014 – Joint Committee receive results of procurement process   
and proposal 

• July-Sept 2014 – partners approve proposal and governance 
arrangements 

•       Oct 2014 – If approved, Implementation Plan starts 
 
The Head of WRS responded to Members’ questions with regard to the 
meetings with Counties and Districts, in the immediate vicinity, who had 
expressed an interest and why WRS had not been able to successfully close a 
deal. 
 
The Chairman, WRS Management Board informed Members that the 
Management Board had reached the conclusion as the Head of WRS had 
implied, to seize the opportunity to develop a strategic partnership and take 
WRS skills to the open market by offering a blended package of WRS skills to 
other public sector organisations and commercial companies; this would 
benefit Joint Committee partner authorities.  The right strategic partnership 
would help maintain WRS. 
 
The Chairman, WRS Management Board further responded to Members 
concerns with the risks involved and in doing so, referred to page 34 of the 
report, that the adoption of a structured project management approach would 
balance these risks and ensure that the project was halted if the likelihood of 
successful procurement became unrealistic. 
 
The Head of WRS suggested that an evaluation framework used to assess 
potential partners be developed and the agreed framework be brought back to 
the Joint Committee. 
 
The Executive Director, Finance & Corporate Resources, Bromsgrove District 
Council informed Members that Joint Committee Members would be kept fully 
informed, with any final decisions resting with each partner authority.  Any 
changes to the governance arrangements for the Joint Committee, as a result 
of successful procurement, would have to go back to each respective partner 
authority for consideration. 
 
Having been put to the vote with a majority agreement it was  
 

RESOLVED: 

(a) that the further work undertaken to develop the growth potential of 
Worcestershire Regulatory Services be noted; 

(b) that the commencement of a procurement process to test the market for 
interest from commercial organisations in developing a strategic 
partnership for delivery of regulatory services, be approved.  With the 
proviso that should the costs involved exceed the agreed amount of 
£20,000 it be brought back to the Joint Committee; and 

(c) that, as requested, partner councils to identify, by 1st March 2014, 
additional regulatory functions to include within the scope of procurement 
of a strategic partnership. 

 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 8



Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 

21st November 2013 

 

31/13 PERFORMANCE AND ACTIVITY DATA - QUARTER 1 & QUARTER 2  
 
The Committee considered a report which detailed the Worcestershire 
Regulatory Services (WRS) Activity Data for Quarter 1 and 2.   
 
Mr. S. Wilkes, Business Manager, WRS introduced the report and in doing so 
drew Members’ attention to page 42 of the report, Performance Measures, 
Measures 1 and 2.  Members were informed there had been a reasonable 
return rate to the public survey of 23%.  As detailed in the report the data 
showed a summer spike in nuisance complaints, 50% of nuisance complaints 
relate to noise nuisance, officers are aware from past experience that a good 
summer yields additional work.  Mr. Wilkes responded to Members’ questions 
with regard to page 53 of the report ‘Time to Close Complaints’ data and 
confirmed that the longer time to close a complaint generally indicated either a 
more difficult complaint or one which, by its nature, resulted in formal action. 
 
The Head of WRS responded to Members questions in respect of: 

• No comparative data on performance from previous years. 

• No detailed information on telephone queries or data from the 
Worcestershire Hub. 

• ‘End to end’ information, how long it takes to solve a problem. 
 

The Head of WRS highlighted that the data presented was activity data.  A 
streamlined suite of outcomes and measures had been agreed by Joint 
Committee Members in February 2013 and were detailed in the WRS Service 
Plan 2013/2014.  The Head of WRS drew Members’ attention to a recent 
invite, extended to all Joint Committee Members, to attend an ‘Away Day’ – 
Joint Management Board and Joint Committee Workshop to be held at 
Wychavon District Council on Monday 20th January 2014.  The workshop 
would provide Joint Committee Members with the opportunity to determine 
what information was required for each partner authority. 
 
RESOLVED that the Worcestershire Regulatory Services Activity Data 
Quarter 1 and 2 report be noted. 
 

32/13 WORCESTERSHIRE SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE –  
PROPOSED MEETING DATES 2014 / 2015  
 
The Committee considered the proposed meeting dates scheduled for 
2014/2015. 
 
RESOLVED that the Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 
meeting dates and start time of 4.30pm for 2014/2015 be approved as follows: 
 

• Thursday 20th February 2014 

• Thursday 26th June 2014 – Annual Meeting 

• Thursday 25th September 2014 

• Thursday 20th November 2014 – Budget Meeting 

• Thursday 19th February 2015 
 

The meeting closed at 6.55 p.m. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 9



Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 

21st November 2013 

 

Chairman 

Agenda Item 3

Page 10



 

 

 

Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 
20

th
 February 2014 

 

WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES BUDGET MONITORING APRIL – 

DECEMBER 2013  

  

Recommendation 
 

It is recommended that the Joint Committee: 
 

1.1 Consider and note the financial position for the period 
April – December 2013 

 
 

Contribution to 
Priorities 
 

The robust financial management arrangements ensure the 
priorities of the service can be delivered effectively. 

Introduction/Summary 
 

This report presents the financial position for Worcestershire 
Regulatory Services for the period April – December 2013. 

. 

Background  
 

Quarterly financial reports are presented for consideration by 
the Management Board.  It is appropriate, due to timing that 
the report for April – December is presented to this meeting. 
 
 
 

Report Revenue Monitoring 
 
The following reports are included for Joint Committee’s 
Attention: 

• Revenue Monitoring April – December 2013/14 –  
Appendix 1 

• ICT System projected financial position 2013/14 – 
2015/16 - Appendix 2 

• Redundancy / Pension Strain 2013/14 Appendix 3 
 
Revenue Monitoring 
The Revenue monitoring report for the period April – 
December 2013/14 is attached at Appendix 1. 
 
There is a projected underspend for the year of £87k.  
Due to a significant number of staff vacancies, Long Term 
Sick and Maternity Leave, there is a projected underspend 
within salaries of £521k.  This is offset by the anticipated 
overspend on the Agency Staffing Budget of £479k to cover 

Agenda Item 4

Page 11



 
  

employees that have been seconded to the ICT project and 
staff required to meet the demands of the service to ensure 
the efficiencies can be delivered in future years. The 
projected underspend for 2013/14 is higher than originally 
anticipated due to additional vacancies, the impact of 
voluntary redundancies approved and grant funding secured. 
 
During 2013/14 a pilot scheme has been in operation at 
Worcester City, therefore it is anticipated that £3.7k of the 
projected underspend will be allocated to Worcester City and 
the remaining underspend distributed to partners on the 
agreed percentage basis as per the original business case.  
 
ICT System Projected Costs   
Appendix 2 details the anticipated expenditure for the one off 
costs associated with the implementation of the project.  As 
previously reported there is a saving of £282k from the costs 
originally included in the business case.  
WRS Officers are confident implementation costs will be 
spent during 2013/14 as shown in Appendix 2 and they are 
currently in discussion with suppliers to ensure issues in 
relation to service provision are addressed urgently. 
 
In addition to the one off costs there will be annual revenue 
costs resulting from the software, license charges and 
service maintenance with the new system. These costs are 
currently estimated at £79k pa and are included in Appendix 
2. 
 
It is anticipated that funding for these costs will only be 
required from participating councils for two years.   
 
Redundancy / Pension Strain 
 
Appendix 3 details the anticipated funding requirement from 
partners due to redundancy and pension strain for 2013/14.  
The costs associated with these redundancies were agreed 
in November 2013 by the Management Board.  It is 
proposed that any further redundancies required due to 
specific savings requested by partners will be funded solely 
by the individual partner council. The detailed revenue report 
is attached at Appendix 1.  
It is not anticipated that there will be a variance on the 
budget for this financial year. 
 
   
 

Financial Implications 
 

None other than those stated in the report 

Sustainability 
 

None as a direct result of this report 

Contact Points 
 

Jayne Pickering – 01527-881400 
 

Background Papers Detailed financial business case  

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 12



R
e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 -

 9
 M

o
n

th
s
 t

o
 e

n
d

 o
f 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

F
u

ll
 y

e
a
r 

B
u

d
g

e
t

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

9
 M

th
s
 

D
e
c
 1

3

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 t
o

 

D
e
c
 1

3

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d

o
u

tt
u

rn

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d

O
u

tt
u

rn

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

D
ir

e
c
t 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

S
a
la

ry
4
,1

2
5
 

3
,0

9
4
 

2
,7

0
9
 

-3
8
5

3
,6

0
4

-5
2
1

U
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 i
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 V

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
, 

S
e
c
o
n
d
m

e
n
ts

, 
L
T

S
, 

M
a
te

rn
it
y

A
g
e
n
c
y
 S

ta
ff

0
 

0
 

3
1
4
 

3
1
4
 

4
7
9
 

4
7
9
 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 r
e
c
ru

it
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 

tr
a
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 /

 v
a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 -

 D
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 i
n
 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
 t

o
 l
e
v
e
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
d

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

S
u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

4
3

4
2

5
1

T
ra

in
in

g
2

2
6

5
5

3

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 I

n
s
u
ra

n
c
e

1
6

1
2

1
3

1
1
7

1

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
,1

4
7

3
,1

1
0

3
,0

4
7

-6
3

4
,1

1
0

-3
7

P
re

m
is

e
s

R
e
n
t

7
0
 

5
3
 

5
4
 

1
 

7
1
 

1
 

R
o
o
m

 H
ir
e

6
5

1
-4

2
-4

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
4
0

4
0

3
7

-3
3
7

-3

C
le

a
n
in

g
1
0

7
7

-0
1
0

-1

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 /

 S
e
c
u
ri
ty

8
4

3
-1

8
0

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

1
7

1
3

1
0

-2
1
3

-4

S
e
c
u
re

 S
to

ra
g
e

1
7

1
0

7
-4

1
0

-7

U
ti
lit

ie
s

1
8

1
3

8
-5

1
4

-4

W
a
te

r 
&

 S
e
w

e
ra

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

2
1

1
-0

2
-0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

P
re

m
is

e
s

1
8
8

1
4
5

1
2
6

-1
9

1
6
5

-2
3

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

V
e
h
ic

le
 H

ir
e

1
5

1
1

8
-4

1
2

-4

V
e
h
ic

le
 F

u
e
l 

8
6

5
-1

8
0

R
o
a
d
 F

u
n
d
 T

a
x

1
1

1
-0

1
0

V
e
h
ic

le
 I

n
s
u
ra

n
c
e

3
2

3
0

3
0

V
e
h
ic

le
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

3
2

1
-1

2
-1

C
a
r 

A
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s

1
6
5
 

1
2
4
 

1
0
8
 

-1
6

1
5
8

-8

P
u
b
lic

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

0
0

0
0

0
0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

1
9
6

1
4
7

1
2
6

-2
1

1
8
3

-1
2

S
u

p
p

li
e
s
 a

n
d

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

F
u
rn

it
u
re

 &
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

8
7
 

6
7
 

6
7
 

-0
1
0
6
 

1
9
 

T
e
s
t 

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s

8
 

5
 

2
 

-3
5

-3

C
lo

th
e
s
, 

u
n
if
o
rm

s
 a

n
d
 l
a
u
n
d
ry

5
 

4
 

1
0
 

6
1
2
 

7
 

P
ri
n
ti
n
g
 &

 P
h
o
to

c
o
p
y
in

g
 

2
3
 

1
7
 

1
5
 

-2
2
0

-3

C
R

B
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 (

ta
x
i)

2
5
 

1
9
 

2
1
 

2
2
6
 

1
 

C
:\

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 S

e
tt

in
g
s
\p

.r
o
s
s
\L

o
c
a
l 
S

e
tt

in
g
s
\T

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

F
ile

s
\C

o
n
te

n
t.

O
u
tl
o
o
k
\R

U
A

D
X

Z
K

I\
R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 A

p
r 

- 
D

e
c
'1

3
 A

p
p
e
n
d
 1

.x
ls

x

Agenda Item 4

Page 13



R
e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 -

 9
 M

o
n

th
s
 t

o
 e

n
d

 o
f 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

F
u

ll
 y

e
a
r 

B
u

d
g

e
t

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

9
 M

th
s
 

D
e
c
 1

3

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 t
o

 

D
e
c
 1

3

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d

o
u

tt
u

rn

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d

O
u

tt
u

rn

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

D
ir

e
c
t 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

P
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

3
 

2
 

4
 

2
5
 

2
 

P
o
s
ta

g
e

1
2
 

9
 

1
0
 

1
1
3
 

1
 

IC
T

6
9
 

5
2
 

7
8
 

2
7

8
3
 

1
4
 

L
e
g
a
l 
C

o
s
ts

7
 

4
 

1
 

-4
3

-4

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e
s

3
9
 

2
7
 

2
3
 

-4
3
5

-4

T
ra

in
in

g
 &

 S
e
m

in
a
rs

7
0
 

5
5
 

5
3
 

-2
6
6

-4

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g
 &

 S
u
b
s
is

te
n
c
e

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
0
 

0
 

In
s
u
ra

n
c
e

3
0
 

2
3
 

2
3
 

1
3
0
 

0
 

M
is

c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s

1
 

0
 

1
 

1
2
 

1
 

T
h
ir
d
 P

a
rt

y
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

  
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
c
h
a
rg

e
s

2
5
0

1
8
8

1
8
8

0
2
5
0
 

0
 

  
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 H

u
b

5
0
 

3
8
 

4
8
 

1
0
 

7
6
 

2
6
 

A
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

, 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
H

U
B

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

to
 m

e
e
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d

  
A

u
d
it

1
0
 

8
 

8
 

0
 

1
0
 

0
 

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

S
u

p
p

li
e
s
 &

 S
e
rv

ic
e

6
8
7

5
1
5

5
5
0

3
5

7
4
0

5
3

C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs

D
o
g
 W

a
rd

e
n
 

1
4
5

1
0
5

1
0
4

-0
1
4
5

0

P
e
s
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l

3
9

2
6

4
5

1
8

5
7

1
8
 

In
c
o
m

e
 o

f 
£
1
7
k
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 S
e
v
e
rn

 T
re

n
t 

fo
r 

S
e
w

e
r 

B
a
it
in

g
, 

o
ff

s
e
tt

 i
n
 I

n
c
o
m

e

A
n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

1
1
0

8
3

8
3

1
1
1
1

1

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
0

0
8

8
9

9

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

1
2

9
9

1
1
3

1

O
th

e
r 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
/c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

1
0
 

1
0
 

1
4
 

4
 

1
4
 

4
 

W
a
te

r 
S

a
fe

ty
1
0

7
3

-4
6

-4

F
o
o
d
 S

a
fe

ty
6

5
0

-5
2

-4

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

1
6
 

1
4
 

3
1
 

1
7
 

3
3
 

1
7
 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

/ 
W

o
rk

s
 i
n
 D

e
fa

u
lt
 t

o
 b

e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 

to
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

T
a
x
i 
T

e
s
ts

3
0

2
3

2
3

1
3
0

0

G
ra

n
ts

 /
 S

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s

2
2

1
6

1
9

3
2
4

2

A
d
v
e
rt

is
n
g
 

8
5

3
-2

6
-1

P
u
b
lic

it
y
 &

 P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
s

2
1

0
-1

1
-1

C
R

B
 C

h
e
c
k
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l
4
0
9

3
0
2

3
4
2

4
0

4
5
1

4
2

In
c
o

m
e

T
ra

in
in

g
 C

o
u
rs

e
s
 /

 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

/ 
W

o
rk

s
 i
n
 

D
e
fa

u
lt
 /

 S
e
w

e
r 

B
a
it
in

g
 e

tc

0
 

0
 

-4
6
 

-4
6
 

-1
1
0
 

-1
1
0
 

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l
0

0
-4

6
 

-4
6
 

-1
1
0
 

-1
1
0
 

C
:\

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 S

e
tt

in
g
s
\p

.r
o
s
s
\L

o
c
a
l 
S

e
tt

in
g
s
\T

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

F
ile

s
\C

o
n
te

n
t.

O
u
tl
o
o
k
\R

U
A

D
X

Z
K

I\
R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 A

p
r 

- 
D

e
c
'1

3
 A

p
p
e
n
d
 1

.x
ls

x

Agenda Item 4

Page 14



R
e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 -

 9
 M

o
n

th
s
 t

o
 e

n
d

 o
f 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

F
u

ll
 y

e
a
r 

B
u

d
g

e
t

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

9
 M

th
s
 

D
e
c
 1

3

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 t
o

 

D
e
c
 1

3

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d

o
u

tt
u

rn

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d

O
u

tt
u

rn

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

D
ir

e
c
t 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

T
o

ta
l

5
,6

2
6

4
,2

1
9

4
,1

4
4

-7
5

5
,5

4
0

-8
7

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 s

a
v
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
ri

g
in

a
l 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

£
7
,1

8
1
 i

n
 2

0
1
0
-1

1
2
2
.8

6
%

G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 S
p

e
n

d
S

p
e
n

d
 1

3
-1

4
R

e
m

a
in

in
g

 

B
a
la

n
c
e

F
u

n
d

e
d

 B
y

N
u
tr

it
io

n
 F

o
r 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e
o
p
le

0
 

1
6
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 

T
ru

s
t

U
n
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
ll 

B
e
in

g
0
 

4
7
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 

T
ru

s
t

C
o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l

W
o
rc

s
 W

o
rk

s
 W

e
ll

0
 

6
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

D
e
p
t

U
n
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l

C
a
n
n
y
 C

a
te

ri
n
g

7
 

0
 C

C
G

U
n
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l

R
IE

P
2
2
 

0
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

&
 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 W

e
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s

C
o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l

B
e
tt

e
r 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 F

o
r 

C
h
a
m

p
io

n
s

1
5
 

0
 B

R
D

O
C

o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l

P
ri
m

a
ry

 A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 F
o
r 

A
n
im

a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h

2
0
 

0
 B

R
D

O
C

o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l

G
ra

n
t 

In
c
o
m

e
-6

4

T
o

ta
l

0
6
9

C
:\

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 S

e
tt

in
g
s
\p

.r
o
s
s
\L

o
c
a
l 
S

e
tt

in
g
s
\T

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

F
ile

s
\C

o
n
te

n
t.

O
u
tl
o
o
k
\R

U
A

D
X

Z
K

I\
R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 A

p
r 

- 
D

e
c
'1

3
 A

p
p
e
n
d
 1

.x
ls

x

Agenda Item 4

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



ICT MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM PROJECT 2013/14 - 2014/15 BUDGET APPENDIX 2

Capital Asset/ Investment description Budget - 13/14  

£'000

Spend - 13/14

£'000

Variance - 13/14

£'000

Revenue

System

Budget

2014/15

ICT  - Capital

Software Licences (break down into individual modules if appropriate) 96 -96

Software 4 -4

Mobile Working Devices 120 -120

Hardware required including implementation (e.g. servers onsite or 

hosted - please describe)

41 39 -2

Modifications and software customisation 14 -14

Systems integration and interface development (cost per interface if 

possible on separate lines)

10 -10

Data Cleansing / Transfer 218 37 -181

Sub-Total Capital 503 77 -426

ICT  - Revenue (one off only) 

Project Management / Hosting 86 44 -42

Training for end users 19 -19

Sub-Total Revenue 105 44 -61

Annual Software License etc 

Software Licences 12 -12 12

Other Licences 8 -8 8

Maintenance Costs 59 17 -42 59

Sub-Total Annual software license etc 79 17 -62 79

TOTAL FUNDING REQUIRED 687 137 -550 79

RIEP Funding to be drawn down 22 22 0 

TOTAL TO BE FUNDED BY PARTNERS 665 115 -550 79

Partner Transformation Project Contributions - Based on Business 

Case at Budget

Total

Contribution 13-

14

£'000

Annual Revenue 

Funding

Requirement

2014/15

£'000

Partner Savings

%

Partner

Contribution

%

Bromsgrove 73 9 31 11.05%

Worcs City 74 9 31 11.11%

Worcs County 197 23 83 29.58%

Malvern Hills 64 8 27 9.58%

Redditch 75 9 32 11.31%

Wychavon 110 13 47 16.55%

Wyre Forest 72 9 31 10.82%

Total 665 79 282 100.00%

£

Budget as per Business Case 1,538

Funded by:-

Spend 2010/11 - Funded by partners 101

Spend 2011/12 - Funded by RIEP 119

Spend 2012/13 - Funded by Partners 142

Spend 2012/13 - Funded by RIEP 128

Annual Revenue Funding Requirement 15/16 79

Funding Requirement From Partners 13/14 665

RIEP Funding to be drawn down 22

Total Project 1,256

SAVINGS FROM ORIGINAL BUSINESS CASE 282

C:\Documents and Settings\p.ross\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\RUADXZKI\Regulatory Services Transformation Project April - Dec Append 2.xlsx

Agenda Item 4

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



R
E

G
U

L
A

T
O

R
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

 R
E

D
U

N
D

A
N

C
Y

 /
 P

E
N

S
IO

N
 S

T
R

A
IN

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3

F
U

N
D

IN
G

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 -

  
2
0
1
3
/1

4

R
E

D
U

N
D

A
N

C
Y

9
2
,6

0
3
.1

6

P
E

N
S

IO
N

 S
T

R
A

IN
 

1
0
3
,7

9
7
.8

9

T
O

T
A

L
1
9
6
,4

0
1
.0

5

P
a
rt

n
e
r 

R
e
d

u
n

d
a
n

c
y
 /

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 S

tr
a
in

 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 -

 B
a
s
e
d

 o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
 

P
a
rt

n
e
r

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

%

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
e
q

u
ir

e
d

 1
3
-1

4

£

B
ro

m
s
g
ro

v
e

1
1
.0

5
%

2
1
,7

0
2
.3

2

W
o
rc

s
 C

it
y

1
1
.1

1
%

2
1
,8

2
0
.1

6

W
o
rc

s
 C

o
u
n
ty

2
9
.5

8
%

5
8
,0

9
5
.4

3

M
a
lv

e
rn

 H
ill

s
9
.5

8
%

1
8
,8

1
5
.2

2

R
e
d
d
it
c
h

1
1
.3

1
%

2
2
,2

1
2
.9

6

W
y
c
h
a
v
o
n

1
6
.5

5
%

3
2
,5

0
4
.3

7

W
y
re

 F
o
re

s
t

1
0
.8

2
%

2
1
,2

5
0
.5

9

T
o
ta

l
1
0
0
.0

0
%

1
9
6
,4

0
1
.0

5

Agenda Item 4

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 
20th February 2014 
 

WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES BUDGET 2014/15 – 2016/17 

  

Recommendation 
 

1) Approve the 2014/15 revenue budget of £4.637m to be 
allocated as follows: 
 

 £’000 

Bromsgrove 489  

Malvern  413  

Redditch  579  

Worcester City  574  

Wychavon  751  

Wyre Forest  547  

Worcestershire County  1,284  

TOTAL 4,637  

 
 
2) Note the financial framework for 2015/16 – 2016/17: 

 

• 2015/16 £3.879m 

• 2016/17 £3.250m 
 
 
3) Request officers continue to review the fixed costs and all    
other charges to ensure the revenue savings currently 
required can be delivered over the 3 year period. 
 
 

Contribution to 
Priorities 
 

The production of a robust budget position enables partners 
and the service to manage the financial position of the 
organisation. 

Introduction/Summary 
 

This report presents the revenue budget for 2014/15 to 
2016/17 in relation to Worcestershire Regulatory Services. 

Background  
 

Members are aware that the proposed budget for 2014/15 
has been discussed at the last meeting of the Joint 
Committee. This report presents the budget over the 
subjective areas of expenditure and proposes an approach to 
consider future savings plans from the County Council. 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 21



 

Report Revenue Budget 2014/15 
 
At November’s Joint Committee the following 
recommendations were made : 
 
Approve the Revenue Budget allocations for 2014/15 for the 
District Councils of; 

 

Bromsgrove £492,193 

Malvern  £415,639 

Redditch  £581,474 

Worcester City  £600,755 

Wychavon  £754,516 

Wyre Forest  £574,347 

 £3,418,924 

 
and note that the Worcestershire County Council 
budget of £1,560,766 is subject to variation following 
discussions in relation to the proposed reduction for 
2014/15. 
 

In addition the minutes stated that: 
 
An officer working group be set up to look (collectively) at 
the constraints and savings of all partner authorities and 
include in the three year financial plan.  
 
 
Hosting Costs 
Due to the proposed reduction in the number of staff as a 
direct result of the required partner savings, the hosting 
charge from Bromsgrove District Council is to be reduced by 
10% (£25k). This will benefit all partners in 2014/15. 
 
Worcestershire County Council  
 
The request from the County is for savings of; 
 
2014/15 £500k 
2015/16 £250k 
2016/16 £550k 
TOTAL £1.3m 
 
For 2014/15 a saving of £134k had been realised as a result 
of the base budget review. The £1.3m as requested by 
County is in addition to the £134k.  
 
A review of the costs associated with the services delivered 
to the County has been undertaken with a restructure of 
staffing to realise the required savings. 
 
As a result of this review £405kpa has been identified in 
relation to County services for 2014/15, together with £8k 
from the reduction in hosting costs. In relation to the staff 
savings, due to the time required for consultation and staff 
termination periods therefore there is only a part year effect 
of these changes in 2014/15.  

Agenda Item 5

Page 22



 

 
Therefore there is a shortfall of £222k in relation to the part 
year effect to meet the level of reduction required for 
2014/15 for County services. However it has been accepted 
that due to the timing of potential restructures that there will 
this level of shortfall. 
 
 
Wyre Forest District Council 

 
Savings of £49k have been delivered in 2014/15, as part of 
the budget review, a further £37k has been requested during 
this year. The £37k pa has been identified but again only 
£28k can be realised in 2014/15 due to staff restructures and 
the reduction in hosting costs. There is a remaining £9k to be 
delivered in 2014/15 should the partner request be fully met. 
 
Worcester City  
 
Savings of £22k have been delivered with a further £34k 
requested for 2014/15. The £34k pa has been identified but 
again only £27k can be realised in 2014/15 due to staff 
restructures and the reduction in the hosting costs.  There is 
a remaining £7k to be delivered should the partner request 
be fully met. 
 
The savings requested from Worcester City and Wyre Forest 
have been realised within 2014/15 by identifying specific 
areas of work that can be redesigned to deliver savings 
solely for these Councils. This pilot could be rolled out to 
other Councils should it be successful in 2014/15. 

Other Partners 

No further savings have been requested from partner 
Councils for 2014/15. 

The 2014/15 budget as detailed at Appendix 1 is proposed 
for agreement by this Committee as £4.651m which includes 
all savings that can be generated in the financial year to meet 
partner demands. Appendix 2 shows the breakdown for 
individual partners of the changes to the budget from that 
approved for 2013/14. 

Appendix 1 also details the financial framework for 2015/16 
and 2016/17. This includes the total reductions in budget 
requested by all partners which are required. Officers are 
currently working through the levels of fixed costs and partner 
requirements with the aim to reduce costs to the level 
requested. The future years budgets will continue to be 
reported to the Joint Committee as more information is 
available. 

  
 

Financial Implications 
 

None other than those stated in the report 

Agenda Item 5

Page 23



 

Sustainability 
 

None as a direct result of this report 

Contact Points 
 

Jayne Pickering – 01527-881400 
 

Background Papers 
 

Detailed financial business case  

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 24



R
E

G
U

L
A

T
O

R
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 2

0
1
4
/2

0
1
5
 -

 2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
d

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

B
u

d
g

e
t 

  
  

  
  

 

2
0
1
4
 /

 2
0
1
5
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

2
0
1
5
 /

 2
0
1
6
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

2
0
1
6
 /

 2
0
1
7
 

£
0
0
0
's

£
0
0
0
's

£
0
0
0
's

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

 M
o
n
th

ly
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 -

 a
s
s
u
m

e
s
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
 i
n
c
re

m
e
n
ta

l 

in
c
re

a
s
e

3
,3

9
9

3
,2

7
5

3
,2

7
5

 T
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s

2
2

2

 M
e
d
ic

a
l 
fe

e
s
 (

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
')

2
2

2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

' 
lia

b
ili

ty
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e

1
6

1
6

1
6

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
' 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s

3
3

3

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

3
,4

2
2
 

3
,2

9
8
 

3
,2

9
8
 

P
re

m
is

e
s

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

p
a
ir
/m

a
in

t.
 

4
4

4

 R
e
n
ts

9
7

9
7

9
7

 U
ti
lit

ie
s

2
0

2
0

2
0

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
4
0

4
0

4
0

 R
o
o
m

 h
ir
e

1
5

1
5

1
5

 T
ra

d
e
 W

a
s
te

1
1

1

 C
le

a
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 s

u
p
p
lie

s
9

9
9

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

P
re

m
is

e
s

1
8
6
 

1
8
6
 

1
8
6
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 V
e
h
ic

le
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
/m

a
in

t'
c
e

3
3

3

 D
ie

s
e
l 
fu

e
l

8
8

8

 L
ic

e
n
c
e
s

1
1

1

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

h
ir
e
 o

f 
v
e
h
ic

le
s

5
5

5

 V
e
h
ic

le
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s

3
3

3

 V
a
n
 L

e
a
s
e

9
9

9

 F
a
re

s
 &

 C
a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g

5
5

5

 C
a
r 

a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s
 

1
2
6

1
2
3

1
2
3

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

1
6
0
 

1
5
7
 

1
5
7
 

S
u

p
p

li
e
s
 &

 S
e
rv

ic
e

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

- 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
/m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
/r

e
n
ta

l
3
4

3
4

3
4

 M
a
te

ri
a
ls

/t
e
s
t 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
/v

e
n
d
in

g
1
6

1
4

1
4

 C
lo

th
in

g
 a

n
d
 u

n
if
o
rm

s
3

3
3

 L
a
u
n
d
ry

1
1

1

 T
ra

in
in

g
 f

e
e
s

2
5

2
4

2
4

 G
e
n
e
ra

l 
in

s
u
ra

n
c
e
s

3
0

3
0

3
0

 P
ri
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

2
5

2
5

2
5

 B
o
o
k
s
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

3
3

3

 P
o
s
ta

g
e
/p

a
c
k
a
g
in

g
1
1

1
1

1
1

 I
C

T
6
9

6
9

6
9

 T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e
s

3
9

3
9

3
9

 T
a
x
i 
T

e
s
ts

3
0

3
0

3
0

 C
R

B
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 (

ta
x
i)

2
5

2
5

2
5

 L
e
g
a
l 
fe

e
s
 

7
7

7

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
c
h
a
rg

e
s

2
2
5

2
1
2

2
0
0

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

o
s
ts

0
0

0

 A
u
d
it

5
5

5

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

S
u

p
p

li
e
s
 &

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
4
8
 

5
3
2
 

5
2
0
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 25



A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
d

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

B
u

d
g

e
t 

  
  

  
  

 

2
0
1
4
 /

 2
0
1
5
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

2
0
1
5
 /

 2
0
1
6
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

2
0
1
6
 /

 2
0
1
7
 

£
0
0
0
's

£
0
0
0
's

£
0
0
0
's

C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 /
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
' 
fe

e
s
/c

h
a
rg

e
s
/S

L
A

's
2
8
6
 

2
6
1
 

2
6
1
 

 A
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
 (

g
e
n
e
ra

l)
1
1

1
1

1
1

 G
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s

2
2

2
2

2
2

 M
a
rk

e
ti
n
g
/p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
/p

u
b
lic

it
y

2
2

2

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
3
2
1
 

2
9
6
 

2
9
6
 

S
a
v
in

g
s
 t

o
 b

e
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 t
o

 k
e
e
p

 c
o

u
n

c
il

 t
a
rg

e
ts

 f
o

r 
2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

&
 2

0
1
5
/1

6

S
a
v
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

-9
5
 

-5
9
0
 

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

S
a
v
in

g
s
 t

o
 b

e
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

0
 

-9
5
 

-5
9
0
 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 
4
,6

3
7

4
,3

7
4

3
,8

6
7

S
a
v
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

P
a
rt

n
e
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il

s

B
ro

m
s
g
ro

v
e

-5
0

M
a
lv

e
rn

-2
7

R
e
d
d
it
c
h

-5
0

W
o
rc

s
 C

it
y

-3
0
 

-3
0
 

W
y
c
h
a
v
o
n

-5
0

W
y
re

 F
o
re

s
t

-3
8
 

-3
7
 

C
o
u
n
ty

-2
5
0
 

-5
5
0
 

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

S
a
v
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

P
a
rt

n
e
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il

s
0
 

-4
9
5
 

-6
1
7
 

R
e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 

 W
o
rc

s
 C

it
y

-7
0
 

0
 

W
y
re

 F
o
re

s
t

-9
0
 

0
 

 C
o
u
n
ty

-2
2
2

0
 

0
 

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

R
e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 

S
a
v
in

g
s

-2
3
8

0
 

0
 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 A
S

S
U

M
IN

G
  

A
L

L
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 D

E
L

IV
E

R
E

D
4
,3

9
9
 

3
,8

7
9
 

3
,2

5
0
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 26



R
E

G
U

L
A

T
O

R
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 2

0
1
4
/2

0
1
5
 -

 2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2

B
U

D
G

E
T

 P
E

R
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

A
p

p
ro

v
e
d

B
u

d
g

e
t 

1
3
-1

4

S
a
v
in

g
s

Id
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 1
4
-1

5
 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

c
o

s
t 

a
ll

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 r
e
v
ie

w

S
a
v
in

g
s

Id
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

C
o

s
ts

 1
4
-1

5
 -

 

b
a
s
e
d

 o
n

 r
e
v
is

e
d

 

p
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
s

S
a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
a
li

s
e
d

 i
n

 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

re
q

u
e
s
ts

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0
1
4
/1

5

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l

S
a
v
in

g
s

R
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
  

  
1
4
-

1
5

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0
1
4
-1

5

(s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ll
 

re
q

u
e
s
te

d

s
a
v
in

g
s
 b

e
 

d
e
li

v
e
re

d
)

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

B
ro

m
s
g
ro

v
e

6
0
2
 

-1
1
0
 

-3
 

4
8
9

4
8
9

M
a
lv

e
rn

 
5
3
4
 

-1
1
9
 

-2
 

4
1
3

4
1
3

R
e
d
d
it
c
h
 

6
0
4
 

-2
2
 

-3
 

5
7
9

5
7
9

W
o
rc

e
s
te

r 
C

it
y
 

6
2
3
 

-2
2
 

-3
 

-2
4
 

5
7
4

-7
5
6
7

W
y
c
h
a
v
o
n
 

9
4
8
 

-1
9
4
 

-4
 

7
5
1

7
5
1

W
y
re

 F
o
re

s
t 

6
2
0
 

-4
5
 

-3
 

-2
5
 

5
4
7

-9
5
3
8

W
o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
1
,6

9
5
 

-1
3
4
 

-8
 

-2
7
0
 

1
,2

8
4

-2
2
2

1
,0

6
2

B
u

d
g

e
t 

T
o

ta
l

5
,6

2
6

-6
4
6
 

-2
5
 

-3
1
9
 

4
,6

3
7

-2
3
8

4
,3

9
9 Agenda Item 5

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 

WORCESTERSHIRE SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE 
 

20th February 2014 
 

Strategic Partner Procurement – Worcestershire Regulatory 
Services  

Summary 
 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to update the Joint Committee 
on progress of the project and to seek approval for the 
Project Board of the Scope and Evaluation Criteria to be 
included in procurement process. 

 
1.2 The report will also provide a summary of the outcomes 

from the soft market testing conducted by Worcestershire 
Regulatory Services. 

 

Recommendations 
 

2.1 That the Joint Committee notes the outcomes of the 
 soft market testing (Appendix 1). 

2.2 That the Joint Committee approves the scope of the 
 Worcestershire Regulatory Services offer as 
 highlighted in Appendix 2. 

2.3 That the Joint Committee approves the Evaluation 
 Criteria to be used in the procurement process 
 detailed in Appendix 3. 

Background 3.1 Worcestershire Regulatory Services is faced with the 
 prospect of managing a dwindling service over the next 
 two to three years as a result of partners continued 
 financial pressures. 

3.2 At its meeting on 21 November 2013 this Committee 
 received an officer presentation and considered a report 
 on Strategic Partnerships.  At that meeting this Committee 
 resolved to       
  “approve commencement of a procurement process to 
  test the market for interest form commercial  
  organisations developing a strategic partnership for  
  delivery of regulatory services (Recommendation 2)  
 and        
  “request partner councils to identify, by 1 March 2014, 
  additional regulatory functions to include within the 
  scope of procurement of a strategic partnership”  
  (Recommendation 3). 

Agenda Item 6

Page 29



 
 
  

3.3  Agreement has been reached with to include South     
Worcestershire Building Control in the scope. 

Progress to Date 4.1       Soft Market Testing 
 
4.1.1 Since that meeting soft market testing has been  
     undertaken involving three commercial companies.  
 
4.1.2   The key findings from the soft market testing indicate that 
      there is interest from commercial companies in partnering 
      WRS in a profit sharing arrangement with possible  
      upfront investment in the service. 
 
4.1.3  Commercial companies are looking to create a centre of 
     excellence within the Midlands region whereby they want 
     to take on more public sector work and see  
     Worcestershire as a good strategic location with its  
     transport links and central location. They are discussing  
     strategic partnering with a number of other Councils both  
     in the region and nationally. 
 
4.1.4  The benefits of a strategic partnership will only accrue to 
      the original partners.  
 
4.1.5  Future growth would be based on utilising existing WRS  
     knowledge and expertise to provide services to others,  
     increasing capacity and resilience where necessary. The  
     commercial company would add marketing and business  
     expertise and draw on their business networks to  
     generate opportunities. 
 
4.1.6 Greater economies of scale can be achieved with  
     transactional work by taking on work for others and  
     reducing costs. This was seen by commercial companies  
     as a way to achieve job protection and job creation, in  
     Worcestershire. 
 
4.1.7 Commercial companies see opportunities to increase/  
     develop income streams through some services areas 
that  
     cannot currently be developed under the existing  
     arrangements. 
 
4.1.8  Governance was seen as a key issue that would need to  
     be worked through as part of any ongoing discussions,  
     acknowledging that it was important to strike the right  
     balance between a streamlined process that supports 
     growth yet retain partners ability to influence at a strategic  
     level.  
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 30



 

 
   

 

4.1.9  Generally it was felt that a 10 year contract was best as it  
     struck a balance between providing enough time to  
     achieve a return on investment and develop the service  
     yet not too long to review the arrangements to make sure  
     that they continue to meet the partner’s needs. 
 
4.1.10 The key principles identified from the soft market testing 
      are in (Appendix 1). 
 
4.2       Evaluation Criteria 
 
4.2.1 A workshop was held for Management Board  
      representatives and Joint Committee Members on 20  
     January to develop a set of key principles that would be  
     used to develop the evaluation criteria to be included in  
     the procurement process.   
 
4.2.2  The common themes that came out of that workshop are   
          detailed below and have been incorporated into the   
          evaluation criteria in Appendix 3. 
 

a) A clear outline of what is being proposed should be 
 provided including what role the existing services will 
 play. 
b) Details of any potential cost savings will need to be 
 identified together with an outline description of how 
 the savings will be delivered. 
c) Their strategy for generating new business involving 
 WRS and a realistic view of what market/s they 
 would focus on. 
d) Details of how any additional income generated 
 from the partnership would be shared between the 
 partners. 
e) How would such a relationship work with the host 
 and support services such as IT and HR etc. Would 
      WRS have to change its IT system again? 
f) Job protection and job creation are important. 
g) We want to keep WRS and employment in 
 Worcestershire. 
h) Previous experience of working in partnership, 
 delivering quality services and innovation. 
 

Next Steps 5.1    If the recommendations to this report are adopted the 
    procurement process for a strategic partner will begin in 
    early March. 
 
5.2    Member engagement is seen as critical to ensure that all  
          partner authorities remain on board. A range of activities  
    will be undertaken to ensure members and staff remain  
    fully informed and engaged. The Joint Committee and 
          Management  Board are seen as critical to the success of 
          this, particularly when it comes to decision making time. 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 31



 
 
  

5.3   Regular progress reports will be submitted to this  
   Committee and the Management Board to ensure progress  
   is known and understood. 
 
 

Contact Point 
 

Steve Jorden 
Head of WRS 
Tel: 01527-881466 
email: s.jorden@worcsregservices.gov.uk 
 

Background Papers 
 

Appendix 1 - Soft Market Testing – Key Principles 
Appendix 2 - Scope 
Appendix 3 - DRAFT Evaluation Criteria 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 32



 

 
   

 

Appendix 1 
 

Soft Market Testing – Key Principles 
 
Worcestershire Regulatory Services and South Worcestershire Building Control along with the 
Management Board have met with three commercial companies on separate occasions to 
establish: 
 

1. Interest in strategic partnering. 
 

2. Viability of such an approach. 
 

3. Key principles of any offer. 
 
As a result of that soft market testing the following key principles have been identified: 
 

• There is interest from commercial companies to enter into a strategic partnership with 
Worcestershire Regulatory Services and South Worcestershire Building Control. 
 

• Commercial companies believe that there is a market for such a partnership that has 
the potential to deliver financial benefits for both sets of partners.  

 

• Worcestershire is seen as an ideal location to set up a regional centre of excellence to 
develop business opportunities with the public sector due to its central location and 
proximity to good transport links. 
 

• Commercial companies are talking to other councils but see WRS as a good strategic 
partner due to is national profile and reputation for innovation. All companies 
highlighted that speed was of the essence as many organisations were looking at the 
strategic partnering model. Those that are first in will gain the most benefit. 

  

• Income can be generated through developing services that can generate income in a 
way that the current arrangements can’t. Other opportunities include doing work for 
other Councils. In particular transactional work such as licensing/permit processing 
was seen as having significant opportunities to not only do work for others but reduce 
costs through greater economies of scale. 
 

• A different delivery model would need to be developed so as to maximise market and 
efficiency opportunities. Profit would be shared between the WRS partnership and the 
commercial partner. 
 

• The commercial partner would bring marketing, business expertise to the table and use 
their existing business networks to generate growth opportunities. 

 

• Investment in the service is a key offer; including ensuring staff are developed, trained 
and competent to do the job. All companies identified job security, job creation and 
keeping jobs in Worcestershire as important. With the taking on of work for others there 
will be opportunities to take on more staff in Worcestershire and improve resilience.  
 

• Governance arrangements would need to be simplified and streamlined. 
 

• Opportunities for ‘quick wins’ on transactional parts of the service, particularly in the 
back office. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 33



 
 
  

 

• The wider scope of the Worcestershire Regulatory Services / South Worcestershire 
Building Control offer the more attractive a strategic partnership is.  Any potential to 
add other services at a later date is seen as very attractive and widens the scope of 
works that can be done for others. 
 

• Savings of around 10-15% on total operational budget are possible. 
 

• A 10 year contract is preferred so as to allow time for a return on investment. 
 

• Partner commitment is seen as essential. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 34



 

 
   

 

Appendix 2 
 
Scope: 
 
The scope of the Strategic Partnership procurement process includes Worcestershire 
Regulatory Services (Trading Standards, Licensing and Environmental Health) and South 
Worcestershire Building Control. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 35



 
 
  

Appendix 3 
 
DRAFT Evaluation Criteria: 
 
The Evaluation Criteria below have been adapted from the information provided by those 
Management Board Reps and Joint Committee Members that attended the workshop 
conducted at Wychavon DC on the 20

th
 January 2014. 

 
TECHNICAL AND PROFESSIONAL ABILITY 
 
A. Weighting – Technical and Professional Ability 

 
    Question 2 - 40% 
    Question 3 - 20% 
    Question 4 - 15% 
    Question 5 - 10% 
    Question 6 - 10% 
    Question 7 -  5% 
 

B.` Score 
  0 = Fail    Fails to provide any information 

 1 = Fails most and meets some Provides limited or unclear 
      information 

  2 = Meets most and fails some Provides details for most elements 
       and or some unclear information 
  3 = Meets all    Provides clear details for all elements 
       of the service 
  4 = Meets all and exceeds some Provides comprehensive and clear 
       details for all elements 

 
Evaluation Criteria 

 
 References 

 
Please provide details of three 
organisations (preferably in the public 
sector) for which your company is 
carrying, or has recently carried, out 
work or supplied goods/services and 
who are able to provide a general 
reference. 
 
To assist your referees, please inform 
them that you have provided them as 
a reference and mention the nature of 
the work you applying for. These 
references will be used to confirm 
short listing prior to the issues by the 
Councils of the Invitation to participate 
in Dialogue (ITPD). Site visits may be 
requested during the dialogue phase 
to validate candidates proposed 
approach to service delivery. Different 
and/or additional references may be 
provided at this point. 
 

Name of Organisation 
Address 
Telephone Number 
Name of contact 
Email Address 
Brief details of the contract/work 
undertaken (including value of 
total contract/work) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 36



 

 
   

 

2 Please outline your vision for  a mutually beneficial partnership and 
detail how you will work with us to provide a comprehensive and high 
performing regulatory service (to include trading standards, licensing 
and environmental health and if appropriate building control) over the 
next 7 or more years. This should include; 

i) An outline of your proposed approach to this innovative 
project and the role you envisage for the existing service/s 

j) Details of any potential cost savings identified together with an 
outline description of how you will go about delivering these 
savings and any transformation required 

k) Your strategy for generating new business involving WRS and 
provide a realistic view of the market you would focus on. 

l) Outline your views on how any additional income generated 
from the partnership would be shared between the partners. 

m) Describe how you would propose to manage support services 
including human resources, finance and ICT.  What would you 
propose with regards our existing ICT contracts?  For 
example, do you envisage a change of system requiring data 
conversion?  Would you prefer existing contracts remaining 
within the host authority? 

n) We want to protect jobs for the current number of employees 
within WRS.  Tell us how you would achieve this, or if you do 
not believe this to be achievable, outline what impact you 
anticipate during the term of the contract. 

o) We have expressed a preference to keep employment within 
Worcestershire.  Tell us how you will achieve this, or if not 
achievable in your view, from where would you propose to run 
the service. 

 

40% 

3 Please describe your approach to innovation within the regulatory 
arena and provide evidence of at least one successful transformation 
change project within a specific trading standards, environmental 
health or licensing environment or other local authority function / 
service. 

 

20% 

4 What experience do you have of delivering a high quality regulatory 
service on behalf of one or more local authorities?  Please include 
key achievements and performance against agreed key performance 
indicators, targets, savings and costs.  Please provide reference 
site(s) 
. 

15% 

5 How would you go about ensuring partners, particularly members 
and stakeholders are fully engaged in the work of the service. 

 

10% 

6 Outline your plans for ensuring a competent workforce and your 
approach to training and development. 

 

10% 

7 Outline your views on what governance arrangements would be put 
in place. 

 

5% 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 
 20

th
 February 2014   

 
WRS Service Plan 2014/15 

 
 

Recommendation 
 

That  the Joint Committee agrees to ratify the WRS service 
plan for 2014/15 

  

  

Report The Joint Committee signs off on the service plan for WRS 
each year. The process helps to make members aware of 
what the service is proposing for the relevant financial year 
and provides a sign off that some central government bodies 
like to see in relation to plans e.g. the Food Standards 
Agency. 
 
The plan follows very much the pattern of previous years 
and has an Executive Summary to pick up the main points. 
The service will continue to shape its work around the 
strategic priorities provided by the Better Regulation Delivery 
Office, as these provide a framework that allows WRS to 
have a golden thread back to the priorities of the partners 
and also to link to the requirements of the various national 
bodies that oversee our work.  
 
A range of high level activities are identified within the plan 
so that members will be aware of the general focus of 
activity. Below this will sit a number of team plans that will be 
used to drive the actual business activities.  
 
The financial uncertainty faced by the service has made it 
difficult to create this plan. The financial information provided 
at Appendix B to the plan reflects the best information 
available currently. The commentary in the plan reflects the 
current position in terms of requests for budgetary 
reductions by the three partners. Obviously there is still 
uncertainty as to where the figure for the County Council will 
finally alight.  The structure provided at Appendix A is likely 
to be initiated anyway to focus the remaining County Council 
resource into one unit. It will help retain efficiency in delivery, 
provides an identifiable resource linked directly to the 
significantly reduced County Council contribution, which will 
help limit the risk of cross subsidy from district functionality, 

Agenda Item 7

Page 39



 
 
  

whilst giving two managers the opportunity to continue to 
explore the options for working across the professions 
where it is relevant. 
 
The plan highlights the Strategic Partnering initiative as the 
key route for bringing income into the service and also 
highlights the fact that the other potential sources of income 
such as the sale of expert advice will be limited due to 
unwillingness on the part of business to pay for service from 
the local regulator. 
 
The performance indicators have been amended following 
some of the suggestions at the Management Board/ Joint 
Committee Away day. Once the plan is agreed, any steps 
necessary can be taken to ensure data can be collected 
when the new plan commences on 1

st
 April. 

 

Financial Implications 
 

The budget provided in the plan document is as accurate as 
could be provided given the uncertainty when it was 
produced. The Joint Committee will be asked to sign-off a 
final amended budget for 2014/15 at this meeting under a 
separate report, and this is the actual final budget that the 
service will operate with. Members may wish to reference 
the budget figures in this report rather than those in the plan, 
which may have been superseded by events.   
  

Sustainability NA 
 

Contact Points 
 

Steve Jorden 

Background Papers 
 

Service Plan 2014/15 
WRS Risk Register 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 40



S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n

 

2
0
1
4
/1

5

Agenda Item 7

Page 41



1

W
o

rc
e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 V

is
io

n

"T
h
a
t 

W
o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 i
s
 a

 h
e
a
lt
h
y
, 

s
a
fe

 a
n
d
 f

a
ir
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
h
e
re

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 c

a
n
 t

h
ri
v
e
"

Agenda Item 7

Page 42



2

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
S

 

P
a
g

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 3

 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 4

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 5

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 6
 

P
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 7

 

F
in

a
n

c
e
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 7

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
ri

n
g

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 8

 

A
u

d
it
 A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 8
 

A
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

 M
e

a
s
u

re
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 8
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

2
 

S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

2
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

M
u

lt
i 
F

u
n

c
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

e
a

m
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

3
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
4

 

L
o

c
a

l 
E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
5

 

O
th

e
r 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
5

 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
/E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
5

 

R
is

k
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
6

 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 
 S

tr
u

c
tu

re
 C

h
a

rt
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
7

 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

  
R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
T

a
b

le
 2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
8

 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 C

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 M
e

a
s
u

re
s
 R

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
1

 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 D

 
P

E
S

T
E

L
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
2

 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 E

 
R

is
k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3
4

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 43



3

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 

T
h

e
 p

la
n

 b
ro

a
d
ly

 f
o

llo
w

s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 o
u
tl
in

e
s
: 

 
H

o
w

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
ill

 o
p
e

ra
te

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
n

 b
o

th
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
a
n

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 

s
o

m
e

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 i
n

 
th

e
 p

la
n

, 

 
W

h
a

t 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
ill

 c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 
to

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 o
r 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
o

s
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

e
a

s
u
re

d
. 

T
h

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 e

n
te

r 
2
0

1
4

/1
5

 w
it
h
 a

 t
o

ta
l 
a
g

re
e

d
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

o
f 

£
4

,4
1
3

,0
0
0

, 
a

 r
e

d
u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
2

1
%

 o
n

 t
h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e
a

r.
 T

h
is

 h
a

s
 r

e
s
u
lt
e
d

 f
ro

m
 

a
n

 
a

g
re

e
d
 
a

c
ro

s
s
 
th

e
 
b

o
a

rd
 
re

d
u
c
ti
o

n
 
o

f 
£
6
4

6
,0

0
0

, 
w

h
ic

h
 
h
a

s
 
b

e
e
n

 
s
u
p

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 
b

y
 
a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 
in

 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

 
fr

o
m

 
W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 C

o
u
n

ty
 (

£
5
0

0
,0

0
0

) 
W

y
re

 F
o

re
s
t 

(£
3
7

,0
0
0
) 

a
n
d

 W
o

rc
e

s
te

r 
C

it
y
 (

£
3

0
,0

0
0

.)
 V

ir
tu

a
lly

 a
ll 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
re

 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
n

g
 a

 n
e
e

d
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 f
o

r 
2

0
1
5

/1
6

 o
n
w

a
rd

s
. 
T

h
e

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 s
ta

b
le

 c
o

s
t 
b

a
s
e

 m
a

k
e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
v
e

ry
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
. 

A
 3

-y
e

a
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
p
la

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 i

n
v
o
lv

e
s
 t

h
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 c
o
n

ti
n
u

in
g

 t
o

 m
a
k
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 w

h
ils

t 
lo

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
a
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 c
a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d
e

. 
W

h
e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t

h
e
s
e
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 l

im
it
e
d
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 

h
o

w
e
v
e

r,
 i

t 
is

 a
c
c
e
p
te

d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 s
c
a

le
 o

f 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
a

n
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 d
e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
n
g

e
 a

n
d

 s
c
o

p
e

 i
n

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 A
n

im
a

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

 T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
ill

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 e
x
a
m

in
e

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g

 i
n

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

in
c
o
m

e
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
s
u

c
h

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
a

m
s
 a

re
 c

e
rt

a
in

 t
o

 b
e

 s
m

a
ll 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 o

f 
b
u
d

g
e

t 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

. 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i

s
 r

e
a
lis

ti
c
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
la

n
d
s
c
a
p

e
 a

n
d
 i

s
 p

ra
g

m
a

ti
c
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 l

e
v
e

l 
o

f 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 t

h
a
t 

p
a

rt
n
e
rs

 m
a
y
 

re
q

u
ir
e

. 
T

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 b

u
d
g

e
ta

ry
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
, 

th
e

 m
e
d

iu
m

 t
e

rm
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 k
e

y
 f

o
c
u

s
 i

s
 o

n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
ri
n
g

. 
T

h
is

 h
a
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 s
o
 i

t 
is

 c
u

rr
e
n

tl
y
 f

o
c
u

s
e
d

 o
n

 s
e

e
k
in

g
 a

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

p
a
rt

n
e

r 
w

h
o

 w
ill

 i
n

v
e

s
t 

in
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

m
a

in
ta

in
 

c
u

rr
e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 l

e
v
e

ls
 a

t 
a

 r
e
d

u
c
e
d

 c
o

s
t 

a
n

d
 g

iv
e

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 i

n
 i

n
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

W
h

ils
t 

o
th

e
r 

w
a

y
s
 o

f 
g
e

n
e

ra
ti
n
g

 
in

c
o
m

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 e

x
p

lo
re

d
, 

it
 h

a
s
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 c
le

a
r 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 

1
2

 m
o
n

th
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

in
c
o

m
e

 g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

re
 l
im

it
e
d

 a
n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i

s
 a

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

re
lu

c
ta

n
c
e

 f
ro

m
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 t

o
 p

a
y
 f

o
r 

a
d
v
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 l

o
c
a

l 
re

g
u

la
to

r.
 T

h
e

re
 a

ls
o

 a
p
p

e
a

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
lu

c
ta

n
c
e
 f

ro
m

 n
e

ig
h
b

o
u

ri
n
g

 
lo

c
a
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 t

o
 j

o
in

 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 o

n
 t

h
e
 k

in
d

 o
f 

te
rm

s
 b

e
in

g
 o

ff
e

re
d

. 
M

o
s
t 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
p
p

ro
a

c
h
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 p
a

s
t 

1
2

 m
o

n
th

s
 a

n
d

 n
o
n

e
 h

a
v
e
 

g
o

n
e

 b
e

y
o

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 s

ta
g

e
 a

n
d

 a
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
p
a

rt
n

e
r 

b
ri
n

g
in

g
 a

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

s
k
ill

s
 s

e
t 

to
 t

h
e
 n

e
g
o

ti
a

ti
o
n

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 s

e
c
u

re
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 
th

u
s
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 r
e

g
u
la

to
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
p
u

b
lic

 b
o

d
ie

s
. 
  
 

In
 m

a
k
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 w

h
a
t 
it
 d

o
e
s
 t
a
k
in

g
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 c
ri
te

ri
a

: 

a
) 

Is
 t
h

e
re

 a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
/ 
n

e
g
a

ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e

c
o
n

o
m

y
?
 

b
) 

A
re

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o
p

le
 i
m

p
a

c
te

d
?
 

c
) 

A
re

 h
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n
v
o

lv
e

d
?

 

T
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 o
u

r 
ri
s
k
 m

a
tr

ix
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 t

h
e

 a
p
p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
b

o
th

 M
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
, 

w
ill

 c
o
n

ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
is

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 w
h

e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 44



4

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 

T
h

is
 i
s
 t
h
e

 f
o

u
rt

h
 f
o

rm
a

l 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

la
n

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
d

 b
y
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir

e
 R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 t
h

ir
d

 s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
-l

o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 

a
t 
W

y
a
tt

 H
o
u
s
e
 i
n
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

r.
  
It

 f
o
llo

w
s
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

fo
rm

a
t 
to

 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 p

la
n

s
 w

it
h
 a

n
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 a
n
d
 m

u
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
ta

il 
in

 a
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s
 

th
a
t 
fo

llo
w

 o
n

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ta

ry
. 
 T

h
e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 c

o
v
e

rs
 t
h

e
 t
h

re
e

 y
e
a

r 
a

c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 p

e
ri
o
d

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

, 
2

0
1
5

/1
6

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
e

ta
il 

re
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 i
n
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 o

n
ly

. 
T

h
e
 l
a
tt

e
r 

is
 i
n
 r

e
c
o
g
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 

d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

h
a

p
e

 a
n
d

 c
o

m
p
o

s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 y
e
a

rs
..
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 w
a
s
 a

g
a
in

 v
e

ry
 b

u
s
y
 a

n
d

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
fo

r 
W

R
S

, 
d
o
m

in
a

te
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 s
in

g
le

 I
T

 p
la

tf
o

rm
 a

n
d

 l
a

tt
e

rl
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 f
a

c
e
d
 b

y
 a

ll 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

. 
In

 t
h
e
s
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
in

g
 t
im

e
s
, 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
v
e

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
x
c
e
lle

n
t 
w

o
rk

, 
w

it
h
 s

o
m

e
 e

x
c
e
lle

n
t 
re

s
u
lt
s
 i
n
 C

o
u
rt

. 
D

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o

rt
 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d

 a
t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
M

a
y
 2

0
1
4
. 
 

T
h
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
r 

p
ro

m
is

e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 v

e
ry

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 a

n
d

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 d

o
m

in
a
te

d
 b

y
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 a

n
d

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

le
v
e

ls
. 
W

it
h
 t
h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
re

v
ie

w
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d

, 
m

a
jo

r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

, 
p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 T

ra
d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 A
n

im
a

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 
T

h
e

 b
u

d
g
e

t 
fo

r 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 w

a
s
 i
n

it
ia

lly
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
t 
£

4
.9

8
M

, 
a

 r
e

d
u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
£

6
4

6
K

 b
e

in
g

 a
c
h
ie

v
e

d
 b

y
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 s
o

m
e

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 h

a
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 n

o
t 
b

e
in

g
 a

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

. 
  
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t
h

re
e

 p
a

rt
n
e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

q
u

e
s
te

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 t

o
p

 o
f 
th

is
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

p
a

rt
n
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 a

 p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 
th

e
ir
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 t
h

re
e

 y
e
a

rs
 g

o
in

g
 f
o

rw
a

rd
. 
T

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 b

u
d
g

e
t 
fo

r 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 e
n
d
 u

p
 a

ro
u

n
d

 £
4

.4
M

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 r
e

p
re

s
e
n

t 
a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 4

0
%

 c
o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 £

7
.1

5
M

 s
p

e
n
d

 o
n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n

s
 w

h
e
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
a

m
e

 t
o
g
e

th
e

r 
in

 2
0
1
0

. 
T

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f
a

c
e

s
 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 t
h

a
t 
b

e
s
e

t 
a

ll 
o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 
fe

w
 y

e
a

rs
. 

T
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 o

f 
ra

d
ic

a
lly

 c
h
a
n

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 m
e

th
o

d
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 c
o
m

b
in

e
d

 w
it
h

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

, 
th

e
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

h
a

s
 c

h
a

n
g
e
d

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 k
e

y
 f

o
c
u

s
 i
s
 o

n
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

a
rt

n
e
ri
n

g
. 

T
h
is

 h
a

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 s

o
 i
t 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 f

o
c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 s

e
e

k
in

g
 a

 c
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
p
a

rt
n

e
r 

w
h

o
 

w
ill

 a
s
s
is

t 
m

a
in

ta
in

 c
u
rr

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 l

e
v
e

ls
 a

t 
a

 r
e

d
u

c
e
d

 c
o

s
t 

a
n
d

 g
iv

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 i

n
 i

n
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

W
h
ils

t 
o
th

e
r 

w
a

y
s
 o

f 
g
e

n
e

ra
ti
n

g
 i
n

c
o
m

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 e
x
p

lo
re

d
. 

It
 h

a
s
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 c

le
a

r 
o
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 

1
2

 m
o

n
th

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

in
c
o

m
e
 g

e
n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 b

u
t 

th
e

re
 i

s
 a

 g
e

n
e
ra

l 
re

lu
c
ta

n
c
e
 f

ro
m

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 t

o
 p

a
y
 f

o
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

g
u

la
to

r.
 W

o
rk

 d
o
n
e
 o

n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
W

R
S

 b
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 R

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 I

n
te

lli
g
e
n

c
e

 U
n

it
 s

h
o
w

e
d

 
th

a
t 

m
a
n

y
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 p

a
y
 f

o
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 

a
d

v
ic

e
 b

u
t 

a
re

 r
e
lu

c
ta

n
t 

to
 p

a
y
 f

o
r 

th
is

 a
d

v
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 a
 p

u
b

lic
 b

o
d

y
. 

A
 p

ri
v
a

te
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
m

a
y
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 
o

v
e

rc
o

m
e
 t

h
is

 r
e

lu
c
ta

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 g

e
n
e

ra
te

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
in

c
o

m
e
 b

e
y
o
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

d
e

liv
e

ry
, 

b
u

t 
a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e

 w
e

 a
re

 n
o

t 
a
b

le
 t

o
 s

a
y
 i
f 

th
e

 i
n

c
o

m
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
t 

th
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
re

q
u
ir
e
d

 t
o

 r
e

p
la

c
e

 t
h

e
 l

o
s
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d

s
 f

ro
m

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
ls

o
 a

p
p
e

a
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
lu

c
ta

n
c
e

 f
ro

m
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 l

o
c
a
l 

a
u

th
o
ri
ti
e

s
 t

o
 j

o
in

 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 o

n
 t

h
e

 k
in

d
 o

f 
te

rm
s
 b

e
in

g
 o

ff
e

re
d

. 
M

o
s
t 

h
a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
p
p

ro
a
c
h

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e

 p
a

s
t 

1
2

 m
o

n
th

s
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
e

 h
a
v
e

 g
o

n
e

 
b

e
y
o
n

d
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 s

ta
g

e
 a

n
d

 a
 p

ri
v
a

te
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
b
ri

n
g
in

g
 a

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
s
k
ill

 s
e

t 
to

 t
h

e
 n

e
g
o

ti
a

ti
o

n
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 t
h

u
s
 i

n
c
o
m

e
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 r

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 b
o
d
ie

s
. 
  
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 45



5

M
o

v
in

g
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
 o

n
to

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 c

h
a

n
n

e
l 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 a
 f
o

c
u

s
 o

f 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
. 
B

y
 1

s
t  A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
4
, 
th

e
 f
ir
s
t 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 
p
o
in

t 
w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 
m

o
v
e

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 H

u
b

 S
h
a

re
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

to
 W

R
S

. 
T

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

llo
w

 a
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 f
ir
s
t 
c
o

n
ta

c
t,

 a
 g

ra
d

u
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 v
o

lu
m

e
s
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 
b
e
in

g
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
 a

t 
fi
rs

t 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 
p
o

in
t 
a
n
d
 b

e
tt
e
r 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g

 t
o
 o

th
e

r 
a
g

e
n

c
ie

s
. 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 m

o
d

u
le

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 d
a

ta
b

a
s
e

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

  
 

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
 P

E
S

T
E

L
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 a
p

p
e

a
rs

 a
s
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 D
, 

w
h

ic
h

 o
u

tl
in

e
s
 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

p
e

ra
te

s
. 

It
 h

a
s
 t

o
 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 b

o
th

 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d
 l
o

c
a

l 
d

ri
v
e

rs
 a

s
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 W

R
S

 f
o

rm
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 j
ig

s
a

w
 p

u
z
z
le

 t
h

a
t 
is

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 U

K
’s

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
re

g
u

la
to

ry
 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
. 

A
t 

th
e

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
le

v
e

l 
th

e
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 o

p
e

ra
te

s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
s
 t

o
 f

a
c
e

 u
n
p

re
c
e

d
e

n
te

d
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e
s
. 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 s
e

t 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
ta

rg
e

ts
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 r

e
g

u
la

to
rs

 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 h
o

w
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

, 
w

h
ils

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 l
o
c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
. 

 T
h

e
re

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

a
 p

e
rc

e
p

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 s

o
m

e
 s

e
c
to

rs
 o

f 
b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 t
h

a
t 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 r
e

g
u

la
to

rs
 f

o
llo

w
 a

re
 n

o
t 

h
e

re
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 a
n

d
 w

e
 k

n
o

w
 t

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

th
e

 c
a

s
e

, 
a

n
d

 
a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 c
o

lle
a

g
u

e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
in

s
ti
tu

te
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
, 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 s
o

u
g

h
t 

to
 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 t

h
is

, 
h

e
n

c
e

 t
h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

-i
s
s
u

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 R
e

g
u

la
to

r’
s
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 C
o

d
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 b
o

th
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e

  
L

o
c
a

l 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

 (
W

L
E

P
) 

a
n

d
 G

re
a

te
r 

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

 a
n

d
 S

o
lih

u
ll 

lo
c
a
l 
E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 (
G

B
S

L
E

P
) 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 h

e
lp

 a
n
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
..

 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 f

a
c
in

g
 a

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 f

ro
m

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
h
e

 w
a

y
 i
t 

d
e

liv
e

rs
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ils

t 
s
e

e
k
in

g
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
e

 a
n

y
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
is

 w
h

e
re

 i
t 

c
a

n
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 l
o

o
k
 f

o
r 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

a
n

d
 l
o

o
k
 t

o
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 t
o

 a
s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 t
h

e
 

o
ff

s
e

tt
in

g
 o

f 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
s
h

o
rt

fa
lls

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 b

y
 s

o
m

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s
 a

lo
n

e
. 

T
h

e
re

 s
e

e
m

s
 

to
 b

e
 u

n
w

ill
in

g
n

e
s
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 p

a
y
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

g
u

la
to

rs
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
c
h

a
rg

e
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 
lim

it
 o

u
r 

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 s

u
c
h

 s
o

u
rc

e
s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 p

a
rt

n
e

r.
. 
  

T
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
, 
o

ri
g

in
a

lly
 a

g
re

e
 a

t 
ju

s
t 
o

v
e

r 
£

4
.9

M
, 

is
 n

o
w

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 f
o

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

f:
 

 
£

3
0

k
 f

ro
m

 W
o

rc
e

s
te

r 
C

it
y
 

 
£

3
7

k
 f

ro
m

 W
y
re

 F
o

re
s
t 

 
£

5
6

7
k
 f

ro
m

 W
o

rc
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

A
t 

th
e

 t
im

e
 o

f 
w

ri
ti
n

g
, 

d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
s
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
 w

it
h

 f
ir

m
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 p

u
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 b
y
 W

R
S

..
 

S
h

if
ti
n

g
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

m
o

re
 c

o
s
t 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
d

ig
it
a

l 
c
h

a
n
n

e
ls

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 m

a
jo

r 
fo

c
u

s
 o

f 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
, 
w

it
h

 s
e

lf
 h

e
lp

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

re
q

u
e

s
ts

 b
e

in
g

 a
 m

a
jo

r 
a

re
a

 f
o

r 
a

c
ti
o
n

. 
In

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
h

e
lp

fu
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
’s

 w
e

b
s
it
e

 a
n

d
 g

iv
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
a

ta
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 (
e

.g
. 

p
u

b
lic

 r
e

g
is

te
rs

 b
e
in

g
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
-l

in
e

, 
e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

,)
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

. 
G

iv
in

g
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
 t

h
e

 
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 r
e

q
u

e
s
t 

o
n

-l
in

e
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
s
o

m
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

t 
th

e
 m

a
rg

in
s
. 

S
o

m
e

 c
a

re
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 
b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 a

s
 s

o
m

e
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
 m

a
y
 f

in
d

 t
h

is
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 a

n
d

 i
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 t

h
a

t 
fa

c
e

 t
o

 f
a

c
e

 i
n

te
ra

c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

c
o

s
t 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e

 c
h

a
n

n
e

l 
fo

r 
th

e
ir

 
d

e
m

a
n

d
.

T
h

e
 f

a
lli

n
g

 h
e

a
d

c
o

u
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
e

a
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri

n
g

 b
e

tt
e
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
o

ff
ic

e
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

t 
W

y
a

tt
 H

o
u

s
e

. 
W

e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

lo
o

k
in

g
 a

t 
h

o
w

 w
e

 m
ig

h
t 

s
u

b
le

t 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 b
u

ild
in

g
 t

o
 o

ff
-s

e
t 

c
o

s
ts

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n
 h

e
a

d
c
o

u
n

t 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 g
o

in
g

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 46



6

fo
rw

a
rd

, 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o

s
t-

e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 m
o

v
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
a

y
 w

e
ll 

b
e

 t
o

 r
e

-l
o
c
a

te
 e

ls
e

w
h
e

re
. 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
is

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

T
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
w

ill
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
b

e
 d

o
m

in
a

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 s
e

a
rc

h
 f

o
r 

a
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

a
rt

n
e
r 

to
 t

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 s
o

m
e

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

m
o

d
e

l 
(y

e
t 

to
 b

e
 d

e
c
id

e
d

) 
o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

, 
w

it
h

 a
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
m

a
k
in

g
 a

n
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

to
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 b

o
th

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 a

n
d

 t
o

 a
llo

w
 i
t 

to
 g

e
n
e

ra
te

 
in

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
. 

 A
n

 O
J
E

U
 n

o
ti
c
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
u
b

lis
h

e
d

 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 t
o

 b
e

g
in

 a
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
ti
v
e

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 f
in

d
 a

 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

ill
 l
a

s
t 

9
-1

2
 m

o
n

th
s
 a

n
d

 i
n
v
o

lv
e

 d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 
to

p
ic

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

. 

S
ta

ff
 a

re
 n

o
w

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 I

T
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 o
u

r 
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 d

a
ta

 t
o

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 s

o
m

e
 

a
re

a
s
 l
ik

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

b
e

in
g

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

r.
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 f
le

x
ib

ly
, 

o
n

ly
 a

tt
e

n
d

in
g

 W
y
a

tt
 H

o
u

s
e

 2
 o

r 
3

 
d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k
, 

th
e

 r
e

s
t 
o

f 
th

e
 t

im
e

 u
s
in

g
 e

it
h

e
r 

h
o

m
e

 o
r 

a
 t

o
u

c
h

d
o

w
n

 s
it
e

 i
n

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
s
 t

h
e

ir
 s

ta
rt

 a
n

d
 f

in
is

h
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
w

o
rk

. 
T

h
is

 
h

e
lp

s
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
th

e
 m

ile
a

g
e

 b
ill

 a
n

d
 a

llo
w

s
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 b

e
tt

e
r 

w
o

rk
/ 

lif
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e

. 
A

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

w
ri

ti
n

g
, 

w
e

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 
h

a
rd

w
a

re
 n

e
e

d
s
 

fo
r 

s
ta

ff
 i
n

 t
h
e

 f
ie

ld
 b

u
t 

w
e

 h
o

p
e

 t
o

 h
a
v
e

 o
rd

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r.

 T
h

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

 
o

ff
ic

e
r’

s
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 a
 r

e
m

o
te

 b
a

s
is

. 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 b

o
d
ie

s
 l
ik

e
 t
h
e
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e

 L
E

P
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 G

re
a

te
r 

B
ir
m

in
g
h

a
m

 a
n

d
 S

o
lih

u
ll 

L
E

P
 t
o

 e
n
g

a
g
e

 w
it
h

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 
w

h
e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 g

ro
w

th
. 
T

h
e

 m
a

in
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 i
s
 h

o
w

 w
e

 c
o
n

ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t
h

is
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
t 
w

h
a

t 
fo

rm
 t
h

is
 a

d
v
ic

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u
ld

 i
t 
b

e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d

 f
o

r?
 A

 m
a
jo

r 
fo

c
u
s
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 o
n

 e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h
e

 g
e

n
u

in
e

 r
o
g
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 

h
ig

h
e

s
t 
ri
s
k
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 (

m
a

n
u

fa
c
tu

re
rs

 a
n
d

 i
m

p
o

rt
e

rs
.)

 F
ro

m
 2

0
1
5

, 
th

e
 L

E
P

s
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 h

a
v
e

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f
ro

m
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
 c

a
n
 t
a
p
 i
n
to

 t
h
is

 t
o
 f
u
n
d
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

d
v
ic

e
 w

o
rk

. 

L
o

c
a

l 
e

le
c
ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

4
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 s
o

m
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
k
e

-u
p

 o
f 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
, 

b
u

t 
w

e
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 w
a

it
 a

n
d

 s
e
e

 w
h

a
t 

th
e

 w
ill

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u
b

lic
 i
n

 
th

e
 v

a
ri

o
u

s
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 i
s
.

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S
 

T
h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
ta

s
k
e
d
 t
h
e
 B

D
R

O
 (

B
e
tt
e
r 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 O
ff

ic
e
) 

w
it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 R
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

E
n
g
la

n
d
 f
o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
n

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 t
h

e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
. 
P

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
1
, 
th

e
 l
is

t 
is

 a
s
 f
o
llo

w
s
: 

1
. 

S
u

p
p
o

rt
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, 
e

s
p
e

c
ia

lly
 i
n

 s
m

a
ll 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
, 
b

y
 e

n
s
u

ri
n
g

 a
 f
a

ir
, 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p
e

ti
ti
v
e

 t
ra

d
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t
2
. 

P
ro

te
c
t 
th

e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
a
c
k
lin

g
 t
h
e
 t
h
re

a
ts

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 
c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

3
. 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 q
u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 a

n
d

 w
e

llb
e
in

g
 b

y
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 c

le
a

n
 a

n
d

 s
a

fe
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d
s
 

4
. 
H

e
lp

 p
e
o
p

le
 t
o

 l
iv

e
 h

e
a

lt
h
ie

r 
liv

e
s
 b

y
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
n

g
 i
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 h

a
rm

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n

g
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h
 

5
. 
E

n
s
u

re
 a

 s
a

fe
, 
h

e
a
lt
h

y
 a

n
d

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
o

o
d

 c
h

a
in

 f
o

r 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 
c
o

n
s
u
m

e
rs

 a
n

d
 t
h
e

 r
u

ra
l 
e

c
o
n

o
m

y
 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 m
u

c
h

 l
e

s
s
 p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
v
e

 t
h

a
n

 t
h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 (

R
o

g
e

r’
s
 P

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
,)

 a
n

d
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 
th

e
 m

o
re

 l
o
c
a

lis
t 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 f
a

v
o

u
re

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t.
  
T

h
e

 a
im

 o
f 
th

e
s
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
s
 t
o

 h
e
lp

 l
o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 r
e
g

u
la

to
rs

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

e
ir
 l
in

k
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 p

a
re

n
t 

c
o

u
n
c
ils

 a
n
d

, 
b

y
 b

e
in

g
 l
e

s
s
 p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
v
e

, 
to

 g
iv

e
 t
h

o
s
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t
o

 s
h
a
p

e
 w

h
a

t 
is

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
n

e
e
d

. 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 47



7

T
h

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 u
s
e
d

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 b
y
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
th

is
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 a
n
d

 s
ti
ll 

d
o

v
e

-t
a

il 
w

e
ll 

w
it
h

 t
h
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
v
e

n
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

W
o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
. 
W

h
ils

t 
th

e
 w

o
rd

in
g
 i
s
 s

lig
h
tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
fo

r 
e
a

c
h

 p
a

rt
n
e
r,

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
o
n
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 s

im
ila

ri
ti
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
c
h

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 B

R
D

O
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 u
s
 t
o
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 

m
a
tt

e
r 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 a
n
d
 a

t 
c
o
u
n
ty

 l
e
v
e

l.
  
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 h

a
v
e
 t
h
e
 f
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

 w
it
h

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 t
ru

ly
 l
o

c
a
l 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
e

a
s
ily

 f
it
 i
n

to
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

is
 m

a
y
 f
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 c

o
v
e

r 
is

s
u

e
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
c
e
rt

a
in

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
. 

In
 t
a
k
in

g
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
th

e
 a

ff
e
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 b
u
d

g
e

t 
s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
 m

o
v
in

g
 f
o

rw
a
rd

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
a

n
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
g
a
in

s
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
n

d
 l
o

c
a
l 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
 t
h

a
t 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d

 s
c
o
p

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

n
 i
n

e
v
it
a
b

le
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u
e

n
c
e

 o
f 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

fu
n

d
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
s
e

 w
h
a
t 
is

 d
e
liv

e
re

d
, 
to

 w
h

o
m

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

. 
T

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 t
h
is

 d
e

c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
, 
a
 r

is
k
 m

a
tr

ix
 w

a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 l
a
s
t 
y
e
a
r 

a
n
d
 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 3

 k
e

y
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
e

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

: 

a
) 

A
re

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o
p

le
 i
m

p
a

c
te

d
 

b
) 

A
re

 t
h

e
re

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
ll 

B
e

in
g

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 

c
) 

Is
 t
h

e
re

 a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
/n

e
g

a
ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 

T
h

is
 p

ie
c
e

 o
f 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 a
n

y
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ti
o
n

 t
h

a
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d

. 
C

a
re

 m
u

s
t 

a
ls

o
 b

e
 t
a

k
e

n
 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t,
 

w
h
e
n
e
v
e
r 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
, 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 n

o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

b
e

 m
e

t 
is

 s
im

p
ly

 n
o
t 
re

-d
ir
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

w
a

y
s
 e

.g
. 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
a

t 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 d

o
 

n
o

t 
th

e
n

 f
a

c
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
o

r 
n

o
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 m

e
e

ti
n
g

 t
h
e

ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 e
n

g
a

g
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 t
w

o
 l
o

c
a

l 
L

E
P

s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 i
t 
is

 l
in

k
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 g

ro
w

th
 a

g
e
n

d
a

. 
It

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 B

R
D

O
 

o
n
 a

 p
ilo

t 
to

 c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
a
n

 E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 I
m

p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
R

e
g
u

la
to

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 u
s
 t
o
 p

u
t 
a
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
v
a

lu
e
 o

r 
b
e
n
e
fi
t 

to
 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 d

o
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 h

o
w

 t
h

is
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 l
o

c
a
l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

o
l 
to

 i
n

fo
rm

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n
g

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

, 
a
n
d
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 f
o
rm

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
a
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

p
ro

fi
le

 w
it
h

 b
o

th
 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
. 
P

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 t
h
e
 O

ff
ic

e
 o

f 
F

a
ir
 T

ra
d
in

g
 h

a
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t,
 f
o
r 

e
v
e
ry

 p
o
u

n
d
 (

£
) 

th
a
t 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
n
v
e

s
ts

 i
n
 i
ts

 
T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
th

e
 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 t
o

 t
h
e
 t

u
n

e
 o

f 
£

6
. 
It

 w
ill

 b
e

 g
o

o
d

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
fi
g

u
re

 r
e

fl
e
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 
th

e
 w

id
e
r 

re
g
u
la

to
ry

 
p
o
rt

fo
lio

. 

A
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

k
e
y
 a

re
a
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
, 
fo

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 p

ilo
t 

p
ro

je
c
t 
a
im

e
d
 a

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 l
o

c
a

l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 h

o
rt

ic
u
lt
u
re

/a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re

 s
e
c
to

rs
 t
o
 r

e
d
u

c
e
 r

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 b
u

rd
e
n

s
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 i
n

 a
 w

a
y
 t
h

a
t 
s
ti
m

u
la

te
s
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 

im
p

ro
v
e

s
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
te

c
h
n

o
lo

g
y
. 
W

R
S

 w
ill

 p
la

y
 a

 k
e
y
 r

o
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ilo
t 
a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t
h

e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
, 
W

L
E

P
, 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n
d

 e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

. 

5
. 
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

S
 

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 i
ts

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 T

h
in

k
in

g
 w

o
rk

, 
W

R
S

 a
d
o

p
te

d
 3

 p
u

rp
o

s
e
s
 t
o

 u
n
d

e
rp

in
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 t
h

re
a
d

 t
o

 r
u
n

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 a

ll 
o

f 
it
s
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n

s
. 

1
. 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

 m
y
 p

ro
b

le
m

 a
n

d
 s

to
p

 i
t 
fr

o
m

 h
a

p
p

e
n
in

g
 t
o

 a
n

y
o

n
e

 e
ls

e
, 

Agenda Item 7

Page 48



8

2
. 

I 
w

a
n

t 
to

 a
s
s
u

m
e

 e
v
e

ry
th

in
g

 i
s
 o

k
 

3
. 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t
ra

d
e

 w
e

ll 
a

n
d

 e
n

s
u
re

 m
y
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
to

rs
 d

o
 t

h
e

 s
a
m

e
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 a

re
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 a

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
(m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 o

r 
a

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
,)

 m
ig

h
t 
u

s
e

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 f
o

c
u

s
 f
o

r 
s
ta

ff
. 

 T
h
e
y
 f
o
rm

 t
h
e
 

b
a
s
is

 f
o
r 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
fo

c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 
a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
g

re
e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
 T

h
e

s
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e
s
,

c
o

m
b
in

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 b

y
 B

R
D

O
, 
e

n
c
a
p

s
u
la

te
 t
h

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

’s
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

g
e
n

d
a

, 
re

fl
e

c
ti
n

g
 a

s
 t
h
e
y
 d

o
 t
h
e
 

b
ro

a
d

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
to

 a
ll 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

. 
 

6
. 
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 

A
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 b

u
d
g
e

t 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 f
o

r 
2
0
1
4
/1

5
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 a

t 
A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B
, 
a

lo
n
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
w

o
 y

e
a

rs
. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

a
n

 i
n
d

ic
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
s
a

v
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
w

ri
ti
n
g
. 
O

b
v
io

u
s
ly

 t
h
e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 m

a
y
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 g
o

in
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
. 
 A

 
m

o
re

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 b

re
a

k
d

o
w

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n

 i
ts

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o

rt
s
. 
In

c
o
m

e
 l
e
v
e

ls
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
a
rt

n
e
ri
n
g
 

o
p
ti
o
n
 a

re
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 a
n
d
, 
fr

o
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
, 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 l
im

it
e

d
 a

s
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

re
 r

e
lu

c
ta

n
t 
to

 p
a

y
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f
o
r 

a
d
v
ic

e
. 

7
. 
S

T
R

A
T

E
G

IC
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

IN
G

 
T

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 e

n
te

ri
n

g
 i
n

to
 a

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t
o

 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
e

n
g

a
g

in
g

 w
it
h

 a
 p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
p
a

rt
n

e
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 v
ia

 t
h
e
 W

R
S

 
s
h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

rr
a
n
g
e

m
e
n
t.

 I
f 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l,
 t
h
is

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 a

 p
a

rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

 e
n

c
o
m

p
a
s
s
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 o

r 
a
ll 

o
r 

s
o

m
e
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
in

v
o

lv
in

g
 a

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
p

a
rt

n
e

r.
 S

o
ft

 m
a

rk
e

t 
te

s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

c
e

p
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 f
o
llo

w
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u

in
g
 o

f 
a
n
 O

J
E

U
 n

o
ti
c
e
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
. 
T

h
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 

o
f 
c
o

m
p
e

ti
ti
v
e

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

 t
ry

 t
o

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 a
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
w

h
o

 i
s
 w

ill
in

g
 t
o

 d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
it
h

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 b
u

t 
a

t 
a

 r
e

d
u
c
e
d

 c
o

s
t 
a

n
d

, 
id

e
a

lly
 s

o
m

e
o

n
e

 w
h
o

 w
ill

 i
n

v
e

s
t 
in

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 t
o

 f
u
rt

h
e

r 
re

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
t 
to

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

te
rm

. 

It
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 d

ia
lo

g
u
e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

ill
 r

u
n

 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 a

u
tu

m
n

 o
f 
2
0

1
4

 a
n

d
 a

 r
e

p
o

rt
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 t
o
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

a
t 
th

is
 p

o
in

t 
w

it
h

 d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
. 
S

h
o

u
ld

 a
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d

, 
a
 s

e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

o
u
ld

 n
e

e
d
 t

o
 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 t
h
e
 

b
ro

a
d
e
r 

e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

c
o
h
o

rt
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 
th

e
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n

, 
b
e

fo
re

 g
o

in
g
 t
o
 e

a
c
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

fo
r 

fo
rm

a
l 
d
e

c
is

io
n
  
O

n
 t
h
is

 b
a
s
is

, 
if
 i
t 
is

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l,
 t
h

is
 n

e
w

 
a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
ly

 b
e

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n
 A

p
ri
l 
a
n

d
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
5

. 
 

8
. 
A

U
D

IT
 A

R
R

A
N

G
E

M
E

N
T

S
 

T
h

e
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n
t 
b
y
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

r 
C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

to
 t
h
e
 H

o
s
t 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
 T

h
e

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
n
g
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 S

1
5
1
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
ill

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 P

la
n
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
s
t 
to

 e
n
s
u
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 
 A

n
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
c
o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
A

u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 t
h
e
 S

1
5
1

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 w

h
e
n
 a

u
d
it
s
 a

re
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
. 
 E

x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 a
p

p
o
in

te
d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

h
o
s
ts

 
w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 A

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

s
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 e
n

ti
ty

 t
o

 t
h

e
 H

o
s
t’
s
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

p
o

rt
s
. 
 

T
h

e
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n

 J
u
n

e
 f
o

r 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
w

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
e

a
d
lin

e
. 
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 w

ill
 l
ia

is
e

 a
b
o

u
t 
re

q
u

e
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
ir
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 a

n
d

 A
u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
. 
 T

h
e

y
 w

ill
 u

s
e

 r
e
a

s
o
n
a

b
le

 e
n
d

e
a
v
o

u
rs

 
to

 a
g

re
e

 j
o
in

t 
s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o

 a
v
o

id
in

g
 d

u
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

ff
o

rt
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 49



9

9
. 
A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

 &
 O

U
T

C
O

M
E

 M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 
T

h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 I
T

 s
y
s
te

m
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 m
o
re

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

ly
 o

n
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

’s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 t
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
’s

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
c
o

re
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

re
 l
is

te
d

 a
s
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 C
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 h

a
v
e

 
b

e
e
n

 a
m

e
n
d

e
d

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h

e
 h

a
lf
 d

a
y
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 w

it
h

 J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 i
n

 J
a

n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1
4

. 
(F

u
rt

h
e

r 
a

m
e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
y
 a

ri
s
e
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 o
n

 b
o

a
rd

 
a

ll 
c
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h

is
 e

v
e

n
t)

 

T
h

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 b
e

lo
w

 a
re

 e
x
a

m
p
le

s
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 
is

 p
la

n
n
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 
 W

e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 d

a
ta

 c
o

m
b
in

e
d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 w

ill
 g

iv
e

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n

c
e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 w
e
ll,

 g
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
, 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

w
id

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a

g
e
n

d
a

. 
 T

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 m
u

c
h

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
th

in
k
in

g
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 b

u
rd

e
n
s
 o

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 l
o

c
a

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 w

h
ils

t 
ta

c
k
lin

g
 r

o
g

u
e
s
 w

h
o

 w
o
u

ld
 i
g

n
o

re
 t

h
e
ir

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
ri

m
in

a
ls

 w
h

o
 u

s
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 a

s
 a

 m
o
d
e

l 
fo

r 
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 c

ri
m

in
a

l 
a
s
s
e
ts

. 
 I
t 
a
ls

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e

s
 t
h
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
d
e

m
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
m

e
s
 i
n

to
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

s
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

/ 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q
u
e

s
ts

, 
c
o
v
e

ri
n
g
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 
is

s
u

e
s
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 f
ro

m
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
, 
v
is

it
o
rs

 a
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 w

it
h
in

 W
o

rc
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 50



1
0

 
O

U
T

C
O

M
E

  
W

H
A

T
 W

E
 W

IL
L

 D
O

 
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

 
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 
P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 

1
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 

b
e

c
o

m
e

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

la
w

 a
n

d
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
(I

P
P

C
, 

H
&

S
, 

F
o

o
d

, 
F

a
ir

 
T

ra
d

in
g

, 
L

ic
e

n
s
in

g
) 

P
ro

v
id

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 w

it
h

 a
d

v
ic

e
 

a
n

d
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 u
s
in

g
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

n
e

ls
. 

C
o

n
d

u
c
t 

ri
s
k
 b

a
s
e

d
/ 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

c
e

-
le

d
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
; 

ta
rg

e
ti
n

g
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 n

o
n

-c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 i
n

te
lli

g
e

n
c
e
 l
e

d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

a
m

p
lin

g
 o

f 
v
a

ri
o

u
s
 

c
o

n
s
u

m
e

r 
p

ro
d

u
c
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o

d
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
P

ro
d

u
c
ts

 t
h

a
t 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 p

a
y
 

fo
r 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

I 
w

a
n

t 
to

 a
s
s
u

m
e

 e
v
e

ry
th

in
g

 
is

 o
k
. 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t

ra
d

e
 w

e
ll 

a
n

d
 

e
n

s
u

re
 m

y
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
to

rs
 d

o
 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 

1
, 

2
, 

3
 a

n
d

 5
 

%
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 
a

t 
fi
rs

t 
a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t/
 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 

%
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 w
h

e
re

 
re

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

o
 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 

%
 o

f 
fo

o
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 s

c
o

ri
n

g
 

0
,1

,2
* 

a
t 

1
s
t  A

p
ri

l 
e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

2
 

D
o

o
rs

te
p

 c
ri

m
e

 i
s
 t

a
c
k
le

d
 a

n
d

 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 
a

n
d

 f
e

e
l 
s
a

fe
r 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 h

o
m

e
s
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 t

a
k
e

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

c
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

m
o

te
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 t
o

 d
o

o
rs

te
p

 
in

te
ra

c
ti
o

n
 e

.g
. 

T
ra

d
e

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 

S
h

a
re

 i
n

te
lli

g
e

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 P
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 i
n

 m
u

lt
i-

a
g

e
n

c
y
 e

v
e

n
ts

 
e

.g
. 

R
o

g
u

e
 T

ra
d

e
r 

D
a

y
 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t

o
 s

o
lv

e
 m

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 a

n
d

 s
to

p
 i
t 

fr
o

m
 

h
a

p
p

e
n

in
g

 t
o

 a
n

y
o

n
e

 e
ls

e
 

I 
w

a
n

t 
to

 a
s
s
u

m
e

 e
v
e

ry
th

in
g

 
is

 o
k
. 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t

ra
d

e
 w

e
ll 

a
n

d
 

e
n

s
u

re
 m

y
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
to

rs
 d

o
 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 

1
 a

n
d

 3
%

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 w
h

e
re

 
re

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

o
 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 51



1
1

3
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 

in
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e

, 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
e
c
o

n
o

m
y
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 t

a
k
e

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

c
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 w

it
h

 a
d

v
ic

e
 

a
n

d
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 

a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 f

o
r 

ta
c
k
lin

g
 t
h

e
m

 e
.g

. 
m

o
to

r 
tr

a
d

e
, 

h
o

m
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

, 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t

o
 s

o
lv

e
 m

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 a

n
d

 s
to

p
 i
t 

fr
o

m
 

h
a

p
p

e
n

in
g

 t
o

 a
n

y
o

n
e

 e
ls

e
 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t

ra
d

e
 w

e
ll 

a
n

d
 

e
n

s
u

re
 m

y
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
to

rs
 d

o
 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 

1
%

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 w
h

e
re

 
re

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

o
 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 

%
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 w
h

e
re

 
re

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

o
 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 

4
 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n
 n

u
is

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

p
o

llu
ti
o

n
 r

e
la

te
d

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 t

a
k
e

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

c
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
, 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

n
e

ls
. 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t

o
 s

o
lv

e
 m

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 a

n
d

 s
to

p
 i
t 

fr
o

m
 

h
a

p
p

e
n

in
g

 t
o

 a
n

y
o

n
e

 e
ls

e
 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t

ra
d

e
 w

e
ll 

a
n

d
 

e
n

s
u

re
 m

y
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
to

rs
 d

o
 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 

2
 a

n
d

 3
%

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 w
h

e
re

 
re

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

o
 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 

5
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 l
e
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
d
u

c
e

d
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
d

a
m

a
g

e
 

C
o

n
d

u
c
t 

ri
s
k
 b

a
s
e

d
/ 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

c
e

-
le

d
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

I 
w

a
n

t 
to

 a
s
s
u

m
e

 e
v
e

ry
th

in
g

 
is

 o
k
 

2
%

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 
a

t 
fi
rs

t 
a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t/
 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 

6
 

L
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 c

a
u

s
e

 n
o

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

lc
o

h
o

l-
fu

e
lle

d
 

c
ri

m
e

/ 
d

is
o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 A
S

B
. 

R
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
a

n
d

 s
im

ila
r 

lic
e

n
s
in

g
 

re
la

te
d

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 e

.g
. 

u
n

d
e
ra

g
e

 s
a

le
s
, 

b
re

a
c
h

 o
f 

c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
, 

p
o
o

r 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t 

o
f 

lic
e

n
c
e

 h
o

ld
e

rs
, 

e
tc

. 

P
ro

v
id

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 w

it
h

 a
d

v
ic

e
 

a
n

d
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 

I 
w

a
n

t 
to

 a
s
s
u

m
e

 e
v
e

ry
th

in
g

 
is

 o
k
 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t

o
 s

o
lv

e
 m

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 a

n
d

 s
to

p
 i
t 

fr
o

m
 

h
a

p
p

e
n

in
g

 t
o

 a
n

y
o

n
e

 e
ls

e
 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t

ra
d

e
 w

e
ll 

a
n

d
 

e
n

s
u

re
 m

y
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
to

rs
 d

o
 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 

1
 a

n
d

 3
 

%
 o

f 
lic

e
n
s
e
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

lle
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
n

o
t 

u
p

h
o

ld
in

g
 t

h
e

 4
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e

s

7
 

T
a

x
i’s

 d
ri

v
e

rs
 a

re
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 b
e
 l
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
ro

le
 a

n
d

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
 a

re
 s

a
fe

 
w

h
ils

t 
in

 u
s
e
 f

o
r 

H
a

c
k
n

e
y
 

C
a

rr
ia

g
e

 /
 P

ri
v
a

te
 H

ir
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

C
o

n
d

u
c
t 

ri
s
k
 b

a
s
e

d
/ 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

c
e

-
le

d
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 t
a

x
i 
fi
rm

s
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 t

a
k
e

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

c
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 w

it
h

 a
d

v
ic

e
 

I 
w

a
n

t 
to

 a
s
s
u

m
e

 e
v
e

ry
th

in
g

 
is

 o
k
 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t

o
 s

o
lv

e
 m

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 a

n
d

 s
to

p
 i
t 

fr
o

m
 

h
a

p
p

e
n

in
g

 t
o

 a
n

y
o

n
e

 e
ls

e
 

3
%

 o
f 

a
p

p
lic

a
n

ts
 f

o
r 

d
ri

v
e

r 
lic

e
n

s
e
s
 r

e
je

c
te

d
 a

s
 n

o
t 

fi
t 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

p
e

r

%
 o

f 
v
e

h
ic

le
s
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
o

 b
e

 
d

e
fe

c
ti
v
e

 w
h

ils
t 

in
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 52



1
2

a
n

d
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 
H

e
lp

 m
e

 t
ra

d
e

 w
e

ll 
a

n
d

 
e

n
s
u

re
 m

y
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
to

rs
 d

o
 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 

8
 

B
e

tt
e

r 
e

d
u

c
a

te
d

, 
m

o
re

 a
w

a
re

 
c
o

n
s
u

m
e

rs
, 
w

h
o

 a
re

 m
o

re
 

c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 c
h

o
ic

e
s
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 w
it
h

in
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 a
s
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

 

P
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
, 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

n
e

ls
. 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t

o
 s

o
lv

e
 m

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 a

n
d

 s
to

p
 i
t 

fr
o

m
 

h
a

p
p

e
n

in
g

 t
o

 a
n

y
o

n
e

 e
ls

e
 

1
%

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 w
h

e
re

 
c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
in

d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
e

y
 f

e
e

l 
b

e
tt

e
r 

e
q

u
ip

p
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h

 
is

s
u

e
s
 t
h

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 

9
 

C
o

n
s
u

m
e

rs
 a

b
le

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 c
h

o
ic

e
s
 o

n
 w

h
e

re
 t

o
 

e
a

t 
o

r 
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 f
o

o
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 f
o
o

d
 h

y
g

ie
n

e
 

ra
ti
n

g
s
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
  

a
 c

o
u

n
ty

 
w

id
e

 f
o

o
d

 h
y
g

ie
n

e
 r

a
ti
n

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 

P
u

b
lis

h
 h

y
g

ie
n

e
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
 a

n
d

 
a

c
c
re

d
it
in

g
 t
h

o
s
e

 w
h

ic
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
.

I 
w

a
n

t 
to

 a
s
s
u

m
e

 e
v
e

ry
th

in
g

 
is

 o
k
 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t

ra
d

e
 w

e
ll 

a
n

d
 

e
n

s
u

re
 m

y
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
to

rs
 d

o
 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 

4
 a

n
d

 5
%

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 
a

t 
fi
rs

t 
a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t/
 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 

1
0

 
H

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 t

a
k
e

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

c
ti
o

n
 

E
n

a
b

lin
g

 c
u
s
to

m
e

r 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

w
h

e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
, 

b
y
 t

h
e

ir
 

c
h

o
s
e

n
 m

e
a

n
s
 

G
e

tt
in

g
 i
t 

ri
g
h

t 
fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 s

o
, 

w
h

e
re

 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 
w

e
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h

 c
u
s
to

m
e

rs
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 s
in

g
le

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

M
a

in
ta

in
 a

 r
e

g
is

te
r 

o
f 

c
o
m

p
lim

e
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 w
it
h

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 

I 
w

a
n

t 
to

 a
s
s
u

m
e

 e
v
e

ry
th

in
g

 
is

 o
k
 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t

o
 s

o
lv

e
 m

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 a

n
d

 s
to

p
 i
t 

fr
o

m
 

h
a

p
p

e
n

in
g

 t
o

 a
n

y
o

n
e

 e
ls

e
 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t

ra
d

e
 w

e
ll 

a
n

d
 

e
n

s
u

re
 m

y
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
to

rs
 d

o
 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 

1
, 

2
, 

3
 a

n
d

 5
%

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 w
h

e
re

 
re

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

o
 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 

%
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 w
h

e
re

 
re

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

o
 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 

1
1

 
H

a
v
in

g
 e

n
g

a
g

e
d

 a
n

d
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 

s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
s
k
ill

s
, 

to
o

ls
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 t

ra
in

in
g

 p
la

n
  

U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
s
ta

ff
 s

u
rv

e
y
. 

U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
s
ta

ff
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

fe
e

d
b

a
c
k
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 f

ro
m

 
s
u

p
e

rv
is

o
rs

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 

A
ll 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 w
o

rk
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 

1
, 

2
, 

3
, 

4
 a

n
d

 5
 

S
ta

ff
 s

ic
k
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 a
b

s
e
n

c
e

 a
t 

p
u

b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

r 
b

e
tt

e
r

%
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 e
n

jo
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
W

R
S

Agenda Item 7

Page 53



1
3

1
2
 

M
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 p

re
p
a

re
d

n
e
s
s
 f
o

r 
re

s
p
o

n
s
e

 t
o

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
ie

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

is
e

a
s
e

 o
u

tb
re

a
k
s
. 
 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 o
f 
p

ro
fi
ta

b
ili

ty
 i
n

 
fa

rm
in

g
 i
n
d
u

s
tr

y
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
u
m

e
r 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 i
ts

 p
ro

d
u
c
ts

T
a

k
e

 p
a

rt
 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

e
x
e

rc
is

e
s
 t

o
 

te
s
t 

p
la

n
s
, 

a
s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

C
o

n
d

u
c
t 

ri
s
k
 b

a
s
e

d
/ 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

c
e

-
le

d
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 d

is
e

a
s
e

 n
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 

a
n

d
 o

u
tb

re
a

k
s
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 f

a
rm

e
d

 a
n

im
a

l 
w

e
lf
a

re
 

I 
w

a
n

t 
to

 a
s
s
u

m
e

 e
v
e

ry
th

in
g

 
is

 o
k
 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t

o
 s

o
lv

e
 m

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 a

n
d

 s
to

p
 i
t 

fr
o

m
 

h
a

p
p

e
n

in
g

 t
o

 a
n

y
o

n
e

 e
ls

e
 

H
e

lp
 m

e
 t

ra
d

e
 w

e
ll 

a
n

d
 

e
n

s
u

re
 m

y
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
to

rs
 d

o
 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 

1
 a

n
d

 5
 

D
is

e
a

s
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 p
la

n
s
 a

re
 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
, 
re

v
ie

w
e
d

 a
n

d
 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 o
n

 a
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

b
a
s
is

 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 p

la
n

s
 a

re
 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
, 
re

v
ie

w
e
d

 a
n

d
 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 o
n

 a
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

b
a
s
is

 

%
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 a

t 
fi
rs

t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t/

 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 

1
0
. 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n
t 

B
o

a
rd

 a
n

d
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
, 
s
ix

-m
o

n
th

ly
 o

r 
a

n
n
u

a
lly

, 
d

e
p
e

n
d
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
. 
 T

h
e

 n
e
w

 I
T

 p
la

tf
o

rm
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b

le
 t
h
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 d

a
ta

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 b
e

 b
o

th
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 a
n

d
 r

o
b

u
s
t.

  
T

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
’s

 
a

b
ili

ty
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 d

a
ta

 h
a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
c
o
n

d
 h

a
lf
 o

f 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 a

s
 t
h

e
 I
T

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 h
a

s
 g

o
n

e
 f
o
rw

a
rd

, 
a

n
d

 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
b

e
 r

e
a

d
y
 f
o

r 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 b

y
 t
h

e
 b

e
g

in
n

in
g

 o
f 

2
0
1

4
/1

5
. 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 b
e

 e
n
g

a
g
e

d
 s

o
 t
h
a

t 
w

e
 c

a
n

 u
p

d
a

te
 t
h
e

 t
y
p

e
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
t 
o
f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 t
y
p

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
m

, 
s
o

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 r
e

a
s
s
u

re
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 w

h
a

t 
is

 r
e

q
u
ir
e
d

. 
 

1
1
. 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
h

e
 s

a
v
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
2

0
1
4

/1
5

 h
a

v
e

 m
e

a
n

t 
th

a
t 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

d
u

c
e
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 a

t 
b

o
th

 T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e
r 

L
e

v
e

l 
(5

 t
o

 3
,)

 a
n

d
 S

e
n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e
r 

le
v
e

l 
(1

2
 t
o

 1
0

,)
 T

o
 h

e
lp

 m
a

in
ta

in
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 f
ro

n
t 
lin

e
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

b
u

d
g
e

t 
c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 o

n
 b

e
h
a

lf
 o

f 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
a
n
d
 t
o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
  
a
 r

e
-s

tr
u

c
tu

ri
n
g

 o
f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 A
n

im
a

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
  
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t.

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
-s

tr
u
c
tu

ri
n
g
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
s
e
ri
o
u
s
 a

n
d
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 b
e
in

g
 t
a

c
k
le

d
, 
b
y
 

p
o

o
lin

g
 e

x
p
e

rt
is

e
 i
n

 c
e

rt
a

in
 a

re
a

s
..

 T
h

is
 u

n
it
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 o
p

e
ra

te
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 t
h

e
 G

e
o

g
ra

p
h
ic

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h
 t
e

a
m

s
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 t
w

o
 

M
a

n
a

g
e
rs

 c
a

n
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
c
ro

s
s
 s

k
ill

in
g

. 
 

T
h
e
 m

o
v
e

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
A

n
im

a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 h
a
s
 a

ls
o
 i
m

p
a
c
te

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t
e
a
m

 h
o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
 b

re
a

k
 u

p
 o

f 
th

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

e
a
m

 s
e

e
s
 

th
e

ir
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
P

P
C

 u
n
it
 m

o
v
in

g
 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 A

ir
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 L

a
n

d
 t
e
a
m

 t
o

 f
o

rm
 o

u
t 
n

e
w

 T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
P

o
llu

ti
o

n
 u

n
it
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

p
o
o
l 
th

e
 e

x
p
e
rt

is
e

 d
ra

w
n
 o

n
 b

y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 I
T

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 a

llo
w

e
d

 t
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

to
 t
a

k
e

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

lo
o

k
 a

t 
h
o

w
 h

e
r 

te
a
m

 f
u

n
c
ti
o
n

s
. 
T

h
e
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

-h
o
u

s
e

 f
ir
s
t 
c
o
n

ta
c
t 
u

n
it
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o

 n
e

c
e

s
s
it
a

te
d

 t
h

is
. 
C

lo
s
e

 w
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
s
in

g
 t
e

a
m

 s
h
o

u
ld

 m
e

a
n

 t
h

a
t 
c
u

s
to

m
e
rs

 s
e

e
 

a
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 (

2
5

%
 p

lu
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
ta

c
ts

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 H

u
b

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 s
h

o
w

n
 t
o

 r
e

la
te

 t
o

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
L

ic
e

n
s
in

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

,)
 a

n
d

 a
 m

o
re

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
to

 l
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 m

a
y
 y

ie
ld

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
. 
  

Agenda Item 7

Page 54



1
4

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
a

t 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A
, 
th

e
re

fo
re

 c
o
n

ta
in

s
: 

1
) 

A
 c

o
re

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 u
n
it
, 
p

ro
v
id

in
g
 F

o
o

d
 H

y
g

ie
n

e
, 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
, 
P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 N

u
is

a
n
c
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 a

n
 E

a
s
t:

 W
e
s
t 

G
e

o
g

ra
p
h

ic
a

l 
b

a
s
is

. 
T

h
e

 E
a

s
t/

W
e

s
t 
s
p

lit
 s

ti
ll 

o
ff
e

rs
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
b

a
la

n
c
e

 o
f 
w

o
rk

lo
a

d
s
 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

te
a

m
s
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
o
n

ly
 u

s
e

d
 N

o
rt

h
: 
S

o
u
th

 
a

lig
n

m
e

n
t.
 

2
) 

A
 T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 A
n
im

a
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 u
n
it
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 L
e

g
a

l 
M

e
tr

o
lo

g
y
, 
F

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 A
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
, 
P

ro
d
u

c
t 
S

a
fe

ty
, 
F

a
ir
 T

ra
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

A
n

im
a

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 a

 c
o

u
n

ty
-w

id
e

 b
a

s
is

, 
 

3
) 

A
 T

e
c
h
n

ic
a

l 
P

o
llu

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 D

o
g

 W
a

rd
e

n
s
 u

n
it
, 
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

ll 
e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 a

ro
u
n
d

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

, 
d

e
liv

e
rs

 I
P

P
C

 
in

s
p
e

c
ti
o

n
, 
m

o
s
t 
o

f 
th

e
 w

a
te

r 
q
u

a
lit

y
 w

o
rk

 a
c
ro

s
s
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir

e
, 
m

o
n

it
o
rs

 t
h
e
 p

e
s
t 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n
d
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 d

e
liv

e
rs

 t
h
e

 D
o

g
 W

a
rd

e
n

s
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 
T

h
is

 t
e

a
m

 m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 s
h

o
rt

 l
iv

e
d

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

t 
p

e
n
d
in

g
 f
u

tu
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

ts
, 
s
o

 i
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 a

n
 “

a
c
ti
n
g

-u
p
” 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
ro

le
 o

n
ly

. 
4

) 
T

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 u

n
it
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
-h

o
u

s
e

 f
ir
s
t 
c
o
n
ta

c
ts

, 
a
ll 

W
R

S
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

in
-h

o
u

s
e

 c
le

ri
c
a

l/
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
/ 
IT

 a
n
d
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
a
t 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d

. 
. 

1
2
. 
T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 M

U
L

T
I-

F
U

N
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 T

E
A

M
S

 

T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
s
u
c
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
ro

s
s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 t
h
e

 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n

ty
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 p

e
tr

o
le

u
m

 l
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
IP

P
C

 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n

. 
P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

 s
to

ra
g
e
 i
s
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 a

 m
e
d
iu

m
 r

is
k
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 (

2
 y

e
a
rl
y
 v

is
it
,)

 h
o
w

e
v
e

r 
p
e
tr

o
l 
s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 m

u
s
t 
a
ls

o
 b

e
 i
n
s
p
e
c
te

d
 e

v
e

ry
 3

 y
e

a
rs

 f
o

r 
p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o

 v
a

p
o

u
r 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
. 
B

ri
n

g
in

g
 t
h
e
 t
w

o
 t
o
g
e

th
e
r 

in
to

 a
 j
o
in

t 
IP

P
C

/ 
P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

/ 
H

e
a
lt
h

 a
n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 i
n

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
is

 w
o
rk

 m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

lig
h

tl
y
 r

e
d
u

c
e

d
 i
n
s
p

e
c
ti
o
n

 f
re

q
u
e

n
c
y
 (

2
 y

e
a

rs
 d

o
w

n
 t
o

 3
) 

w
ill

 p
o

s
e

 n
o
 g

re
a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

p
u

b
lic

 a
s
 t
h

e
 v

a
s
t 
m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
s
ta

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 w

e
ll 

ru
n

 b
y
 l
a

rg
e
 o

rg
a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

s
 l
ik

e
 t
h

e
 s

u
p

e
rm

a
rk

e
ts

 a
n

d
 p

e
tr

o
l 
re

ta
ile

rs
. 
S

p
re

a
d

in
g
 t
h
is

 w
o
rk

 a
m

o
n
g
s
t 

a
 s

m
a
ll 

p
o
o

l 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 h
a

s
 a

ls
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 b
e

tt
e

r 
re

s
ili

e
n

c
e

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 
s
o
m

e
th

in
g
 w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 T

ra
d

in
g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 t
e
a
m

 s
tr

u
g

g
le

d
 w

it
h

 w
h

e
n

 
it
 w

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

d
u

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 v

e
ry

 n
a

rr
o

w
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
fo

c
u

s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
lin

k
s
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

T
S

 r
e

la
te

d
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 
It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 h

a
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
p
lic

a
te

 t
h
is

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

In
it
ia

l 
th

in
k
in

g
 w

h
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

a
s
 t
h

a
t 
m

u
lt
i-
fu

n
c
ti
o

n
a

l 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 c
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 w
id

e
r 

ra
n

g
e
 o

f 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 c

re
a

ti
n
g

 a
 

m
o

re
 c

o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 w

h
a

t 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 s

e
e

 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
s
 t
h

a
t 
w

h
e

re
 a

n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

s
 g

o
o

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 s

k
ill

s
 b

u
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 w
it
h

 l
im

it
e

d
 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
k
n

o
w

le
d
g

e
, 

a
 w

id
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
o
ff

ic
e

rs
 c

a
n

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 t
h

is
 w

o
rk

. 
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 n

u
is

a
n

c
e

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

re
 

p
ro

b
a
b
ly

 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 o
f 
th

is
 t
y
p
e
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
y
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
t 
q
u
it
e
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 v

o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
re

a
c
ti
v
e

 w
o
rk

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 a

s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 t
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 b

e
c
o
m

e
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
in

p
u
t 
in

to
 a

n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
, 
it
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 a

 p
e

rs
o
n

 w
it
h
 h

ig
h
e
r 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
e
 t
o
 u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e
 t
h
is

. 
 S

o
 o

th
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 c

o
n

s
u
m

e
r 

c
iv

il 
le

g
a

l 
a
d

v
ic

e
, 
in

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
n
o

is
e

 n
u

is
a
n

c
e

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o
n

, 
fo

o
d

 f
a

c
to

ry
 i
n

s
p
e

c
ti
o

n
, 
a

ll 
n
e

e
d

 b
o

th
 g

o
o
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 s

k
ill

s
 

a
n

d
 a

 h
ig

h
 d

e
g

re
e

 o
f 
c
o

m
p
e

te
n

c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
le

g
a
l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 i
s
 f
o

llo
w

e
d
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d

v
ic

e
 i
s
 g

iv
e
n
. 
 H

e
n
c
e
, 
th

e
y
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

 s
ta

ff
 w

it
h
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 b

e
tt

e
r 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

. 

T
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
s
e
lf
-h

e
lp

 a
s
 t
h
e

 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

s
p
o

n
s
e

 t
o

 l
e

s
s
 s

e
ri
o
u

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 r
e

q
u
e

s
ts

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

is
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

. 
W

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h
e
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

r 
C

it
y
 

p
ilo

t 
s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 
a

ro
u
n

d
 2

0
-2

5
%

 o
f 
n

o
n

-n
o
is

e
 r

e
la

te
d

 n
u
is

a
n
c
e

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h

 b
y
 s

e
lf
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 w
ill

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
b

e
 j
u
s
t 
th

e
 k

in
d

 o
f 

s
im

p
le

 r
e
q
u
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
 “

n
o
n
-e

x
p
e
rt

” 
c
o
u
ld

 d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
. 
A

s
 t
h

is
 t
y
p
e
 o

f 
d
e
m

a
n
d

 i
s
 m

o
re

 w
id

e
ly

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 f
o
r 

s
e

lf
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 
th

is
 w

ill
 m

e
a
n

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

re
m

a
in

in
g

 v
o

lu
m

e
s
 w

ill
 b

y
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
 b

e
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 f
a

ll 
in

to
 t

h
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 m

e
n

ti
o
n
e

d
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

a
t 
re

q
u
ir

e
s
 a

 h
ig

h
e

r 
le

v
e

l 
o

f 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 
re

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
.

Agenda Item 7

Page 55



1
5

S
im

ila
rl
y
, 
w

it
h
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e

 w
o
rk

, 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

e
n
d
 t
o
 f

a
ll 

in
to

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 
s
p
h
e
re

s
 o

f 
in

fl
u
e
n
c
e
, 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e

 m
a
in

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

f 
re

g
u

la
to

ry
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
is

 e
it
h
e
r 

a
 

c
o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
F

o
o
d
 H

y
g
ie

n
e
/ 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
/ 
P

o
llu

ti
o
n
 o

r 
a
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
F

o
o
d
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
/ 
P

ro
d
u
c
t 
S

a
fe

ty
/ 
F

a
ir
 T

ra
d
in

g
/ 
W

e
ig

h
ts

 a
n
d
 

M
e

a
s
u

re
s
. 
 T

h
is

 f
it
s
 w

it
h

 a
n

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
b

y
 t
h
e
 T

ra
d

in
g

 S
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

 E
s
s
e

x
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 c

o
lle

a
g
u

e
s
 a

t 
tw

o
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

, 
w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 

o
n

ly
 a

 3
%

 o
v
e

rl
a

p
 i
n

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 c

o
m

m
o
n

ly
 c

o
n

ta
c
te

d
 b

y
 b

o
th

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
E

H
 t
e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n

ty
 T

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 
 G

iv
e
n
 t
h
a
t 
o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 

fr
o
m

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 s

e
e
m

s
 t
o
 b

e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

a
n
t 
a
 s

in
g
le

 p
o

in
t 
o
f 
c
o
n
ta

c
t,

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
a
b
le

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 t
h
in

g
s
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
tt

e
r,

 i
t 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
ir
 m

a
in

 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 e

it
h
e
r 

a
n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

n
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 o

r 
a
n

 o
ff

ic
e
r 

w
it
h
 a

 T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a

rd
s
 b

a
c
k
g

ro
u
n
d
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 t
e
s
t 
th

e
s
e
 i
d
e
a

s
 g

o
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

, 
w

it
h
 o

u
r 

G
e

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h
 t
e

a
m

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

ly
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 T

ra
d

in
g

S
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 A
n

im
a

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 u
n

it
. 
 T

h
o

s
e

 t
w

o
 M

a
n
a

g
e
rs

 w
ill

 w
o

rk
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

lo
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
a
re

a
s
 t
h
a
t 
m

ig
h

t 
fa

c
ili

ta
te

 c
ro

s
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
. 

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 t
o

 
s
h

o
w

 h
o
w

 f
a

r 
w

e
 c

a
n

 p
u

s
h

 o
u

r 
c
o

n
c
e

p
t 
o

f 
m

a
k
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 m
o
re

 g
e
n

e
ri
c
 a

n
d

 h
o
w

 h
e

lp
fu

l 
th

is
 a

c
tu

a
lly

 i
s
 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
T

h
e

 M
a
n

a
g
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 t
e
a

m
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
g
e

n
e

ri
c
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

is
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
a
re

a
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 
it
 i
s
 m

o
re

 r
e
fl
e
c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

g
e

n
e

ri
c
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
a

k
e

n
 w

it
h

in
 T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
. 

T
h
e
 B

R
D

O
 t
o
o
lk

it
 (

R
D

N
A

) 
w

a
s
 o

ri
g
in

a
lly

 e
n
v
is

a
g
e
d
 a

s
 a

 k
e
y
 t
o

o
l 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 i
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 t
h
e
 g

a
p
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
e

 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

it
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 a

s
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
a
s
 w

e
 h

a
d
 h

o
p

e
d
. 
B

R
D

O
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
a

c
h
ie

v
e
d

 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
b

u
y
-i
n

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
y
 h

a
d

 h
o

p
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 y

e
t 
to

 
c
re

a
te

 a
 f
u
ll 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
 o

f 
m

o
d
u

le
s
 c

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 a

ll 
re

le
v
a

n
t 
a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
re

g
u
la

ti
o

n
. 
 T

h
is

 t
o

o
l,
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 m
o
d

e
l 
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 H

e
a
lt
h

 a
n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
re

ta
in

s
 i
ts

 o
ri
g
in

a
l 
fa

ili
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 h

ig
h
ly

 b
u
re

a
u

c
ra

ti
c
 f
o

r 
o
ff

ic
e

rs
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 m
o
re

 t
h

a
n

 o
n

e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o

n
, 
b

e
c
a
u

s
e
 t
h
e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

m
u
s
t 
re

v
ie

w
 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n

s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
e
p
a

ra
te

ly
. 
B

R
D

O
 a

c
c
e
p
t 
th

a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 a

 f
la

w
 i
n
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 
th

e
 m

o
d
e
l 
b
u
t 
th

e
y
 d

o
 n

o
t 
a

p
p

e
a
r 

to
 b

e
 l
o
o

k
in

g
 a

t 
h

o
w

 t
h
is

 c
a
n

 b
e

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

d
. 
 

B
R

D
O

 a
re

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 t
o

 l
o
o
k
 f
o
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

R
D

N
A

 f
ro

m
 b

o
th

 l
o
c
a

l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
b

o
d

ie
s
 t
o
 b

o
th

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e
 s

u
it
e

 o
f 

m
o
d
u
le

s
 a

n
d
 t
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
 w

h
o
le

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e
re

 a
p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 n

o
 a

p
p
e
ti
te

 f
o
r 

th
is

 a
t 
L
G

A
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 I
n
s
ti
tu

te
s
 h

a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir

 o
w

n
 

q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
e

te
n

c
y
 f
ra

m
e

w
o
rk

s
. 
O

n
 t
h

is
 b

a
s
is

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 l
o
o

k
 b

a
c
k
 a

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
y
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
t 
th

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
a
u

th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

fo
r 

E
H

, 
T

S
 a

n
d
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 t
e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 l
o
o
k
 t
o
 l
in

k
 t
h
is

 t
o
 t
h
e
 g

e
n
e

ri
c
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

e
te

n
c
y
 p

ro
fi
le

s
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
s
t 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
  

O
u

r 
‘in

 h
o

u
s
e

’ 
te

c
h
n

ic
a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g

 d
a
y
s
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 h
e

ld
 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
s
 k

n
o
w

le
d

g
e

 b
a

s
e

 a
n
d
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
re

le
v
a

n
t 
c
ro

s
s
 t
ra

in
in

g
. 
 T

h
is

 c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 c
o

s
t 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 w
a

y
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

k
ill

s
 b

a
s
e

 o
f 
o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 f
o

rc
e

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 c
o
n

ti
n
u

e
 a

s
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
. 
 T

h
e

 l
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 t
e
a

m
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
s
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

re
g

u
la

rl
y
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 i
ts

 l
e

a
d
e

rs
h

ip
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 t
o

 l
o
o

k
 a

t 
w

a
y
s
 o

f 
d

e
p
lo

y
in

g
 t
h

e
 

le
a
rn

in
g
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
a
y
-t

o
-d

a
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

ff
e

re
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
T

ra
d

in
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 g

ro
u
p

 (
C

E
n

T
S

A
,)

 w
h

o
 

lo
o

k
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 l
o

w
 c

o
s
t/
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
re

g
u

la
to

ry
 a

re
a

s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 a

s
p
e

c
ts

. 

1
3

.
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

IT
Y

 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

it
y
 p

la
n

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

 i
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 w
e

 h
o

p
e

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 o

f 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 J
o

in
t 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 f
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 d

u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
. 
T

h
e
 l
e
v
e

ls
 o

f 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n

c
il’

s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 a

re
 w

o
rr

y
in

g
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
’s

 
a
b
ili

ty
 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 n

o
ti
fi
a
b
le

 a
n
im

a
l 
d
is

e
a
s
e
 o

u
tb

re
a
k
s
. 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

, 
D

E
F

R
A

 h
a
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 a
n
 u

p
d
a
ti
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 g

e
n
e
ri
c
 A

n
im

a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 B

o
a
rd

’s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
s
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 v

e
rs

io
n
s
 w

ill
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 l
e
v
e
ls

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 56



1
6

a
t 
lo

c
a
l 
le

v
e
l.
 L

a
rg

e
r 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 m

ig
h
t 
a
ls

o
 t
h
re

a
te

n
 o

u
r 

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 t
h

e
 f
u

ll 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
ir
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ils

t 
re

s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 l
a
rg

e
 s

c
a
le

 e
v
e
n
ts

. 

1
4

. 
L

O
C

A
L

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
S

 
T

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

h
a
s
 s

e
e

n
 t
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 e
n
g

a
g
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 t
w

o
 L

o
c
a

l 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 (

G
re

a
te

r 
B

ir
m

in
g
h

a
m

 a
n

d
 S

o
lih

u
ll,

 a
n

d
 

W
o

rc
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

,)
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
r 

re
la

ti
o
n

s
h

ip
s
 w

it
h

 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 
id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 n

e
e
d
s
 w

it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t
o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 g

ro
w

th
 

o
f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
. 
 T

h
e

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
g

u
la

to
rs

, 
la

u
n
c
h

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

2
 i
n

 b
o

th
 L

E
P

s
, 
c
le

a
rl
y
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t
h
e

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

s
h
ip

 t
h
a
t 
w

e
 a

re
 

s
e

e
k
in

g
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 i
n

 W
o

rc
e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e

. 
 W

e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 e

n
g
a

g
e
d

 i
n

 a
 j
o
in

tl
y
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 p
ro

je
c
t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e

L
E

P
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

th
e

 e
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 w

it
h

 W
R

S
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
lig

h
t 
a

re
a

s
 w

h
e

re
 w

e
 c

a
n

 a
s
s
is

t 
th

e
m

 t
o
 t
ra

d
e
 w

e
ll.

 

M
a
jo

r 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
:

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 a

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 a

d
v
ic

e
 l
in

e
 

P
ri
n

te
d

 m
a

te
ri
a
l 
fo

r 
a

d
v
ic

e
 f
o

r 
n
e

w
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o
 W

R
S

 w
e
b

s
it
e

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 i
t 
m

o
re

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 f
ri
e
n
d
ly

. 

1
5

. 
O

T
H

E
R

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

S
 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
s
 t
o

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
w

h
a

t 
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

 a
g
a

in
s
t 
a

 n
u

m
b
e

r 
o

f 
a

g
e

n
d

a
s
. 

 T
h

e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

c
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 s

e
v
e

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 p
a
rt

n
e

rs
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d

 a
n

d
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 o

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

te
rf

a
c
e
s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
s
e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
 e

.g
. 
P

la
n
n

in
g
, 
W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir

e
 H

u
b
, 
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

s
, 
e

tc
. 
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
d

e
m

a
n
d

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 i
n
te

rf
a
c
e
s
 a

s
 w

e
 m

o
v
e

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f
o
rw

a
rd

. 
 C

lo
s
e

 p
a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 i
s
 k

e
y
 

to
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

. 
 K

e
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 f
o

r 
e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

: 

 
W

e
s
t 
M

e
rc

ia
 P

o
lic

e
 

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

 &
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

r 
F

ir
e

 &
 R

e
s
c
u

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  

 
T

h
e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e
n

c
y
 

 
T

h
e

 H
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 

 
H

e
a
lt
h

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

 A
g

e
n
c
y
 (

w
ill

 e
v
e
n

tu
a

lly
 r

e
tu

rn
 t
o
 t
h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
H

e
a
lt
h
) 

 
L
o
c
a
l 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 b
o
d
ie

s
 e

.g
. 
D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 D
is

o
rd

e
r 

R
e
d
u

c
ti
o
n
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 (

o
ft

e
n
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
)

 
C

it
iz

e
n

s
 A

d
v
ic

e
 C

o
n

s
u
m

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
, 
lo

c
a

l 
C

it
iz

e
n

s
 A

d
v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u

x
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

3
rd

 s
e

c
to

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
 

 
G

P
 C

o
n

s
o

rt
ia

 a
n
d

 P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h

 t
e

a
m

 a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

 
R

e
g
io

n
a
l 
R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
B

o
d
ie

s
 (

T
S

I,
 A

C
T

S
O

, 
N

T
S

B
, 
C

IE
H

).
 

 
W

e
s
t 
M

e
rc

ia
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 C

ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
in

k
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
s
e
 b

o
d
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

, 
a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 u

m
b
re

lla
 o

f 
th

e
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 57



1
7

1
6
. 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
T

IO
N

/ 
E

N
G

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

In
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 n
a

ti
o

n
a
l 
c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 l
e
g

is
la

ti
v
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h
e

s
e
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
n
n

e
ls

 a
t 
b

o
th

 l
o

c
a
l 
a
n

d
 

re
g

io
n
a

l 
le

v
e

l.
  
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o
 l
o
c
a

l 
p
o

lic
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 a

ro
u
n
d
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

. 
F

o
r 

g
e
n

e
ra

l 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

f 
e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
3

 M
e

m
b
e
r 

N
e
w

s
le

tt
e

rs
 p

e
r 

y
e
a

r 
s
o

 t
h

a
t 
a

ll 
a

re
 u

p
d
a

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

v
a

ri
o

u
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 t
ry

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 t
h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 t
o
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 w
h
e
re

 i
t 
is

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 
re

a
s
s
u

re
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 t
h

a
t 
o

u
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

re
 s

e
e

k
in

g
 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 
e

v
e

ry
o

n
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e

 w
h

o
le

 o
f 
W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e

. 
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 n
e
w

s
le

tt
e

rs
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 f
o

r 
c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
s
e

 m
a

y
 b

e
 m

o
re

 f
re

q
u
e

n
t 
d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

is
 f
u

n
c
ti
o
n
. 

In
 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 c
o

lle
a
g
u
e
s
 a

t 
b
o
th

 t
h
e
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir

e
 L

E
P

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 G

re
a
te

r 
B

ir
m

in
g

h
a
m

 a
n

d
 

S
o

lih
u
ll 

L
E

P
 o

n
 e

n
g

a
g

in
g

 w
it
h

 o
u

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 o
u
r 

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 a
d
d

re
s
s
 t
h
e

ir
 n

e
e
d

s
. 
 T

h
e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 o
u

tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 o
u

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

c
h

a
rt

e
r 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t
h
e

 b
a

s
is

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

in
te

ra
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 s
u

rv
e

y
 t
h

o
s
e

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 h
o

w
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 t
o

 h
e

lp
 e

n
s
u

re
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 r

e
m

a
in

 s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

. 

F
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 s
u

rv
e

y
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 u
s
e
d

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
h

o
w

 w
e

 d
e

a
lt
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
n
o
t 
o
n

ly
 

fr
o
m

 a
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 
v
ie

w
, 
b
u
t 
a
ls

o
 t
o
 s

e
e
 i
f 
th

e
y
 f
e
e
l 
b
e
tt

e
r 

e
q
u
ip

p
e
d
 t
o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 f
u
tu

re
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
. 
 H

e
lp

in
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

s
e

lv
e
s
 i
s
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a

rt
 o

f 
“t

h
e

 B
ig

 S
o
c
ie

ty
” 

m
o

d
e
l 
o

f 
p

u
b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 i
t 
is

 e
s
s
e
n

ti
a

l 
w

e
 m

o
v
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 d

o
w

n
 t
h

is
 r

o
u

te
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u
c
e

 t
h

e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
 

th
a
t 
w

e
 w

ill
 a

lw
a
y
s
 d

o
 i
t 
fo

r 
th

e
m

. 
 T

h
e
 p

ilo
t 
w

o
rk

 d
o
n
e
 w

it
h
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

r 
C

it
y
 o

n
 u

s
in

g
 s

e
lf
-h

e
lp

 w
it
h

 c
e

rt
a

in
 f
o

rm
s
 o

f 
n

u
is

a
n
c
e

 c
a
s
e
 h

a
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 t
h
a
t 

th
is

 a
p
p

ro
a
c
h

 c
a

n
 h

e
lp

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 c
o

s
ts

. 

W
e

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
w

a
y
s
 o

f 
e

n
g

a
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 w

id
e
r 

p
u
b

lic
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

. 
 I
n

 t
h
e
 p

a
s
t,

 e
le

m
e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
v
e

 e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 w

it
h

 f
o

c
u

s
 g

ro
u

p
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir

e
 C

it
iz

e
n

s
 P

a
n

e
l 
a
n

d
 h

a
d

 q
u
e
s
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 v

a
ri
o

u
s
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 r

u
n

 v
ia

 t
h

is
a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

t.
  
W

e
 a

re
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
h
o

w
 w

e
 m

ig
h
t 
u

s
e

 t
h

is
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 o

n
c
e

 a
g

a
in

 t
o

 g
e

t 
a

 p
ic

tu
re

 o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
o

u
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t
h

e
 g

e
n
e

ra
l 
p

u
b
lic

 
re

g
a
rd

 a
s
 m

o
s
t 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t.

1
7
. 
R

IS
K

S
 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

is
k
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

is
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
n
d

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 a
p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
B

o
a

rd
. 
A

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
R

is
k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
is

 a
p
p

e
n
d

e
d

 a
t 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 E
. 
It

 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e

’s
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 p

la
n

 s
o

 i
t 

is
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d

 a
t 
B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a

l 
b

a
s
is

. 
It

 a
lr
e

a
d

y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

n
 e

n
tr

y
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t
h

e
ir

 b
u
d
g

e
t 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
s
, 
s
o
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 o

u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 s

o
m

e
 r

is
k
s
, 
p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n

d
in

g
 t
o

 l
a

rg
e
r 

s
c
a
le

 d
is

e
a
s
e
 o

u
tb

re
a
k
s
 a

n
d
, 
in

 r
e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
s
, 
in

 
re

la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n

d
in

g
 t
o

 l
o
w

 a
n
d
 m

o
d
e

ra
te

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
is

s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 m
a
y
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
 a

s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t.

  

Agenda Item 7

Page 58



1
8

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

S
im

o
n

 W
il
k
e
s
 

0
1
5

2
7
-5

4
8

3
1

4
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

M
a
rk

 K
a
y
 

0
1
5

2
7
-5

4
8

2
7

6
 

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

R
e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e

s
 

S
te

v
e
 J

o
rd

e
n

 

0
1
5

2
7
-8

8
1

4
6

6
 

P
A

to
 H

O
S

D
e
n

is
e
 D

e
a
k
in

 

0
1
5

2
7
-8

8
1

4
1

5
 

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

P
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
, 

D
o

g
 

W
a
rd

e
n

s
 a

n
d

 P
e
s
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

M
a
n

a
g

e
r 

T
B

C

 
D

o
g
 W

a
rd

e
n

 

 
P

e
s
ts

 

 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 C

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 

fo
r 

A
n
im

a
l 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

 
C

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 L

a
n

d
 

 
A

ir
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 

 
P

ri
v
a
te

 W
a
te

r 
S

u
p
p

lie
s
 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
s
 

 
P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

 a
n

d
 

E
x
p

lo
s
iv

e
s
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

 
IP

P
C

 

 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
ti
n
g

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 &

 
A

n
im

a
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

C
h

ri
s

 P
h

il
li
p

s
 

0
1
5

2
7
-5

4
8

2
1

7
 

 
M

e
tr

o
lo

g
y
 

 
F

o
o
d
 (

L
a

b
e

lli
n

g
 &

 
C

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
) 

 
F

a
ir
 T

ra
d
in

g
 

 
P

ro
d
u
c
t 

S
a
fe

ty
 

 
U

n
d

e
ra

g
e
  

S
a
le

s
 

 
D

o
o
rs

te
p
 C

ri
m

e
 

 
In

te
rn

e
t 

C
ri
m

e
 

 
C

o
u

n
te

rf
e
it
in

g
 a

n
d
 

S
c
a
m

s

 
R

o
g

u
e
 T

ra
d
in

g
 

 
C

o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

A
d
v
ic

e
 

 
R

e
d
re

s
s
 F

a
c
ili

ta
ti
o
n

 

 
C

iv
il 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

 
A

n
im

a
l 
H

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 

W
e
lf
a
re

 

 
N

o
ti
fi
a

b
le

 A
n

im
a
l 

D
is

e
a
s
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
  

 
A

n
im

a
l 
B

y
-P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  

 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

a
c
k
a
g
in

g
 &

 
L
a
b

e
lli

n
g

 

 
T

S
 r

e
la

te
d
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 

H
o
m

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

/ 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 A
u
th

o
ri

ty
/ 

M
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
rs

 &
 

Im
p
o
rt

e
rs

G
e

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

H
e
a
lt

h
 

M
a
n

a
g

e
r 

D
a

v
id

 M
e
ll

o
rs

 
0
1
5

2
7
-5

4
8

2
2

1
 

 
F

o
o
d
 (

S
a
fe

ty
) 

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

t 
w

o
rk

 

 
In

fe
c
ti
o

u
s
 D

is
e

a
s
e

s
 

 
F

o
o
d
 P

o
is

o
n

in
g
 

 
A

c
c
id

e
n
t 

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

 
S

tr
e
e
t 
T

ra
d
in

g
 

 
P

ri
v
a
te

 W
a
te

r 
S

u
p
p

lie
s
 

 
N

u
is

a
n
c
e
s
 

 
D

ra
in

a
g

e
, 

E
tc

 

 
P

u
b
lic

 
B

u
ri
a
ls

/E
x
h
u
m

a
ti
o
n
s
 

 
A

lc
o
h

o
l 
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

S
u

s
a
n

 G
a
rr

a
tt

 
0
1
5

2
7
-5

3
4

1
9

6
 

A
ll 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 F

u
n
c
ti
o

n
s
 

o
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t,
  

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

d
m

in
 o

f 
P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

lo
s
iv

e
s
 

lic
e
n
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

a
x
i 

lic
e
n
s
in

g
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

ir
s
t 

C
o
n
ta

c
ts

 

 
IT

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 D

a
ta

 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

M
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g

 

 
T

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

 
L
e
g

a
l 
A

d
m

in
 

 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 

 
F

in
a
n
c
e

 

 
P

u
b
lic

 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
/R

e
g
is

te
rs

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
: 

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 59



1
9

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 B

: 
R

E
G

U
L

A
T

O
R

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5
 -

 2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7
 

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
d

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

  
  
  
  

  
  

  
2
0
1

4
 /
 2

0
1
5

  
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

  
  
  
  

  
  

  
2

0
1
5
 /
 2

0
1
6
  

 
B

u
d

g
e
t 

  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2
0
1
6
 /
 2

0
1
7
  

 
£

0
0

0
's

 
 

£
0

0
0
's

 
 

£
0

0
0
's

 
 

 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 M
o
n
th

ly
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
  

3
,2

7
5
  

 
3
,3

3
1
  

 
3
,3

7
8
  

 
 

 T
ra

in
in

g
 f
o
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
 

2
  

 
2
  

 
2
  

 
 

 M
e
d
ic

a
l 
fe

e
s
 (

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
')
 

2
  

 
2
  

 
2
  

 
 

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

' l
ia

b
ili

ty
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

1
6
  

 
1
6
  

 
1
6
  

 
 

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
' p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
u

b
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

s
 

3
  

 
3

  
 

3
  

 
 

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 

3
,2

9
8
  

3
,3

5
4

3
,4

0
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

p
a
ir
/m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
. 
 

4
  

 
4
  

 
4
  

 
 

 R
e
n
ts

 
9
7
  

 
9
7
  

 
9
7
  

 
 

 U
ti
lit

ie
s
 

2
0
  

 
2
0
  

 
2
0
  

 
 

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 

4
0

  
 

4
0

  
 

4
0

  
 

 

 R
o

o
m

 h
ir
e
 

1
5

  
 

1
5

  
 

1
5

  
 

 

 T
ra

d
e

 W
a
s
te

 
1

  
 

1
  

 
1

  
 

 

 C
le

a
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 s

u
p
p
lie

s
 

9
  

 
9

  
 

9
  

 
 

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

1
8
6
  

1
8

6
1

8
6

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 V
e
h

ic
le

 r
e
p
a

ir
s
/m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

3
  

 
3
  

 
3
  

 
 

 D
ie

s
e
l 
fu

e
l 

8
  

 
8
  

 
8
  

 
 

 L
ic

e
n
c
e
s
 

1
  

 
1

  
 

1
  

 
 

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
h
ir
e
 o

f 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
 

5
  

 
5
  

 
5
  

 
 

 V
e
h
ic

le
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 

3
  

 
3
  

 
3
  

 
 

 V
a
n
 L

e
a
s
e
 

9
  

 
9
  

 
9
  

 
 

 F
a

re
s
 &

 C
a

r 
P

a
rk

in
g
 

5
  

 
5

  
 

5
  

 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 60



2
0

 C
a

r 
a

llo
w

a
n

c
e

s
  

1
2

3
  

 
1

2
3

  
 

1
2

3
  

 
 

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 
1
5
7
  

1
5

7
1

5
7

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

S
u

p
p

li
e
s
 &

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
- 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
/m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
/r

e
n
ta

l 
3
4
  

 
3
4
  

 
3
4
  

 
 

 M
a
te

ri
a
ls

/t
e
s
t 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
/v

e
n
d
in

g
 

1
4
  

 
1
4
  

 
1
4
  

 
 

 C
lo

th
in

g
 a

n
d
 u

n
if
o
rm

s
 

3
  

 
3
  

 
3
  

 
 

 L
a

u
n

d
ry

 
1

  
 

1
  

 
1

  
 

 

 T
ra

in
in

g
 f
e
e
s
 

2
4
  

 
2
4
  

 
2
4
  

 
 

 G
e
n
e
ra

l 
in

s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 

3
0
  

 
3
0
  

 
3
0
  

 
 

 P
ri
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

 
2
5
  

 
2
5
  

 
2
5
  

 
 

 B
o

o
k
s
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 

3
  

 
3

  
 

3
  

 
 

 P
o

s
ta

g
e

/p
a
c
k
a

g
in

g
 

1
1

  
 

1
1

  
 

1
1

  
 

 

 I
C

T
 

6
9

  
 

6
9

  
 

6
9

  
 

 

 T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e
s
 

3
9
  

 
3
9
  

 
3
9
  

 
 

 T
a
x
i 
T

e
s
ts

 
3
0
  

 
3
0
  

 
3
0
  

 
 

 C
R

B
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 (

ta
x
i)

 
2
5
  

 
2
5
  

 
2
5
  

 
 

 L
e
g
a
l 
fe

e
s
  

7
  

 
7
  

 
7
  

 
 

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
c
h
a

rg
e
s
 

2
5

0
  

 
2

5
0

  
 

2
5

0
  

 
 

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e

 p
o
s
ts

 
0

  
 

0
  

 
0

  
 

 

 A
u
d
it
 

5
  

 
5
  

 
5
  

 
 

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

S
u

p
p

li
e
s
 &

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

5
7
0
  

5
7

0
5

7
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 /
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
' f

e
e
s
/c

h
a
rg

e
s
/S

L
A

's
 

2
6
1
  

 
2
6
1
  

 
2
6

1
  

 
 

 A
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
 (

g
e
n

e
ra

l)
 

1
1
  

 
1
1
  

 
1
1
  

 
 

 G
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
 

2
2

  
 

2
2

  
 

2
2

  
 

 

 M
a
rk

e
ti
n
g
/p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
/p

u
b
lic

it
y
 

2
  

 
2
  

 
2
  

 
 

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 

2
9

6
  

2
9

6
2

9
6

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 61



2
1

S
a

v
in

g
s
 (

In
c
re

m
e
n

ta
l)

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 S
a
v
in

g
s
 t
o
 b

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

0
  

 
-5

6
  

 
-1

0
3
  

 
 

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

S
a

v
in

g
s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
0
  

-5
6

-1
0

3

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
a

v
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

P
a
rt

n
e
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

B
ro

m
s
g
ro

v
e
 

 
 

-5
0
  

 
-5

0
  

 
 

M
a

lv
e

rn
 

 
 

-2
7

  
 

-2
7

  
 

 

R
e

d
d

it
c
h
 

 
 

-5
0

  
 

-5
0

  
 

 

W
o
rc

e
s
te

r 
C

it
y
 

-3
0

  
 

-3
0

  
 

-6
0

  
 

 

W
y
c
h
a

v
o

n
 

 
 

-5
0

  
 

-5
0

  
 

 

W
y
re

 F
o
re

s
t 

-3
7

  
 

-7
5

  
 

-1
1

2
  

 
 

C
o

u
n

ty
  

-9
5

  
 

-3
4

5
  

 
-8

9
5

  
 

 

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

S
a

v
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

P
a
rt

n
e
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 

-1
6
2
  

-6
2

7
-1

,2
4

4

B
U

D
G

E
T

 T
O

T
A

L
 

4
,3

4
6
  

3
,8

8
1

3
,2

6
4

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0
1
3
-1

4
 

 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
1

4
-1

5
 

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 

R
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 1

4
-1

5
 

 
T

o
ta

l 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

B
ro

m
s
g
ro

v
e
 

6
0
2
  

 
-1

1
0

 
 

 
4

9
2

  

M
a

lv
e

rn
  

5
3

4
  

 
-1

1
9

 
 

 
4

1
5

  

R
e

d
d

it
c
h

  
6

0
4

  
 

-2
2

 
 

 
5

8
2

  

W
o
rc

e
s
te

r 
C

it
y
  

6
2

3
  

 
-2

2
-3

0
 

5
7

1
  

W
y
c
h
a

v
o

n
  

9
4

8
  

 
-1

9
4

 
7

5
4

  

W
y
re

 F
o
re

s
t 
 

6
2

0
  

 
-4

5
-3

7
 

5
3

8
  

W
o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
1
,6

9
5

  
 

-1
3

4
-5

0
0

 
1
,0

6
1
  

B
u

d
g

e
t 

T
o

ta
l 

5
,6

2
6

  
 

-6
4

6
-5

6
7

 
4
,4

1
3
  

Agenda Item 7

Page 62



2
2

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 C
: 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 R

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

F
o
r 

th
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
, 

g
o
o
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

h
o
w

n
 b

y
 a

 s
ta

b
le

 o
r 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
a
t 
y
e
a
r.

 

M
e
a
s
u

re
 

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 
F

re
q

u
e
n

c
y
 

B
a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 

1
 

%
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

 w
h

e
re

 r
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 t
o

 
c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 

B
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
n
a

ir
e

s
 s

e
n
d

 o
u

t 
to

 a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 w
h

o
 u

s
e

 t
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

2
 

%
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

 w
h

e
re

 r
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 t
o

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 

B
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
n
a

ir
e

s
 s

e
n
d

 o
u

t 
to

 a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

s
p
e

c
te

d
 o

r 
o

th
e

rw
is

e
 c

o
n

ta
c
te

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 

3
 

%
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 b

ro
a

d
ly

 c
o

m
p
lia

n
t 
a
t 
fi
rs

t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t/
 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 

A
n

n
u
a

lly
 

B
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

 f
ro

m
 a

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 p

e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e

 i
.e

. 
fo

o
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

 s
a

fe
 f
o

o
d

. 

4
 

%
 o

f 
fo

o
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 s

c
o

ri
n

g
 3

 o
r 

a
b

o
v
e

 a
t 
1

s
t  A

p
ri

l 
e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

A
n

n
u
a

lly
 

B
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n

 o
f 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 s

c
o

ri
n

g
 3

 s
ta

rs
 o

r 
a
b

o
v
e

 
s
ta

r 
o

n
 a

 n
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
F

o
o
d

 H
y
g
ie

n
e

 R
a
ti
n

g
 S

c
h
e

m
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(2

 s
ta

rs
 a

n
d
 b

e
lo

w
 i
s
 d

e
e

m
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
n

o
t 
p

ro
d

u
c
in

g
 

s
a
fe

 f
o
o
d
.)

 

5
 

%
 o

f 
d

ri
v
e

rs
 f
o

u
n

d
 t
o

 b
e
 p

ro
p
e

rl
y
 l
ic

e
n

c
e
d

 a
n
d

 f
u

lly
 

c
o

m
p
lia

n
t 
w

it
h

 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 c
o

n
d
it
io

n
s
 w

h
e

n
 c

h
e

c
k
e
d

 i
n

 
w

o
rk

. 

6
-m

o
n

th
ly

 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e
 o

f 
d

ri
v
e

rs
, 
c
h

e
c
k
e

d
 w

h
ils

t 
d

ri
v
in

g
, 
fo

u
n
d

 t
o

 b
e

 
p

ro
p
e

rl
y
 l
ic

e
n

c
e
d

 a
n
d

 c
o

m
p
ly

in
g

 f
u

lly
 w

it
h

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

lic
e
n

c
e

 
c
o

n
d
it
io

n
s
. 

6
 

%
 o

f 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
 f
o
u
n
d
 t
o
 b

e
 f
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 
a
n
d
 s

a
fe

 
w

h
e
n

 c
h
e

c
k
e

d
  
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 
6

-m
o
n

th
ly

 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e
 o

f 
v
e

h
ic

le
s
 s

to
p

p
e

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
s
 

th
a

t 
a

re
 f
o

u
n

d
 t
o

 b
e

 f
u
lly

 c
o

m
p
lia

n
t 
w

it
h

 a
ll 

c
o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
lic

e
n

c
e

. 

7
 

%
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

 w
h

e
re

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
in

d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h

e
y
 

fe
e

l 
b
e

tt
e

r 
e
q

u
ip

p
e
d

 t
o

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t
h

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 i
n

 
fu

tu
re

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 

B
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
n
a

ir
e

s
 s

e
n
d

 o
u

t 
to

 a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 u
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

8
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
re

g
is

te
r 

o
f 
c
o

m
p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
lim

e
n
ts

 
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 

A
ll 

a
re

 r
e

c
o
rd

e
d

 I
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 c

o
m

p
lim

e
n

ts
/ 

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

9
 

S
ta

ff
 s

ic
k
n

e
s
s
 a

b
s
e
n

c
e

 a
t 
p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

 o
r 

b
e
tt
e
r

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 

S
ic

k
n
e

s
s
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 u

s
in

g
 h

o
s
t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
. 
P

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 8

.7
5

 o
r 

b
e

tt
e

r 

1
0
 

%
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 e
n
jo

y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
W

R
S

 
A

n
n
u
a
lly

 
T

a
k
e
n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 s

ta
ff

 s
u
rv

e
y
. 

1
1
 

%
 o

f 
lic

e
n
s
e
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

ly
in

g
 f

u
lly

 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 4

 l
ic

e
n

c
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
A

n
n

u
a

lly
 

N
e
w

 i
n
d

ic
a

to
r,

 l
in

k
e

d
 t
o
 C

ri
m

e
 &

 D
is

o
rd

e
r 

a
g
e

n
d

a
, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
 

b
a
s
e
lin

e
 i
n
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 a

n
d

 l
o
o
k
 f
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
v
e
r 

ti
m

e
. 
N

o
t 

c
o
m

p
ly

in
g
 i
f 
s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 c

o
m

p
la

in
t/

re
v
ie

w
 o

r 
lic

e
n
c
e
 

s
u

s
p
e

n
d
e

d
. 

1
2
 

R
a

te
 o

f 
n

o
is

e
 c

o
m

p
la

in
t 
p

e
r 

1
0

0
0

 h
e

a
d

 o
f 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 

6
-m

o
n

th
ly

 
P

re
v
io

u
s
 i
n
d

ic
a

to
r,

 r
e

-i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 g

a
p

 i
n

 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 r
e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
A

S
B

. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 63



2
3

D
: 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
P

E
S

T
E

L
 A

n
a
ly

s
is

 

1.
Pol

itic
al B

ack
gro

und
 

T
he

 p
ol

iti
ca

l i
s 

cu
rr

en
tly

 li
nk

ed
 s

tr
on

gl
y 

to
 th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
. T

he
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t’s
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f p

ol
ic

in
g,

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 c
on

su
m

er
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 a
lb

ei
t t

he
re

 is
 n

o 
di

re
ct

 m
en

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ro

le
s 

of
 T

ra
di

ng
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

, E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 o

r 
lic

en
si

ng
 d

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 th

em
. .

 W
e 

ar
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
to

 s
ee

 a
 s

lig
ht

ly
 m

or
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
be

in
g 

ta
ke

n,
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 b
y 

B
IS

, i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

ei
r 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l r
eg

ul
at

or
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s.
. T

he
y 

se
em

 to
 a

cc
ep

t a
nd

 th
ey

 a
re

 u
rg

in
g 

th
ei

r 
M

in
is

te
r 

to
 u

nd
er

st
an

d,
 

th
at

 lo
ca

l r
eg

ul
at

io
n 

do
ne

 w
el

l i
s 

su
pp

or
tiv

e 
of

 lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

se
s 

an
d 

th
e 

ec
on

om
y,

 a
nd

 w
ith

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l T
ra

di
ng

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 B

oa
rd

, t
he

y 
ar

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

to
 s

ee
 

th
at

 lo
ca

l o
ffi

ce
rs

 c
an

 b
e 

tr
us

te
d 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 o

n 
hi

gh
er

 le
ve

l p
rio

rit
ie

s.
 

 T
hi

s 
is

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
Lo

rd
 H

es
el

tin
e 

in
 h

is
 r

ep
or

t, 
“N

o 
st

on
e 

un
tu

rn
ed

,”
 w

he
re

 h
e 

se
es

 r
eg

ul
at

io
n 

as
 a

 k
ey

 u
nd

er
pi

nn
in

g 
to

 a
 h

ig
h 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 e
co

no
m

y.
 H

e 
al

so
 r

ec
om

m
en

ds
 fu

rt
he

r 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t r
e-

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

to
 e

lim
in

at
e 

th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 tw

o 
tie

r 
ar

ea
s 

in
 fa

vo
ur

 o
f u

ni
ta

ry
 c

ou
nc

ils
. H

e 
re

fe
rs

 b
ac

k 
to

 th
e 

re
po

rt
 in

 th
e 

ea
rly

 7
0’

s 
w

hi
ch

 le
d 

to
 th

e 
19

74
 r

e-
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n,
 

an
d 

se
em

s 
to

 s
ug

ge
st

 th
at

 th
e 

la
rg

er
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
th

en
 e

nv
is

ag
ed

 a
t t

he
 h

ig
he

r 
tie

r 
w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

ef
fic

ie
nt

, h
el

pf
ul

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

iv
e 

pl
at

fo
rm

 fo
r 

ec
on

om
ic

 g
ro

w
th

. W
hi

ls
t t

hi
s 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 

as
pe

ct
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

ac
ce

pt
ed

 b
y 

ce
nt

ra
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t, 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

de
ci

de
d 

to
 c

ha
nn

el
 fu

nd
in

g 
in

to
 th

e 
LE

P
s 

fr
om

 2
01

5 
on

w
ar

ds
 a

s 
a 

w
ay

 to
 fo

cu
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

on
 b

us
in

es
s 

gr
ow

th
. 

T
he

 N
at

io
na

l T
ra

di
ng

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 B

oa
rd

 (
N

T
S

B
) 

is
 n

ow
 fo

rm
al

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d,
 h

ea
de

d 
by

 L
or

d 
T

ob
y 

H
ar

ris
 o

f H
ar

in
ge

y.
 T

he
 B

oa
rd

 n
ow

 c
ov

er
s 

a 
w

id
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

 o
f a

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
at

 w
er

e 
fo

rm
al

ly
 th

e 
re

m
it 

of
 th

e 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f F

ai
r 

T
ra

di
ng

 a
nd

 fu
nd

s 
se

rv
ic

es
/ p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g:
 

T
he

 R
eg

io
na

l S
ca

m
bu

st
er

 U
ni

ts
, 

R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

di
ng

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 In

te
lli

ge
nc

e 
an

al
ys

ts
  

R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

di
ng

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 C

o-
or

di
na

tio
n 

N
at

io
na

l I
lle

ga
l M

on
ey

le
nd

in
g 

T
ea

m
s 

in
 E

ng
la

nd
, S

co
tla

nd
 a

nd
 W

al
es

, 

S
af

et
y 

at
 P

or
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

 

N
at

io
na

l I
nt

el
lig

en
ce

 H
ub

 

N
at

io
na

l E
-c

rim
e 

U
ni

t  

T
he

se
 a

re
 a

ll 
ba

se
d 

w
ith

 a
 le

ad
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

ei
th

er
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 a

 r
eg

io
n 

or
 w

or
ki

ng
 n

at
io

na
lly

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

re
gi

on
. W

R
S

 w
as

 n
ar

ro
w

ly
 b

ea
te

n 
in

 th
e 

bi
dd

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l 
E

st
at

e 
A

ge
nc

y 
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t f

un
ct

io
n,

 lo
si

ng
 o

ut
 to

 a
 jo

in
t b

id
 fr

om
 P

ow
ys

 a
nd

 A
ng

le
se

y 
T

ra
di

ng
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 T

hi
s 

un
it 

co
m

m
en

ce
s 

w
or

k 
on

 1
st
 A

pr
il 

20
14

. T
he

 N
T

S
B

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ve

ry
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l i
n 

its
 fi

rs
t f

ul
l y

ea
r 

of
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

its
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
O

ffi
ce

, r
un

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 C

hi
ef

 T
ra

di
ng

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 O

ffi
ce

rs
, h

as
 a

ttr
ac

te
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t 

de
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 p

ol
ic

y 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

va
rio

us
 n

at
io

na
l p

an
el

s 
w

hi
ch

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 lo
ca

l T
ra

di
ng

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 te

am
s 

(F
oo

d 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

, F
ai

r 
T

ra
di

ng
, P

ro
du

ct
 S

af
et

y,
 In

te
lle

ct
ua

l 
P

ro
pe

rt
y,

 A
ni

m
al

 H
ea

lth
.)

 B
od

ie
s 

lik
e 

th
e 

F
oo

d 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 A
ge

nc
y 

ha
ve

 c
om

m
is

si
on

ed
 v

ar
io

us
 p

ie
ce

s 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
or

k 
vi

a 
th

e 
N

T
S

B
 a

nd
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
O

ffi
ce

 a
nd

 th
ey

 n
ow

 s
ee

 it
 a

s 
a 

cl
ea

r 
ch

an
ne

l t
hr

ou
gh

 w
hi

ch
 to

 fu
nn

el
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 to
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 a

t l
oc

al
 le

ve
l. 

F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 it

 s
ee

m
s 

lik
el

y 
th

at
 fu

tu
re

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

F
S

A
 n

at
io

na
l F

oo
d 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
 A

ni
m

al
 F

ee
d 

sa
m

pl
in

g 
an

d 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
N

T
S

B
.  

A
t a

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
 a

ll 
au

th
or

iti
es

 in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 a
re

 u
nd

er
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

re
ss

ur
e 

to
 a

 g
re

at
er

 o
r 

le
ss

er
 e

xt
en

t, 
an

d 
fo

re
ca

st
s 

su
gg

es
t t

ha
t t

hi
s 

w
ill

 w
or

se
n 

go
in

g 
fo

rw
ar

d.
 T

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

, h
as

 th
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
of

 c
op

in
g 

w
ith

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 d

em
an

d 
fo

r 
ad

ul
t s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
du

e 
to

 a
n 

ag
ei

ng
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
a 

hi
gh

 d
em

an
d 

on
 c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
se

rv
ic

es
.. 

T
he

se
 tw

o 
hu

ge
 a

re
as

 o
f w

or
k 

m
ea

n 
le

ss
 fu

nd
in

g 
is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
m

yr
ia

d 
ot

he
r 

st
at

ut
or

y 
du

tie
s 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
us

t u
nd

er
ta

ke
. S

om
e 

of
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
ts

 a
pp

ea
r 

to
 b

e 
in

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
po

si
tio

n 
w

ith
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 
de

m
an

ds
 o

n 
es

se
nt

ia
l l

oc
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
.  

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 w

e 
ha

ve
 o

ne
 L

ab
ou

r 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

pa
rt

ne
r,

 tw
o 

co
al

iti
on

s 
(o

ne
 la

bo
ur

 le
d,

 o
ne

 c
on

se
rv

at
iv

e 
le

d,
) 

an
d 

5 
C

on
se

rv
at

iv
e 

co
nt

ro
lle

d 
pa

rt
ne

rs
, h

ow
ev

er
, a

ll 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 s

ee
m

 to
 b

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 

w
el

l t
og

et
he

r 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

Jo
in

t C
om

m
itt

ee
. T

he
re

 a
re

 s
til

l p
er

ce
iv

ed
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

fr
om

 s
om

e 
lo

ca
l b

ac
k-

be
nc

h 
di

st
ric

t m
em

be
rs

 th
at

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

is
 n

ot
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
w

ha
t t

he
y 

ha
d 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
. I

t i
s 

ho
pe

d 
th

at
 th

is
 w

ill
, t

o 
so

m
e 

ex
te

nt
, b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

by
 th

e 
Jo

in
t O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
ex

er
ci

se
, w

hi
ch

 is
 lo

ok
in

g 
at

 w
ha

t W
R

S
 h

as
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

its
 s

ho
rt

 li
fe

. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 64



2
4

 T
he

re
 is

 n
o 

do
ub

t t
ha

t t
he

 d
is

m
an

tli
ng

 o
f t

he
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
by

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t (

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
ab

ol
iti

on
 o

f t
he

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

an
d 

th
e 

lo
ca

l a
re

a 
ag

re
em

en
ts

,)
 h

as
 

m
ea

nt
 th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 a

ct
ua

lly
 r

el
at

iv
el

y 
lit

tle
 th

at
 W

R
S

 is
 o

bl
ig

ed
 to

 r
ep

or
t b

ac
k 

to
 c

en
tr

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t. 
T

hi
s 

ha
s 

al
so

 m
ea

nt
 th

at
 lo

ca
l m

em
be

rs
 h

av
e 

no
t h

ad
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

th
ey

 
ha

d 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 w
hi

ch
, a

lth
ou

gh
 m

an
y 

w
er

e 
po

or
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, p

ro
vi

de
d 

a 
ba

si
s 

fo
r 

bo
th

 r
e-

as
su

ra
nc

es
 a

bo
ut

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

nd
, c

ha
lle

ng
e/

 c
om

pa
ris

on
 w

ith
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

s.
 It

 
ap

pe
ar

s,
 lo

ok
in

g 
at

 lo
ca

l p
rio

rit
ie

s 
th

at
, w

hi
ls

t t
he

re
 is

 a
 lo

ca
l f

la
vo

ur
 to

 th
em

, t
he

 a
re

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

na
tio

na
lly

 o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

th
e 

ec
on

om
y,

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 w
el

l b
ei

ng
 a

nd
 p

ro
te

ct
in

g 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 p

re
do

m
in

at
e.

  

T
he

re
 is

 a
n 

on
-g

oi
ng

 d
riv

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

on
 fr

om
 th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t’s
 P

ub
lic

 S
er

vi
ce

 W
hi

te
 P

ap
er

 “
O

pe
n 

P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
s”

 w
hi

ch
 c

at
eg

or
is

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
to

 In
di

vi
du

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
C

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
de

liv
er

y 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s.
 T

ra
di

ng
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 is
 s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 m

en
tio

ne
d 

in
 th

e 
se

ct
io

n 
on

 C
om

m
is

si
on

ed
 

se
rv

ic
es

, i
nd

ic
at

in
g 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t’s

 v
ie

w
 th

at
 it

 is
 n

ot
 o

ne
 th

at
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
ee

n 
as

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

is
at

io
n,

 n
or

 fo
r 

de
liv

er
y 

at
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 le
ve

l. 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 L
ic

en
si

ng
 

fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y 

w
ou

ld
 a

lm
os

t c
er

ta
in

ly
 fi

t t
he

 s
am

e 
cr

ite
ria

. O
f t

he
 s

ev
en

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

ll 
 o

f i
ts

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
 a

s 
to

: 

W
he

th
er

 d
el

iv
er

y 
co

nt
in

ue
s,

 

If 
so

, o
n 

w
ha

t t
yp

e 
of

 p
la

tfo
rm

, 

W
ha

t m
ar

ke
t o

pt
io

ns
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e,

 

Is
 a

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 s
ol

ut
io

n 
su

ita
bl

e.
 

T
he

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
ay

 , 
in

 s
om

e 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s,

 s
ee

 it
se

lf 
as

 a
n 

en
ab

le
r 

no
t n

ec
es

sa
ril

y 
a 

de
liv

er
er

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

, a
s 

on
e 

m
ig

ht
 e

xp
ec

t f
ro

m
 a

n 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
at

 a
ll 

le
ve

ls
 w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

.  
 T

he
 o

nl
y 

cu
rr

en
t o

ut
so

ur
ce

d 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
at

 N
or

th
 T

yn
es

id
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f B
ar

ne
t. 

B
ot

h 
C

ou
nc

ils
 h

as
 o

ut
so

ur
ce

d 
a 

la
rg

e 
pa

ck
ag

e 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 o

f w
ith

 th
e 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 e

le
m

en
ts

 w
er

e 
bu

t a
 s

m
al

l p
ar

t. 
A

ls
o,

 b
ot

h 
au

th
or

iti
es

 h
av

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 th

ei
r 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 s

ta
ff 

as
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s,
 u

si
ng

 v
ar

ia
tio

ns
 o

n 
se

co
nd

m
en

t t
o 

en
ab

le
 th

em
 to

 b
e 

m
an

ag
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ou

ts
ou

rc
in

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

t. 
T

hi
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 li
m

its
 th

e 
le

ga
l a

rg
um

en
ts

 a
ro

un
d 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 v

ia
 a

n 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 v
eh

ic
le

. A
t t

hi
s 

st
ag

e 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 in

di
ca

tio
ns

 o
f o

th
er

s 
cu

rr
en

tly
 lo

ok
in

g 
at

 th
is

 a
pp

ro
ac

h,
 a

nd
 w

e 
kn

ow
 th

at
 a

 s
m

al
l n

um
be

r 
of

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ha
ve

 in
di

ca
te

d 
in

fo
rm

al
ly

 th
at

 th
e 

do
 n

ot
 in

te
nd

 to
 g

o 
do

w
n 

th
e 

ou
ts

ou
rc

in
g 

ro
ad

 w
ith

 r
eg

ul
at

io
n.

  T
he

 W
el

sh
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 o

th
er

 g
ro

up
s 

ar
e 

lo
ok

in
g 

cl
os

el
y 

at
 th

e 
sh

ar
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
m

od
el

. O
nl

y 
tim

e 
w

ill
 te

ll 
ho

w
 th

is
 d

ev
el

op
s.

 

F
in

al
ly

, t
he

 d
riv

er
s 

of
 th

e 
Lo

ca
lis

m
 A

ct
 w

er
e 

to
 fr

ee
 u

p 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 a
ct

 b
y 

gi
vi

ng
 th

em
 a

 g
en

er
al

 p
ow

er
 o

f c
om

pe
te

nc
e,

 b
ut

 a
ls

o 
to

 g
iv

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 b

ot
h 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
w

ha
t i

s 
be

in
g 

do
ne

 fo
r 

th
em

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
to

 b
id

 to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 r
un

 c
er

ta
in

 lo
ca

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
. W

hi
ls

t t
he

 la
tte

r 
is

 u
nl

ik
el

y 
to

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
R

eg
ul

at
or

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

gi
ve

n 
ge

ne
ra

l 
be

lie
f t

ha
t t

he
y 

ar
e 

no
t n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 th

is
 w

ou
ld

 s
til

l l
ea

ve
 u

s 
op

en
 to

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
if 

a 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 c
om

m
un

ity
 h

ad
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t w
e 

w
er

e 
do

in
g 

in
 th

ei
r 

ar
ea

. 

4.2
 Ec

ono
mic

 Ba
ckg

rou
nd 

Cen
tral

 Go
ver

nm
ent

 Po
licy

 
M

uc
h 

of
 th

is
 is

 ta
ke

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

E
co

no
m

ic
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
T

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t h
as

 s
et

 o
ut

 p
la

ns
 to

 r
eb

al
an

ce
 th

e 
ec

on
om

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
le

d 
re

co
ve

ry
. 

T
he

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t’s

 e
co

no
m

ic
 p

ol
ic

y 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

is
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 s
tr

on
g,

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 a
nd

 b
al

an
ce

d 
gr

ow
th

 th
at

 is
 m

or
e 

ev
en

ly
 s

ha
re

d 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

co
un

tr
y 

an
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

in
du

st
rie

s.
 A

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
hi

s,
 

a 
th

or
ou

gh
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f p

ol
ic

y 
th

at
 is

 h
ol

di
ng

 b
ac

k 
gr

ow
th

 o
f i

nv
es

tm
en

t a
nd

 h
iri

ng
 b

y 
bu

si
ne

ss
 is

 b
ei

ng
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n,
 b

ot
h 

by
 lo

ok
in

g 
at

 c
ro

ss
-e

co
no

m
y 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 th

ro
ug

h 
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
th

e 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 fa
ce

d 
by

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 s

ec
to

rs
. I

t i
s 

a 
ro

lli
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

  a
nd

 it
 c

al
ls

 o
n 

bu
si

ne
ss

 a
nd

 in
du

st
ry

 to
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

th
ey

 a
re

 ta
ki

ng
 to

 a
llo

w
 th

e 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 to
 fl

ou
ris

h.
 

T
he

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t h

as
 c

re
at

ed
 a

 R
eg

io
na

l G
ro

w
th

 fu
nd

 (
R

G
F

) 
an

d 
fo

r 
Lo

ca
l E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

(L
E

P
s)

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 e
nt

er
pr

is
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
on

go
in

g 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t w
ith

 b
us

in
es

se
s.

 T
he

 R
G

F
 is

 a
 £

1.
4b

n 
fu

nd
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ac
ro

ss
 E

ng
la

nd
 fr

om
 2

01
1 

to
 2

01
4.

 It
 s

up
po

rt
s 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
th

at
 le

ve
r 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 

Agenda Item 7

Page 65



2
5

cr
ea

tin
g 

ec
on

om
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 a
nd

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
It 

ai
m

s 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 to

 h
el

p 
th

os
e 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 d
ep

en
de

nt
 o

n 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 s
ec

to
r 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
to

 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

-le
d 

gr
ow

th
 a

nd
 p

ro
sp

er
ity

. 

LE
P

s 
ar

e 
lo

ca
lly

-o
w

ne
d 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 b
et

w
ee

n 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
nd

 p
la

y 
a 

ce
nt

ra
l r

ol
e 

in
 d

et
er

m
in

in
g 

lo
ca

l e
co

no
m

ic
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

un
de

rt
ak

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 to
 d

riv
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 a
nd

 th
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 lo

ca
l j

ob
s.

 T
he

y 
ar

e 
al

so
 a

 k
ey

 v
eh

ic
le

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 fo

r 
ec

on
om

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 d

ec
en

tr
al

is
at

io
n,

 w
hi

ls
t a

ls
o 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

m
ea

ns
 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

to
 w

or
k 

to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 b
us

in
es

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 q
ui

ck
en

 th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 r
ec

ov
er

y.
 L

or
d 

H
es

el
tin

e’
s 

R
ep

or
t “

N
o 

st
on

e 
un

tu
rn

ed
” 

cl
ea

rly
 id

en
tif

ie
s 

LE
P

s 
as

 b
ei

ng
 th

e 
dr

iv
in

g 
fo

rc
e 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l g
ro

w
th

 g
oi

ng
 fo

rw
ar

d 
an

d 
th

is
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 b

y 
ce

nt
ra

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t w

ho
 in

te
nd

 to
 c

ha
nn

el
 fu

nd
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

em
 fr

om
 2

01
5 

on
w

ar
ds

. 

Vul
ner

abi
lity

 to 
Pub

lic 
Sec

tor
 Bu

dge
t R

edu
ctio

ns 
In

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
09

 th
e 

B
B

C
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

an
 a

na
ly

si
s 

by
 E

xp
er

ia
n 

of
 th

e 
au

th
or

iti
es

 m
os

t r
es

ili
en

t t
o 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ec
to

r 
sp

en
di

ng
 r

ed
uc

tio
ns

. T
he

 r
es

ea
rc

h 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
 b

ro
ad

 r
an

ge
 o

f f
ac

to
rs

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

 le
ve

ls
 o

f e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t i
n 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 in

du
st

rie
s;

 b
us

in
es

s 
bi

rt
hs

; q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
; o

cc
up

at
io

n;
 e

ar
ni

ng
s;

 c
la

im
an

t c
ou

nt
; h

ou
se

 p
ric

es
; a

nd
 c

rim
e,

 a
m

on
gs

t o
th

er
s.

 
O

ve
ra

ll,
 W

yc
ha

vo
n 

w
as

 r
an

ke
d 

89
th

 m
os

t r
es

ili
en

t a
ut

ho
rit

y 
ou

t o
f 3

24
 in

 E
ng

la
nd

, m
ak

in
g 

it 
th

e 
m

os
t r

es
ili

en
t t

o 
sp

en
di

ng
 r

ed
uc

tio
ns

 in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

. W
or

ce
st

er
 C

ity
 (

22
6)

, R
ed

di
tc

h 
(2

31
) 

an
d 

W
yr

e 
F

or
es

t (
24

6)
 w

er
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 to

 b
e 

m
uc

h 
m

or
e 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
. T

hi
s 

is
 s

om
et

hi
ng

 th
at

 th
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

ou
gh

t t
o 

be
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 a
nd

 m
ay

 s
ug

ge
st

 th
at

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
de

m
an

ds
 m

ay
 

be
gi

n 
to

 v
ar

y 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 a

s 
tim

e 
an

d 
th

e 
cu

ts
 in

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
fu

nd
in

g 
m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d.

 

Bu
sin

ess
es:

 Bir
ths

, De
ath

s, N
um

ber
s a

nd 
Sec

tor
s 

T
he

re
 w

er
e 

2,
17

5 
en

te
rp

ris
e 

bi
rt

hs
 in

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 in

 2
01

0,
 a

 7
.9

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 c

om
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 2
00

9.
  T

he
 W

es
t M

id
la

nd
s 

an
d 

E
ng

la
nd

 b
ot

h 
sa

w
 fa

lls
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
pe

rio
d 

(2
.4

%
 a

nd
 

0.
7%

 r
es

pe
ct

iv
el

y)
.  

A
cr

os
s 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
, M

al
ve

rn
 H

ill
s 

sh
ow

ed
 th

e 
gr

ea
te

st
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

f 1
9.

3%
.  

W
yr

e 
F

or
es

t w
as

 th
e 

on
ly

 d
is

tr
ic

t t
o 

se
e 

a 
fa

ll 
(8

.8
%

).
 It

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
su

gg
es

te
d 

th
at

 th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 e
nt

er
pr

is
e 

bi
rt

hs
, e

vi
de

nt
 in

 th
e 

la
te

st
 d

at
a,

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
at

tr
ib

ut
ed

 to
 a

 g
re

at
er

 e
nt

hu
si

as
m

 to
 s

ta
rt

 a
 n

ew
 b

us
in

es
s.

 It
 is

 im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

hi
gh

lig
ht

 th
at

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 m

ic
ro

-b
us

in
es

se
s 

in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 th
at

 a
re

 n
ot

 y
et

 a
t t

he
 le

ve
l w

he
re

 th
ey

 c
an

 r
eg

is
te

r 
fo

r 
V

A
T

 a
nd

 a
re

 th
er

ef
or

e 
no

t a
cc

ou
nt

ed
 fo

r 
in

 th
es

e 
fig

ur
es

. H
ow

ev
er

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 n

ee
d 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

es
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
, e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 th
ey

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 g
ro

w
, t

he
re

by
 la

yi
ng

 th
e 

fo
un

da
tio

n 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 jo
b 

cr
ea

tio
n.

 T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 e

nt
er

pr
is

es
 c

lo
si

ng
 h

as
 r

is
en

 in
 th

e 
co

un
ty

 w
ith

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f 5

%
 w

he
n 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 2
00

9.
  A

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

of
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
cl

os
ur

es
 h

as
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 2
01

0,
 it

 is
 o

f a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 lo

w
er

 m
ag

ni
tu

de
 th

an
 in

 2
00

9 
w

he
n 

th
er

e 
w

as
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f 3
7%

.  
T

he
 m

os
t n

ot
ab

le
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 2
01

0 
w

as
 in

 B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 w
he

re
 th

er
e 

w
as

 a
 r

is
e 

of
 a

ro
un

d 
11

%
. 

 T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
de

at
hs

 in
 th

e 
co

un
ty

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
by

 a
 

si
m

ila
r 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

W
es

t M
id

la
nd

s 
an

d 
E

ng
la

nd
. 

T
a

b
le

 B
D

3
.2

: 
C

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

a
c
ti

v
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
 2

0
0

9
-1

1

A
re

a
 

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

%
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 2

0
0

9
-1

1
 

B
ro

m
s
g

ro
v
e

4
,6

8
5

4
,5

9
5

4
,5

0
5

-3
.8

M
a

lv
e

rn
 H

ill
s
 

4
,3

1
0

4
,2

8
5

4
,2

7
5

-0
.8

R
e

d
d

it
c
h

 
3

,2
0

0
3

,0
8

0
2

,9
5

5
-7

.7

W
o

rc
e

s
te

r
3

,7
2

5
3

,6
2

5
3

,5
1

0
-5

.8

W
y
c
h

a
v
o

n
 

6
,6

3
0

6
,4

8
5

6
,4

3
0

-3
.0

Agenda Item 7

Page 66



2
6

A
re

a
 

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

%
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 2

0
0

9
-1

1
 

W
y
re

 F
o

re
s
t 

4
,0

0
5

3
,8

5
5

3
,7

5
0

-6
.4

W
o

rc
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

2
6

,5
5

5
2

5
,9

2
5

2
5

,4
2

5
-4

.3

W
e

s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s

2
1

6
,2

1
5

2
1

0
,0

6
5

2
0

6
,9

1
5

-4
.3

E
n

g
la

n
d

2
,2

3
7

,5
5

5
2

,1
8

3
,8

4
5

2
,1

6
1

,1
9

0
-3

.4

S
o

u
rc

e
:

O
ff

ic
e

 f
o

r 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
, 

2
0

1
1

, 
U

K
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
: 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
, 

S
iz

e
 a

n
d

 L
o

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

2
0

1

In
 2

01
1,

 th
er

e 
w

er
e 

25
,4

25
 lo

ca
l u

ni
ts

 in
 V

A
T

 a
nd

/o
r 

P
A

Y
E

 b
as

ed
 e

nt
er

pr
is

es
 in

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
.  

T
he

 g
re

at
es

t p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

w
er

e 
in

 th
e 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l, 
sc

ie
nt

ifi
c 

an
d 

te
ch

ni
ca

l s
ec

to
r 

(1
3%

),
 

w
ith

 a
 fu

rt
he

r 
11

%
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
10

%
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 R
et

ai
l. 

 T
he

 p
at

te
rn

 is
 s

im
ila

r 
ac

ro
ss

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
’s

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
, a

lth
ou

gh
 a

 fe
w

 n
ot

ab
le

 d
iff

er
en

ce
s 

ex
is

t. 
 F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 in
 

M
al

ve
rn

 a
nd

 W
yc

ha
vo

n 
A

gr
ic

ul
tu

re
, f

or
es

tr
y 

an
d 

fis
hi

ng
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
m

ak
e 

up
 a

 g
re

at
er

 p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
to

ta
l n

um
be

r 
th

an
 e

ls
ew

he
re

 (
15

%
 a

nd
 1

1%
 r

es
pe

ct
iv

el
y)

, w
hi

le
 1

4%
 o

f l
oc

al
 

un
its

 in
 R

ed
di

tc
h 

ar
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 P

ro
du

ct
io

n.
  I

n 
W

or
ce

st
er

 C
ity

, 1
6%

 o
f l

oc
al

 u
ni

ts
 a

re
 in

 th
e 

R
et

ai
l s

ec
to

r,
 w

hi
le

 in
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 1

5%
 o

f b
us

in
es

se
s 

ar
e 

in
 th

e 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l, 

sc
ie

nt
ifi

c 
an

d 
te

ch
ni

ca
l s

ec
to

r,
 w

ith
 a

 fu
rt

he
r 

14
%

 li
nk

ed
 to

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 

T
he

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r 

of
 lo

ca
l u

ni
ts

 in
 V

A
T

/P
A

Y
E

 b
as

ed
 e

nt
er

pr
is

es
 in

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 in

 2
01

1 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 a
 d

ec
re

as
e 

of
 5

00
 (

1.
9%

) 
on

 th
e 

eq
ui

va
le

nt
 n

um
be

r 
in

 2
01

0,
 w

hi
ch

 w
as

 it
se

lf 
a 

de
cr

ea
se

 o
f 6

30
 (

2.
4%

) 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 o
n 

th
e 

20
09

 fi
gu

re
. T

he
 m

os
t n

ot
ab

le
 c

ha
ng

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
20

09
 a

nd
 2

01
1 

is
 fo

r 
lo

ca
l u

ni
ts

 in
 th

e 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
du

st
ry

.  
W

hi
le

 in
 2

00
9 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

m
ad

e 
up

 1
1.

7%
 o

f a
ll 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
, b

y 
20

11
 th

is
 h

ad
 fa

lle
n 

by
 0

.8
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 to
 1

0.
9%

.  
T

hi
s 

eq
ua

te
s 

to
 a

 lo
ss

 o
f 3

25
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
.  

T
he

 fa
ll 

w
as

 s
ee

n 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
di

st
ric

ts
, b

ut
 w

as
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 m

ar
ke

d 
in

 W
yr

e 
F

or
es

t, 
w

he
re

 7
5 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 w

er
e 

lo
st

. O
f t

he
se

, 5
5 

ce
as

ed
 tr

ad
in

g 
in

 2
00

9-
10

 il
lu

st
ra

tin
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 r
ec

es
si

on
 o

n 
th

is
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 in

du
st

ry
.  

W
ith

 h
ou

se
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

fa
lli

ng
 d

ra
m

at
ic

al
ly

 a
nd

 fe
w

er
 c

om
pa

ni
es

 in
ve

st
in

g 
in

 p
ro

pe
rt

y,
 th

is
 s

ec
to

r 
w

as
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 fi
rs

t t
o 

be
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

ow
nt

ur
n,

 h
ow

ev
er

 
in

 th
e 

la
st

 y
ea

r 
th

is
 d

ec
lin

e 
ha

s 
sl

ow
ed

. T
he

 s
ec

to
r 

to
 s

ee
 th

e 
la

rg
es

t i
nc

re
as

e 
in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
du

rin
g 

th
is

 p
er

io
d 

w
as

 th
e 

H
ea

lth
 in

du
st

ry
, w

he
re

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 lo

ca
l u

ni
ts

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 4

5.
 

Sur
viv

al R
ate

s 
A

lm
os

t 9
3%

 o
f t

he
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
bo

rn
 in

 2
00

9 
su

rv
iv

ed
 th

ei
r 

fir
st

 y
ea

r,
 h

ig
he

r 
th

an
 in

 th
e 

W
es

t M
id

la
nd

s 
an

d 
E

ng
la

nd
.  

A
cr

os
s 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t o
ne

 y
ea

r 
su

rv
iv

al
 r

at
e 

w
as

 in
 

M
al

ve
rn

 H
ill

s 
(9

6.
1%

) 
an

d 
th

e 
lo

w
es

t w
as

 in
 W

yr
e 

F
or

es
t. 

T
he

 fi
ve

 y
ea

r 
su

rv
iv

al
 r

at
e 

in
 th

e 
co

un
ty

 w
as

 4
6.

7%
, h

ig
he

r 
ag

ai
n 

th
an

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
W

es
t M

id
la

nd
s 

an
d 

E
ng

la
nd

.  
A

cr
os

s 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

, M
al

ve
rn

 H
ill

s 
ha

s 
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t f
iv

e 
ye

ar
 s

ur
vi

va
l r

at
e 

(5
1.

1%
),

 w
he

re
as

 W
yr

e 
F

or
es

t h
as

 th
e 

lo
w

es
t, 

lo
w

er
 th

an
 th

e 
W

es
t M

id
la

nd
s 

an
d 

E
ng

la
nd

, w
ith

 4
1.

3%
. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 67



2
7

O
f t

he
 b

us
in

es
s 

in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 9
7%

 a
re

 c
la

ss
ed

 a
s 

S
m

al
l a

nd
 M

ed
iu

m
-s

iz
ed

 E
nt

er
pr

is
es

, c
om

pr
is

in
g 

le
ss

 th
an

 5
0 

em
pl

oy
ee

s,
 w

hi
ch

 c
om

pa
re

s 
w

ith
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

W
es

t M
id

la
nd

s 
an

d 
na

tio
na

lly
.  

W
ith

in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 a
ro

un
d 

50
%

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l w

or
kf

or
ce

 a
re

 e
m

pl
oy

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
es

e 
sm

al
l a

nd
 m

ed
iu

m
-s

iz
ed

 e
nt

er
pr

is
es

, h
ig

hl
ig

ht
in

g 
th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
de

qu
at

e 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

th
es

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 s
o 

th
at

 th
ei

r 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

en
es

s 
an

d 
vi

ab
ili

ty
 c

an
 b

e 
en

ha
nc

ed
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 th

e 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 le
d 

re
co

ve
ry

. I
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 n
ot

ed
 h

ow
ev

er
, t

ha
t b

us
in

es
se

s 
w

ith
 

m
or

e 
th

an
 2

00
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
ac

co
un

t f
or

 ju
st

 0
.5

%
 o

f c
om

pa
ni

es
 in

 th
e 

co
un

ty
, b

ut
 d

ire
ct

ly
 e

m
pl

oy
 a

lm
os

t o
ne

-q
ua

rt
er

 o
f t

he
 w

or
kf

or
ce

.  
It 

is
 e

ss
en

tia
l, 

th
er

ef
or

e,
 th

at
 a

ct
io

n 
is

 ta
ke

n 
to

 
en

ga
ge

 w
ith

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 th
es

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

, e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 th
em

 to
 r

em
ai

n 
in

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
, d

ue
 to

 th
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

th
ey

 m
ak

e 
in

 te
rm

s 
of

 jo
bs

, a
nd

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f t

he
 b

en
ef

its
 to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l 
su

pp
ly

 c
ha

in
s.

 

Bu
sin

ess
 Sta

rt-u
ps 

It 
is

 im
po

rt
an

t f
or

 lo
ca

l e
co

no
m

ie
s 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

ne
w

 b
us

in
es

s 
st

ar
t u

ps
, n

ot
 o

nl
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

va
rie

ty
 o

f g
oo

ds
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ey

 p
ro

vi
de

 to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a 

bu
t a

ls
o 

fo
r 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 th
ey

 c
an

 o
ffe

r.
  T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

es
se

nt
ia

l t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t’s

 a
m

bi
tio

n 
of

 a
 p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 le
d 

re
co

ve
ry

, a
nd

 th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

ro
le

 fo
r 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s,

 b
us

in
es

s 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 a
nd

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 e
nt

re
pr

en
eu

rs
 h

av
e 

ad
eq

ua
te

 s
up

po
rt

. 

T
he

 n
ew

 b
us

in
es

s 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
ra

te
 m

ea
su

re
s 

th
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

re
gi

st
er

in
g 

fo
r 

V
A

T
 a

nd
 P

A
Y

E
 fo

r 
th

e 
fir

st
 ti

m
e,

 p
er

 1
0,

00
0 

re
si

de
nt

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

ag
ed

 1
6 

pl
us

. 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 h

as
 lo

w
er

 r
at

es
 o

f e
nt

re
pr

en
eu

rs
hi

p 
th

an
 E

ng
la

nd
 a

s 
a 

w
ho

le
.  

H
ow

ev
er

 th
e 

ra
te

 v
ar

ie
s 

gr
ea

tly
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
co

un
ty

 w
ith

 W
yc

ha
vo

n 
(5

6.
0)

 d
em

on
st

ra
tin

g 
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t r
at

e 
of

 n
ew

 b
us

in
es

s 
st

ar
t u

ps
, a

nd
 W

yr
e 

F
or

es
t t

he
 lo

w
es

t w
ith

 3
8.

1.
 T

he
 2

01
0 

da
ta

 s
ho

w
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 to

 2
00

9,
 a

s 
ha

d 
be

en
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
co

un
tr

y 
ex

iti
ng

 r
ec

es
si

on
.  

T
he

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 r

at
e 

ha
s 

re
m

ai
ne

d 
st

ea
dy

, a
s 

ha
s 

th
e 

W
es

t M
id

la
nd

s 
an

d 
E

ng
la

nd
.  

A
cr

os
s 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 h

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 r

at
es

 a
re

 m
or

e 
va

rie
d 

w
ith

 W
yc

ha
vo

n,
 

M
al

ve
rn

 H
ill

s 
an

d 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 a

ll 
se

ei
ng

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 n

ew
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
pe

r 
10

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

(1
6+

) 
an

d 
W

yr
e 

F
or

es
t o

bs
er

vi
ng

 th
e 

on
ly

 fa
ll.

 

T
he

 r
ec

es
si

on
 h

ad
 c

re
at

ed
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
fo

r 
ne

w
 e

nt
er

pr
is

es
, s

uc
h 

as
 o

bt
ai

ni
ng

 c
re

di
t. 

 It
 a

ls
o 

re
su

lte
d 

in
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

un
em

pl
oy

m
en

t a
m

on
gs

t m
an

ag
er

s,
 d

ire
ct

or
s 

an
d 

se
ni

or
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 68



2
8

of
fic

ia
ls

, h
ow

ev
er

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
re

ce
ss

io
n 

nu
m

be
rs

 e
m

pl
oy

ed
 in

 th
es

e 
oc

cu
pa

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
ris

en
 a

ga
in

.  
P

eo
pl

e 
em

pl
oy

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
es

e 
oc

cu
pa

tio
ns

 a
re

 m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 h

av
e 

th
e 

sk
ill

s,
 c

ap
ita

l 
an

d 
m

ot
iv

at
io

n 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
se

lf-
em

pl
oy

m
en

t n
ow

 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

. 

T
he

 d
riv

er
s 

fo
r 

re
du

ce
d 

co
st

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

ba
la

nc
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
m

os
t v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
in

 o
ur

 s
oc

ie
ty

, e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

is
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
en

su
re

, w
he

re
ve

r 
w

e 
ca

n,
 th

at
 th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 v

ita
lit

y 
an

d 
gr

ow
th

 is
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d.
  T

o 
m

ee
t t

he
se

 a
im

s 
w

e 
m

us
t e

ns
ur

e 
ou

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 ta

rg
et

ed
, p

ro
po

rt
io

na
l a

nd
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e.
 

T
he

 w
id

er
 im

pa
ct

 o
f p

oo
r 

ec
on

om
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 m
ay

 a
ls

o 
be

 s
ee

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

cu
tti

ng
 o

f c
or

ne
rs

 b
y 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 a

s 
th

ey
 s

ee
k 

to
 s

ur
vi

ve
 in

 th
is

 c
ur

re
nt

 to
ug

h 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t, 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
ke

ep
in

g 
fo

od
 fo

r 
lo

ng
er

 th
an

 is
 s

af
e 

or
 e

xt
en

di
ng

 u
se

 b
y 

da
te

s,
 a

nd
 a

 g
ro

w
th

 in
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

al
 e

co
no

m
y 

as
 p

eo
pl

e 
se

ek
 to

 m
ak

e 
th

ei
r 

m
on

ey
 g

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
by

 b
uy

in
g 

ch
ea

pe
r 

pr
od

uc
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 c

ou
nt

er
fe

it 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ba
nd

 it
em

s 
 T

hu
s,

 w
e 

m
ay

 s
ee

 a
 d

ou
bl

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f i

nc
re

as
in

g 
de

m
an

d 
an

d 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
ou

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

t a
 ti

m
e 

w
he

n 
th

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

fo
r 

de
liv

er
y 

ar
e 

fa
lli

ng
 d

ra
st

ic
al

ly
 a

s 
re

ce
nt

ly
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ho

rs
e 

m
ea

t s
ca

nd
al

.  
T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

oc
cu

rr
in

g 
at

 a
 ti

m
e 

w
he

n 
ou

r 
bu

dg
et

s 
an

d 
th

os
e 

of
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

w
ill

 c
om

e 
un

de
r 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

an
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 r

ed
uc

tio
ns

 in
 b

ud
ge

t m
ay

 b
ec

om
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
  T

hi
s 

w
ill

 c
er

ta
in

ly
 le

ad
 to

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 th

e 
fo

cu
s 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t c

ha
ng

es
 in

 th
e 

sc
op

e 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y.
 

4.3
 So

cia
l Ba

ckg
rou

nd 
Inc

om
e

M
ed

ia
n 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
in

co
m

es
 in

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 a

re
 h

ig
he

r 
th

an
 th

ey
 a

re
 e

ls
ew

he
re

 in
 th

e 
W

es
t M

id
la

nd
s 

an
d 

E
ng

la
nd

. H
ou

se
ho

ld
 in

co
m

es
 a

re
 h

ig
he

st
 in

 B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 (
£3

2,
91

7 
pa

) 
an

d 
lo

w
es

t i
n 

W
yr

e 
F

or
es

t (
£2

6,
30

8 
pa

).
 H

ou
se

ho
ld

 in
co

m
e 

in
cl

ud
es

 in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t (
ea

rn
in

gs
) 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

at
 fr

om
 o

th
er

 s
ou

rc
es

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 s

av
in

gs
. E

ar
ni

ng
s 

m
ea

su
re

 th
e 

sa
la

ry
 o

f a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
, o

r 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f m

on
ey

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
ca

rr
yi

ng
 o

ut
 w

or
k 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

E
ar

ni
ng

s 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 li
ve

 in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 a
re

 9
.6

%
 h

ig
he

r 
th

an
 th

os
e 

fo
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 w

or
k 

in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

. T
hi

s 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

is
 e

xp
la

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ne
t o

ut
-c

om
m

ut
in

g 
fr

om
 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 to

 o
th

er
 p

la
ce

s,
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 a

m
on

gs
t t

ho
se

 e
m

pl
oy

ed
 in

 h
ig

he
r 

pa
id

 o
cc

up
at

io
ns

. I
n 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 th

e 
m

ed
ia

n 
fu

ll-
tim

e 
ea

rn
in

gs
 o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 d

ec
re

as
ed

 b
y 

0.
1%

 
be

tw
ee

n 
20

11
 a

nd
 2

01
2,

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 in

cr
ea

se
.  

T
he

 m
ed

ia
n 

ea
rn

in
gs

 o
f t

ho
se

 e
m

pl
oy

ed
 w

ith
in

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 0

1.
2%

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

pe
rio

d.
 A

s 
w

ith
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

 
in

co
m

e,
 fu

ll-
tim

e 
ea

rn
in

gs
 a

m
on

gs
t r

es
id

en
ts

 a
re

 h
ig

he
st

 in
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 (

£2
9,

55
2 

pa
),

 h
ow

ev
er

, f
or

 th
os

e 
w

ho
 w

or
k 

in
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
, m

ed
ia

n 
ea

rn
in

gs
 a

re
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 lo
w

es
t i

n 
th

e 
co

un
ty

 
(£

22
,6

97
 p

a)
. T

he
se

 fi
gu

re
s 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 th
e 

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

 im
pa

ct
 th

at
 c

om
m

ut
in

g 
ha

s.
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 th

e 
gr

ea
te

st
 le

ve
l o

f c
om

m
ut

in
g 

ou
ts

id
e 

of
 th

e 
co

un
ty

, w
ith

 B
irm

in
gh

am
 

th
e 

de
st

in
at

io
n 

fo
r 

m
os

t p
eo

pl
e.

 E
vi

de
nc

e 
th

er
ef

or
e 

su
gg

es
ts

 th
at

 th
es

e 
co

m
m

ut
er

s 
ha

ve
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
y 

hi
gh

er
 s

al
ar

ie
s 

th
an

 a
re

 w
id

el
y 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
os

e 
w

ho
 w

or
k 

in
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
. 

Dep
riva

tion
 

D
ep

riv
at

io
n 

is
 a

 k
ey

 fa
ct

or
 a

ffe
ct

in
g 

pe
op

le
’s

 li
fe

 c
ha

nc
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 o
pe

n 
to

 th
em

. I
t i

nf
lu

en
ce

s 
th

ei
r 

le
ve

ls
 o

f e
du

ca
tio

n,
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t, 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

, 
an

d 
th

e 
ex

te
nt

 to
 w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 w
id

er
 s

oc
ie

ty
. F

ro
m

 a
n 

ec
on

om
ic

 p
er

sp
ec

tiv
e,

 d
ep

riv
at

io
n 

is
 fr

eq
ue

nt
ly

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 in
co

m
e,

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

n.
 D

ur
in

g 
20

10
, t

he
 s

ix
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 o
f t

he
 c

ou
nt

y,
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

bo
di

es
, h

av
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 A

re
as

 o
f H

ig
he

st
 N

ee
d,

 w
he

re
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 
co

m
ba

t d
ep

riv
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 it
 c

an
 b

e 
ta

rg
et

ed
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 69



2
9

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t’s

 E
ng

lis
h 

In
di

ce
s 

of
 D

ep
riv

at
io

n 
20

10
, t

he
re

 is
 a

n 
In

co
m

e 
D

ep
riv

at
io

n 
D

om
ai

n,
 w

hi
ch

 c
ap

tu
re

s 
th

e 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

ex
pe

rie
nc

in
g 

de
pr

iv
at

io
n 

in
 a

n 
ar

ea
 r

el
at

ed
 to

 lo
w

 in
co

m
e.

  I
t s

ho
w

s 
th

at
 in

 2
01

0,
 W

yr
e 

F
or

es
t w

as
 th

e 
m

os
t i

nc
om

e 
de

pr
iv

ed
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
ra

nk
ed

 1
68

 o
ut

 o
f 3

54
 (

w
he

re
 

1 
is

 th
e 

m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

).
 T

hi
s 

is
 fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
W

or
ce

st
er

 (
18

9)
, R

ed
di

tc
h 

(2
05

),
 W

yc
ha

vo
n 

(2
09

),
 M

al
ve

rn
 H

ill
s 

(2
77

) 
an

d 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 (

28
6)

. 

T
he

re
 a

re
 a

 to
ta

l o
f e

le
ve

n 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 L
ow

er
 S

up
er

 O
ut

pu
t A

re
as

 (
LS

O
A

s)
 in

 th
e 

10
%

 m
os

t i
nc

om
e 

de
pr

iv
ed

 a
re

as
 n

at
io

na
lly

. T
he

 In
di

ce
s 

of
 D

ep
riv

at
io

n,
 2

01
0 

us
es

 s
ev

er
al

 
de

pr
iv

at
io

n 
in

di
ca

to
r 

m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 r
an

k 
ea

ch
 L

ow
er

 S
up

er
 O

ut
pu

t A
re

a 
(L

S
O

A
) 

re
la

tiv
e 

to
 o

th
er

 L
S

O
A

s 
fo

r 
se

ve
n 

do
m

ai
ns

 (
In

co
m

e,
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t, 

E
du

ca
tio

n,
 H

ea
lth

, B
ar

rie
rs

 to
 H

ou
si

ng
 

an
d 

S
er

vi
ce

s,
 C

rim
e,

 a
nd

 L
iv

in
g 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t)

. T
he

 s
co

re
s 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 d
om

ai
n 

ar
e 

th
en

 a
ss

ig
ne

d 
di

ffe
re

nt
 w

ei
gh

ts
 a

nd
 c

om
bi

ne
d 

to
 c

re
at

e 
an

 o
ve

ra
ll 

In
de

x 
of

 M
ul

tip
le

 D
ep

riv
at

io
n.

 T
he

 
ov

er
al

l i
nd

ex
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

s 
po

ck
et

s 
of

 d
ep

riv
at

io
n 

in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 th

e 
R

ed
di

tc
h,

 W
or

ce
st

er
 a

nd
 K

id
de

rm
in

st
er

.  
A

 s
m

al
l p

ar
t o

f M
al

ve
rn

 a
ls

o 
fe

at
ur

es
. 

Pop
ula

tion
In

 m
id

-2
01

0,
 th

e 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

of
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 w
as

 a
n 

es
tim

at
ed

 5
57

,4
00

 a
nd

 r
em

ai
ns

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t m

os
t a

cc
ur

at
e 

of
fic

ia
l f

ig
ur

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

 T
he

 c
ou

nt
y 

ha
s 

a 
lo

w
er

 p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 y

ou
ng

 
ch

ild
re

n 
(0

-4
) 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
ad

ul
ts

 (
18

-3
4)

 a
nd

 a
 h

ig
he

r 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
ag

ed
 4

5-
pl

us
 th

an
 a

re
 s

ee
n 

re
gi

on
al

ly
 a

nd
 n

at
io

na
lly

. A
ro

un
d 

50
.7

%
 o

f t
he

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
is

 fe
m

al
e,

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 70



3
0

a 
si

m
ila

r 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

as
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

ra
ge

.  
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 fo
llo

w
s 

th
e 

na
tio

na
l p

at
te

rn
 o

f h
av

in
g 

a 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

"s
pi

ke
" 

at
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
60

-6
4 

ag
e 

gr
ou

p.
 T

hi
s 

is
 a

 p
ro

du
ct

 o
f t

he
 la

rg
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 b

irt
hs

 ju
st

 a
fte

r 
W

or
ld

 W
ar

 II
, k

no
w

n 
as

 th
e 

"b
ab

y 
bo

om
er

s"
. M

an
y 

of
 th

es
e 

pe
op

le
 w

ill
 r

ea
ch

 r
et

ire
m

en
t a

ge
, a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

be
 lo

st
 to

 th
e 

w
or

k-
fo

rc
e,

 in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

r 
so

. 
In

 te
rm

s 
of

 fi
ve

-y
ea

r 
ag

e 
ba

nd
s,

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t p

er
ce

nt
ag

es
 in

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 a

re
 in

 th
e 

40
-4

4,
 4

5-
49

 a
nd

 6
0-

64
 g

ro
up

s.
 In

 o
ld

er
 a

ge
 g

ro
up

s,
 m

os
t n

ot
ab

ly
 th

os
e 

ag
ed

 7
5-

pl
us

, t
he

 fe
m

al
e 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
is

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 h
ig

he
r 

th
an

 th
e 

m
al

es
, d

ue
 to

 h
ig

he
r 

lif
e 

ex
pe

ct
an

cy
 a

nd
 lo

w
er

 d
ea

th
 r

at
es

 in
 fe

m
al

es
 in

 c
om

pa
ris

on
 to

 m
al

es
.  

P
op

ul
at

io
n 

ch
an

ge
s 

sh
ow

 m
os

t c
le

ar
ly

 w
ith

 th
e 

ou
tfl

ow
 o

f 1
8-

24
 y

ea
r 

ol
ds

 a
nd

 th
e 

in
flo

w
 o

f o
ld

er
 a

du
lts

. M
ig

ra
tio

n 
ou

t i
s 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r 
by

 th
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
m

ov
in

g 
aw

ay
 fo

r 
hi

gh
er

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 in

 g
re

at
er

 n
um

be
rs

 th
an

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y,

 w
hi

ch
 s

ho
w

s 
up

 m
os

t c
le

ar
ly

 in
 M

al
ve

rn
 H

ill
s,

 W
yc

ha
vo

n 
an

d 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
. P

eo
pl

e 
co

m
in

g 
in

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
te

nd
 to

 b
e 

ol
de

r 
ad

ul
ts

 s
ee

ki
ng

 a
 b

et
te

r 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
 a

nd
 th

is
 is

 a
ga

in
 fo

cu
se

d 
in

 th
e 

m
or

e 
ru

ra
l d

is
tr

ic
ts

.  
 

O
N

S
 m

id
-2

00
8 

tr
en

d-
ba

se
d 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

 s
ug

ge
st

 th
at

 b
y 

20
31

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 is

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 to

 h
av

e 
a 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
of

 a
lm

os
t 6

07
,0

00
, r

ep
re

se
nt

in
g 

an
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

f a
ro

un
d 

49
50

0 
on

 th
e 

20
10

 fi
gu

re
, o

r 
ju

st
 o

ve
r 

9%
. T

hi
s 

is
 a

 lo
w

er
 p

ro
po

rt
io

na
l i

nc
re

as
e 

th
an

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 in

 th
e 

W
es

t M
id

la
nd

s 
re

gi
on

 a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

 (
11

.2
%

),
 a

nd
 a

 n
ot

ab
ly

 s
m

al
le

r 
pr

oj
ec

te
d 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
an

 
th

e 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

ra
ge

 o
f a

lm
os

t 1
5%

.  

T
he

re
 a

re
 a

ro
un

d 
48

,8
00

 (
8.

8%
 o

f p
op

ul
at

io
n)

 B
M

E
 (

B
la

ck
 a

nd
 M

in
or

ity
 E

th
ni

c)
 p

er
so

ns
 li

vi
ng

 in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

. T
hi

s 
va

rie
s 

lo
ca

lly
 fr

om
 ju

st
 o

ve
r 

11
%

 in
 W

or
ce

st
er

 C
ity

, a
ro

un
d 

10
%

 in
 

bo
th

 R
ed

di
tc

h 
an

d 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
, d

ro
pp

in
g 

to
 a

ro
un

d 
7%

 in
 e

ac
h 

of
 M

al
ve

rn
 H

ill
s,

 W
yc

ha
vo

n,
 a

nd
 W

yr
e 

F
or

es
t. 

T
hi

s 
is

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 lo
w

er
 th

an
 n

at
io

na
l a

nd
 r

eg
io

na
l a

ve
ra

ge
s 

(1
7.

2%
 a

nd
 

17
.6

%
 r

es
pe

ct
iv

el
y,

) 
bu

t i
s 

gr
ow

in
g 

as
 it

 w
as

 ju
st

 4
.5

%
 in

 2
00

1.
  

T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 p

er
so

ns
 d

ef
in

ed
 a

s 
W

hi
te

 O
th

er
 (

i.e
. W

hi
te

 b
ut

 o
rig

in
at

in
g 

fr
om

 o
ut

si
de

 G
re

at
 B

rit
ai

n 
an

d 
Ir

el
an

d)
 h

as
 a

ls
o 

ris
en

, f
ro

m
 6

,9
00

 in
 2

00
1 

to
 1

1,
20

0 
(2

.0
%

) 
in

 2
00

9,
 a

nd
 is

 
hi

gh
es

t i
n 

W
or

ce
st

er
 C

ity
, a

t 3
.6

%
. T

he
 "

W
hi

te
 O

th
er

" 
gr

ou
p 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

E
as

te
rn

 E
ur

op
ea

ns
, w

ho
 h

av
e 

a 
le

ga
l r

ig
ht

 to
 w

or
k 

an
yw

he
re

 in
 th

e 
E

U
 s

in
ce

 A
8 

ac
ce

ss
io

n 
in

 M
ay

 2
00

4.
 W

ith
 

th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

W
hi

te
 O

th
er

 g
ro

up
, t

he
 la

rg
es

t e
th

ni
c 

m
in

or
iti

es
 in

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 a

re
 a

m
on

g 
th

e 
In

di
an

 a
nd

 P
ak

is
ta

ni
 p

op
ul

at
io

ns
, e

ac
h 

at
 a

ro
un

d 
1.

1%
. a

t a
 d

is
tr

ic
t l

ev
el

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t P

ak
is

ta
ni

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

is
 in

 R
ed

di
tc

h,
 a

t 2
.4

%
, a

nd
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t I
nd

ia
n 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
is

 in
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 a

t 1
.8

%
. 

 In
 te

rm
s 

of
 to

ta
l n

et
 m

ig
ra

tio
n,

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 r

ec
ei

ve
s 

an
 a

ve
ra

ge
 n

et
 in

flo
w

 o
f a

ro
un

d 
65

0 
pe

rs
on

s 
pe

r 
an

nu
m

. A
t a

 d
is

tr
ic

t l
ev

el
 th

e 
la

rg
es

t n
et

 in
flo

w
 is

 in
to

 B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 (
57

0 
pe

r 
an

nu
m

) 
w

ith
 M

al
ve

rn
 H

ill
s 

(4
88

 p
er

 a
nn

um
) 

an
d 

W
yc

ha
vo

n 
(2

30
 p

er
 a

nn
um

) 
al

so
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

in
g 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 in

flo
w

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
20

05
 a

nd
 1

0.
 In

 c
on

tr
as

t t
he

 m
or

e 
ur

ba
n 

di
st

ric
ts

 o
f R

ed
di

tc
h 

(-
39

4 
pe

r 
an

nu
m

) 
an

d 
W

or
ce

st
er

 C
ity

 (
-2

96
 p

er
 a

nn
um

) 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

ou
tfl

ow
s.

 W
yr

e 
F

or
es

t e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 a
n 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
e 

ze
ro

 n
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

(+
52

 o
n 

av
er

ag
e.

) 
It 

is
 h

ow
ev

er
 n

ot
ab

le
 th

at
 th

e 
to

ta
l m

ig
ra

tio
n 

le
ve

ls
 in

to
 th

e 
co

un
ty

 h
av

e 
de

cr
ea

se
d 

in
 r

ec
en

t y
ea

rs
, f

ro
m

 o
ve

r 
1,

50
0 

in
 2

00
6-

07
, a

nd
 o

ve
r 

2,
00

0 
in

 2
00

2-
03

.  
T

he
 b

ig
ge

st
 g

ro
up

 m
ig

ra
tin

g 
ou

t a
re

 th
e 

15
-1

9 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s,

 
w

ho
 m

ov
e 

aw
ay

 in
to

 h
ig

he
r 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
w

or
k.

 In
w

ar
d 

m
ig

ra
tio

n 
is

 m
or

e 
ev

en
, b

ut
 w

ith
 s

om
e 

ev
id

en
ce

 o
f p

ea
ki

ng
 in

 th
e 

ch
ild

 b
ea

rin
g 

ag
e 

gr
ou

ps
 (

30
-3

9,
 w

ith
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 0

-4
 

an
d 

10
-1

4,
) 

bu
t a

ls
o 

at
 th

e 
re

tir
em

en
t e

nd
, (

60
-6

4 
an

d 
75

 p
lu

s.
) 

Pub
lic 

Hea
lth 

and
 the

 He
alth

 & W
ell-

bei
ng 

Ag
end

a 
 D

ue
 to

 c
ha

ng
es

 b
ro

ug
ht

 a
bo

ut
 b

y 
th

e 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

A
ct

 2
01

2,
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ea
lth

 in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 m
ov

es
 to

 T
he

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

C
lin

ic
al

 C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

G
ro

up
s 

on
 1

st
 A

pr
il 

20
13

.  
T

hi
s 

co
rr

es
po

nd
in

gl
y 

se
es

 th
e 

de
m

is
e 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

T
ru

st
.  

T
he

 n
ew

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
pl

ac
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
sc

ha
rg

ed
 v

ia
 

th
e 

ne
w

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 W

el
l-b

ei
ng

 B
oa

rd
; t

he
 fo

ru
m

 w
he

re
 lo

ca
l l

ea
de

rs
 w

ill
 c

om
e 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 o

f o
ur

 p
op

ul
at

io
n.

 

T
hr

ou
gh

 w
id

es
pr

ea
d 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n,

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
 h

av
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
’s

 J
oi

nt
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 W
el

l-b
ei

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

(t
he

 S
tr

at
eg

y)
 w

hi
ch

 is
 a

 s
ta

te
m

en
t o

f t
he

 B
oa

rd
’s

 
vi

si
on

, p
rio

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
go

al
s 

fo
r 

20
12

-1
5,

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
of

 th
e 

Jo
in

t S
tr

at
eg

ic
 N

ee
ds

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

 T
he

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

 b
as

is
 fo

r 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 to
 h

ol
d 

lo
ca

l o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 to

 
ac

co
un

t f
or

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 th

e 
st

at
ed

 o
ut

co
m

es
.  

T
he

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
re

co
gn

is
es

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

jo
in

ed
 u

p 
ac

tio
n 

to
 ta

ck
le

 is
su

es
 th

at
 w

ill
 b

en
ef

it 
fr

om
 m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

nd
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 w
ill

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 

al
l p

ar
tn

er
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s,
 to

 h
el

p 
al

ig
n 

po
lic

ie
s,

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y.

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 71



3
1

T
he

 B
oa

rd
’s

 v
is

io
n 

is
 th

at
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

re
 h

ea
lth

ie
r,

 li
ve

 lo
ng

er
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

a 
be

tte
r 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 th

os
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 g
ro

up
s 

w
ho

se
 h

ea
lth

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 p
oo

re
st

.  
Its

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
ar

e:
• 

O
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f l

on
g 

te
rm

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 

• 
M

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 

• 
O

be
si

ty
 

• 
A

lc
oh

ol
 

A
 k

ey
 th

re
at

 to
 o

ur
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 is

 th
e 

gr
ow

in
g 

bu
rd

en
 o

f l
ife

st
yl

e 
re

la
te

d 
ill

-h
ea

lth
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 o

be
si

ty
 a

nd
 e

xc
es

s 
al

co
ho

l c
on

su
m

pt
io

n,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 p

la
ci

ng
 g

ro
w

in
g 

pr
es

su
re

 o
n 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
.  

T
w

o 
th

ird
s 

of
 a

du
lts

 in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 a
nd

 o
ne

 th
ird

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

at
 e

le
ve

n 
ye

ar
s 

ol
d 

ar
e 

ov
er

w
ei

gh
t. 

 O
ne

 in
 fi

ve
 a

du
lts

 d
rin

k 
al

co
ho

l a
t a

 le
ve

l w
hi

ch
 

po
se

s 
a 

ris
k 

to
 th

ei
r 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 n

ea
rly

 h
al

f o
f 1

1-
15

 y
ea

r 
ol

ds
 h

av
e 

dr
un

k 
al

co
ho

l. 
 S

m
ok

in
g 

is
 o

n 
th

e 
de

cl
in

e 
bu

t a
 fi

fth
 o

f a
du

lts
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 s
m

ok
e.

  

T
o 

m
ee

t t
hi

s 
ch

al
le

ng
e,

 W
R

S
 w

ill
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 a

ro
un

d 
pr

ev
en

tio
n,

 e
ar

ly
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
an

d 
ea

rly
 h

el
p 

to
 p

re
se

rv
e 

pe
op

le
’s

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 a

vo
id

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

ex
pe

ns
iv

e 
m

ed
ic

al
 tr

ea
tm

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t s

er
vi

ce
s.

 

4.4
 Te

chn
olo

gic
al B

ack
gro

und
 

Tec
hno

log
ica

l Ec
ono

my
: Th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
E

co
no

m
ic

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t f

or
 2

00
8 

st
at

ed
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 o
f W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

:

“I
n 

te
n 

ye
ar

s 
tim

e,
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

-le
d 

gr
ow

th
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

ed
 to

 th
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 a

nd
 s

tr
en

gt
he

ne
d 

its
 r

ol
e 

as
 a

n 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

riv
er

 fo
r 

th
e 

re
gi

on
 -

 a
ct

in
g 

as
 a

 c
at

al
ys

t f
or

 a
ll 

se
ct

or
s 

of
 th

e 
ec

on
om

y 
an

d 
ar

ea
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
to

 b
en

ef
it 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
w

el
l p

ai
d 

an
d 

hi
gh

ly
 s

ki
lle

d 
jo

bs
 a

nd
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

 fo
r 

re
si

de
nt

s”
 

It 
re

as
on

ed
 th

at
 e

co
no

m
ic

 p
ro

sp
er

ity
 in

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 w

ou
ld

 s
up

po
rt

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 L
ife

 a
nd

 w
el

l b
ei

ng
 o

f a
ll 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
. H

ow
ev

er
, e

co
no

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 
an

d 
pr

os
pe

rit
y 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

pu
rs

ue
d 

w
ith

 d
ue

 a
tte

nt
io

n 
to

 th
e 

na
tu

ra
l a

nd
 b

ui
lt 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t, 

w
hi

ch
 is

 a
n 

at
tr

ac
to

r 
fo

r 
re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

vi
si

to
rs

. 

T
he

 C
en

tr
al

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

B
el

t (
C

T
B

) 
m

ad
e 

up
 o

f a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l e

st
ab

lis
hm

en
ts

 (
A

st
on

, B
irm

in
gh

am
 a

nd
 C

en
tr

al
 E

ng
la

nd
 U

ni
ve

rs
iti

es
, U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

 W
or

ce
st

er
,)

 a
nd

 
Q

in
et

iQ
 in

 M
al

ve
rn

 w
as

 th
e 

ba
si

s 
fo

r 
th

is
 c

on
ce

pt
. T

he
 a

im
 w

as
 to

 e
xp

lo
it 

th
e 

ex
pe

rt
is

e 
of

 th
es

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 K
no

w
le

dg
e 

ba
se

d 
in

du
st

rie
s 

al
on

g 
th

e 
A

38
 c

or
rid

or
, w

hi
ch

 
fo

rm
ed

 o
ne

 c
or

ne
rs

to
ne

 o
f W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

’s
 E

co
no

m
ic

 S
tr

at
eg

y.
 O

th
er

 e
le

m
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

ed
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
re

m
ov

in
g 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

nd
 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 s
ki

lls
. W

hi
ls

t t
hi

s 
re

m
ai

ns
 a

 c
en

tr
al

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 s

tr
at

eg
y,

 o
th

er
 a

re
as

 th
at

 a
re

 r
ip

e 
fo

r 
po

te
nt

ia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t h

av
e 

be
en

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
m

or
e 

re
ce

nt
ly

 in
 b

ot
h 

R
ed

di
tc

h 
an

d 
K

id
de

rm
in

st
er

 th
at

 c
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r 
gr

ow
th

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
  

R
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
In

te
lli

ge
nc

e 
ha

ve
 a

ls
o 

cr
ea

te
d 

th
e 

co
nc

ep
t o

f s
tr

at
eg

ic
 b

us
in

es
se

s,
 i.

e.
 th

os
e 

th
at

 a
re

 im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

th
e 

lo
ca

l e
co

no
m

y.
 A

cr
os

s 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

, b
us

in
es

se
s 

w
ith

 m
or

e 
th

an
 

50
 p

eo
pl

e,
 w

hi
ch

 r
ep

re
se

nt
 ju

st
 3

%
 o

f a
ll 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 in

 th
e 

co
un

ty
, e

m
pl

oy
 4

9%
 o

f t
he

 w
or

kf
or

ce
. I

nd
ee

d,
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
w

ith
 m

or
e 

th
an

 2
00

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s,

 w
hi

ch
 a

cc
ou

nt
 fo

r 
0.

5%
 o

f 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

, e
m

pl
oy

 a
lm

os
t o

ne
-q

ua
rt

er
 o

f t
he

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 w

or
kf

or
ce

. A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

10
0 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 's
tr

at
eg

ic
' b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
in

 th
e 

co
un

ty
, t

he
ir 

se
ct

or
, t

ur
no

ve
r 

an
d 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s.
  T

he
se

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

ar
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

pr
ed

om
in

an
tly

 in
 W

or
ce

st
er

, R
ed

di
tc

h,
 K

id
de

rm
in

st
er

 a
nd

 M
al

ve
rn

, a
nd

 a
lo

ng
 k

ey
 tr

an
sp

or
t c

or
rid

or
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e 

A
44

9,
 A

44
2 

an
d 

th
e 

A
38

.  
A

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ar

e 
w

ith
in

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f i
nd

us
tr

ia
l s

ec
to

rs
, t

he
 m

aj
or

ity
 a

re
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g 
an

d 
m

an
y 

in
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

. 

It 
is

 e
ss

en
tia

l t
ha

t t
he

re
 is

 r
eg

ul
ar

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 a

nd
 th

at
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 a

re
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
w

ith
 k

ey
 e

m
pl

oy
er

s,
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
ey

 s
ta

y 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
co

un
ty

 a
nd

 a
re

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 to

 g
ro

w
.  

T
he

re
 is

 a
n 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 fo

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
es

e 
to

 a
ct

 a
s 

an
 a

nc
ho

r,
 s

o 
th

at
 o

th
er

s 
in

 s
im

ila
r 

in
du

st
rie

s 
ch

oo
se

 to
 lo

ca
te

 in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

.  
F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 th
e 

W
or

ce
st

er
 B

os
ch

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 p
ar

k 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

vi
de

s 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 r

ai
se

 th
e 

co
un

ty
's

 p
ro

fil
e,

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 g

iv
in

g 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 a
n 

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l r
ep

ut
at

io
n 

as
 o

ne
 o

f '
th

e'
 p

la
ce

s 
to

 in
ve

st
 in

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l t
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s.
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 72



3
2

Tec
hno

log
y &

 the
 ma

rke
t: T

ec
hn

ol
og

ic
al

 c
ha

ng
e 

br
in

gs
 w

ith
 it

 n
ew

 g
oo

ds
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 a
nd

 w
ay

s 
of

 tr
ad

in
g.

 T
he

 In
te

rn
et

 h
as

 b
ec

om
e 

th
e 

ne
w

 m
ar

ke
t p

la
ce

 w
ith

 g
oo

ds
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 
m

ov
in

g 
lo

ng
 d

is
ta

nc
es

 w
ith

ou
t t

he
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
of

 w
ho

le
sa

le
 a

nd
 r

et
ai

l e
le

m
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

su
pp

ly
 c

ha
in

. E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

tr
ad

in
g 

al
so

 m
as

si
ve

ly
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 fr
au

d,
 a

s 
bu

ye
r 

an
d 

se
lle

r 
se

ld
om

 m
ee

t i
n 

th
e 

vi
rt

ua
l s

al
er

oo
m

. T
he

 d
ec

lin
e 

in
 th

e 
pa

ck
ag

e 
ho

lid
ay

 m
ar

ke
t a

nd
 th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
in

te
rn

et
 to

 b
oo

k 
ho

te
l r

oo
m

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

di
re

ct
ly

 is
 ju

st
 o

ne
 

ex
am

pl
e 

of
 th

is
. O

th
er

 a
re

as
 fo

r 
hi

gh
 le

ve
ls

 o
f s

al
es

 a
re

 b
oo

ks
, C

D
s/

D
V

D
s 

an
d 

tic
ke

ts
 fo

r 
ev

en
ts

. T
he

 in
te

rn
et

 h
as

 a
ls

o 
gi

ve
n 

or
ga

ni
se

d 
cr

im
e 

a 
fu

rt
he

r 
ou

tle
t f

or
 c

ou
nt

er
fe

it 
go

od
s,

 a
nd

 
m

ad
e 

de
te

ct
io

n 
of

 la
rg

e 
qu

an
tit

ie
s 

m
or

e 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
as

 b
ul

k 
ca

n 
be

 b
ro

ke
n 

an
d 

so
ld

 u
nd

er
 d

iff
er

en
t n

am
es

 m
or

e 
ea

si
ly

.

W
or

k 
in

 r
ec

en
t y

ea
rs

 h
as

 o
nl

y 
sc

ra
tc

he
d 

th
e 

su
rf

ac
e,

 b
ut

 a
lre

ad
y 

w
e 

ar
e 

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 la

rg
er

 th
an

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f c
ar

 d
ea

le
rs

, s
el

le
rs

 o
f c

ou
nt

er
fe

it 
go

od
s 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 th

at
 a

re
 

im
po

rt
in

g 
pr

od
uc

ts
 d

ire
ct

ly
, a

ll 
us

in
g 

th
e 

in
te

rn
et

 a
s 

th
ei

r 
so

le
 tr

ad
in

g 
pl

ac
e.

 R
ec

en
tly

 w
e 

ha
ve

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
ab

ou
t C

hi
ne

se
 w

eb
si

te
s 

pr
et

en
di

ng
 to

 b
e 

th
e 

si
te

s 
fo

r 
bo

na
fid

e 
br

an
de

d 
go

od
s 

an
d 

se
lli

ng
 d

ire
ct

 to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

. T
he

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 fr
au

d 
us

in
g 

th
is

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
is

 m
as

si
ve

. T
he

 w
or

k 
on

 th
is

 a
re

a 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 fo

r 
th

e 
fo

re
se

ea
bl

e 
fu

tu
re

 if
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
tr

ad
in

g 
is

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
as

 s
af

e 
as

 b
uy

in
g 

in
 a

 s
ho

p.
  

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

an
d 

cu
st

om
er

 in
te

ra
ct

io
ns

: M
or

e 
an

d 
m

or
e 

cu
st

om
er

 in
te

ra
ct

io
n 

is
 m

ov
in

g 
to

 th
e 

in
te

rn
et

 a
nd

 w
ith

 th
e 

ne
w

 u
pc

om
in

g 
“d

ig
ita

l” 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n,

 th
er

e 
is

 a
n 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
n 

th
at

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ill
 s

ee
k 

to
 d

iv
er

si
fy

 in
 te

rm
s 

of
 w

ha
t t

he
y 

of
fe

r 
an

d 
ho

w
 th

ey
 o

ffe
r 

it,
 e

na
bl

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 b

e 
co

ns
um

ed
. W

R
S

 h
as

 a
lre

ad
y 

en
te

re
d 

th
e 

so
ci

al
 n

et
w

or
ki

ng
 a

re
na

 w
ith

 it
s 

fa
ce

 b
oo

k 
pa

ge
 

an
d 

tw
itt

er
 fe

ed
. I

ts
 w

eb
si

te
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
ou

rc
e 

of
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
ad

vi
ce

 to
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

a 
ha

nd
y 

si
gn

po
st

in
g 

to
ol

 a
nd

 a
n 

ac
ce

ss
 c

ha
nn

el
 to

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e.

 W
R

S
 w

ill
 fo

cu
s,

 g
oi

ng
 

fo
rw

ar
d,

 o
n 

sh
ift

in
g 

de
m

an
d 

w
he

re
 p

ra
ct

ic
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

m
or

e 
co

st
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

di
gi

ta
l c

ha
nn

el
s,

 h
ow

ev
er

, m
us

t c
on

tin
ue

 to
 m

on
ito

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

it 
m

ai
nt

ai
ns

 a
cc

es
s 

ch
an

ne
ls

 b
ut

 
m

us
t n

ot
 fo

rg
et

 th
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

th
at

 d
o 

no
t u

se
 d

ig
ita

l a
cc

es
s 

m
et

ho
ds

. 

4.5
 En

viro
nm

ent
al B

ack
gro

und
 

24/
7 O

per
atio

ns 
& R

api
d T

ran
sit:

T
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 2

4-
ho

ur
 e

co
no

m
y 

m
ea

ns
 th

at
 r

eg
ul

at
or

y 
w

or
k 

is
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 a
 9

 to
 5

 o
cc

up
at

io
n.

 F
ie

ld
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 n

ee
d 

to
 v

is
it 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 d

ur
in

g 
th

ei
r 

no
rm

al
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ho
ur

s 
to

 
as

se
ss

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e,

 a
nd

 m
an

y 
ill

eg
iti

m
at

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 e
.g

. s
up

pl
y 

of
 c

ou
nt

er
fe

it 
go

od
s,

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 a

t t
he

 w
ee

ke
nd

. T
hi

s 
la

tte
r 

is
su

e 
is

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 im
po

rt
an

t a
s 

or
ga

ni
se

d 
cr

im
e 

lo
ok

s 
fo

r 
be

tte
r 

w
ay

s 
of

 la
un

de
rin

g 
th

e 
m

on
ey

 it
 o

bt
ai

ns
 fr

om
 h

ar
d-

co
re

 c
rim

in
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 s
uc

h 
as

 d
ru

g 
de

al
in

g 
an

d 
ro

bb
er

y.
 T

he
 tr

an
sp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 is
 g

oo
d.

 T
he

 M
5 

ru
ns

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
co

un
ty

 fr
om

 to
p 

to
 b

ot
to

m
, a

nd
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 m
ai

n 
ro

ut
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

W
el

sh
 p

or
ts

 e
nt

er
s 

th
e 

so
ut

h 
of

 th
e 

co
un

ty
. T

he
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
fa

st
 A

-r
oa

ds
 r

un
ni

ng
 e

as
t a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
co

un
ty

 to
 

W
ar

w
ic

ks
hi

re
. T

hi
s 

gi
ve

s 
cr

im
in

al
s 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l t
o 

st
rik

e 
an

d 
m

ov
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

ar
ea

 q
ui

ck
ly

. 

Gre
en 

Bu
sin

ess
T

re
nd

s 
su

gg
es

t a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
pu

bl
ic

 in
te

re
st

 in
 b

ot
h 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

lly
 a

nd
 e

th
ic

al
ly

 s
ou

nd
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n.
 T

he
 d

riv
e 

to
 r

ed
uc

e 
“f

oo
d 

m
ile

s”
 is

 le
ad

in
g 

to
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 in
te

re
st

 in
 lo

ca
lly

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
fo

od
, a

nd
 fa

rm
er

s 
m

ar
ke

ts
 s

ee
m

 to
 b

e 
th

riv
in

g.
 S

up
po

rt
in

g 
th

es
e 

S
M

E
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
is

 li
ke

ly
, i

n 
th

e 
lo

ng
 r

un
, t

o 
le

ad
 to

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. S

im
ila

rly
 th

e 
de

m
an

ds
 fr

om
 

co
ns

um
er

s 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

pa
ck

ag
in

g 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

es
su

re
 o

n 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

vo
lu

m
es

 o
f w

as
te

 g
oi

ng
 to

 la
nd

fil
l w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
. W

or
k 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l p
ro

du
ce

rs
, a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 to
 

us
e 

lo
ca

l o
ut

le
ts

 th
at

 s
el

l l
os

e 
pr

od
uc

e 
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

ha
ve

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
is

. T
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ve

ry
 s

up
po

rt
iv

e 
of

 lo
ca

l p
ro

du
ce

rs
 a

nd
 th

is
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
. 

Glo
bal

 Wa
rmi

ng 
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 g
lo

ba
l t

em
pe

ra
tu

re
s 

ar
e 

im
pa

ct
in

g 
ev

er
yw

he
re

. F
lo

od
in

g 
is

 a
n 

on
-g

oi
ng

 is
su

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
C

ou
nt

y.
 T

he
 fl

oo
ds

 o
f s

um
m

er
 2

00
7 

ha
d 

a 
m

aj
or

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
re

si
de

nt
s 

liv
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ed
ge

s 
of

 th
e 

S
ev

er
n,

 A
vo

n 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

va
rio

us
 tr

ib
ut

ar
ie

s.
 T

he
 d

am
ag

e 
ca

us
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

flo
od

 to
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
nd

 la
nd

 c
an

 b
e 

an
 a

ttr
ac

to
r 

fo
r 

cr
im

in
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

ha
vi

ng
 w

id
er

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
. P

ot
en

tia
l t

ac
tic

al
 r

es
po

ns
es

 to
 s

uc
h 

in
ci

de
nt

s 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

ta
sk

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 th
e 

in
ci

de
nt

. 

T
he

 w
ay

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

is
 o

pe
ra

te
d,

 w
ith

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

to
 d

o 
vi

si
ts

 is
 th

re
at

en
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
pa

rt
ne

r 
A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ca

rb
on

 fo
ot

pr
in

ts
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
re

du
ci

ng
 c

os
ts

. M
an

ag
er

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 k

ee
p 

a 
do

w
nw

ar
d 

pr
es

su
re

 o
n 

m
ile

ag
es

, s
o 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 m
ay

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 s

uc
h 

as
 p

ro
m

ot
io

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

m
ed

ia
. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 73



3
3

Noi
se 

and
 oth

er N
uis

anc
es 

T
he

 p
at

te
rn

 o
f n

ui
sa

nc
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

is
 fo

cu
se

d 
in

 th
e 

m
ai

n 
on

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

ce
nt

re
s 

an
d,

 a
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
, n

oi
se

 r
em

ai
ns

 th
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

is
su

e 
w

ith
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 5

0%
 o

f c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 it

. N
oi

se
 a

nd
 n

ui
sa

nc
e 

ar
e 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 a

s 
is

su
es

 b
y 

D
E

F
R

A
 b

ut
 d

o 
no

t a
pp

ea
r 

to
 h

av
e 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 p

rim
ac

y 
cu

rr
en

tly
. H

av
in

g 
sa

id
 th

at
, t

he
 D

O
H

, v
ia

 th
e 

H
P

A
 is

 ta
ki

ng
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 in

 n
oi

se
 

in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 a
s 

a 
he

al
th

 is
su

e 
an

d 
it 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
te

re
st

in
g 

to
 s

ee
 w

he
re

 th
is

 g
oe

s.
 W

e 
kn

ow
 th

at
 e

xc
es

si
ve

 n
oi

se
 c

an
 c

au
se

 s
tr

es
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
di

so
rd

er
s 

th
at

 c
an

 h
av

e 
an

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
lif

e 
ex

pe
ct

an
cy

 a
nd

 li
fe

st
yl

e.
 

I.P.
P.C

. / A
ir Q

ual
ity/

 Co
nta

min
ate

d L
and

D
E

F
R

A
 a

re
 lo

ok
in

g 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

bu
rd

en
s 

on
 b

us
in

es
s 

so
 th

is
 a

re
a 

is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 u

nd
er

go
 s

om
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 th

e 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 fu
tu

re
. O

ut
 o

w
n 

w
or

k 
lo

ca
lly

 s
ug

ge
st

s 
th

at
 o

nl
y 

a 
ha

nd
fu

l o
f t

he
 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 p
re

m
is

es
 in

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

ca
us

e 
an

y 
di

ffi
cu

lti
es

 a
nd

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
an

y 
ki

nd
 o

f i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
. I

t i
s 

un
lik

el
y 

th
at

 D
E

F
R

A
 w

ill
 a

gr
ee

 to
 r

ed
uc

tio
ns

 a
t t

hi
s 

le
ve

l b
ut

, w
ith

 
de

re
gu

la
tio

n 
at

 th
e 

fo
re

fr
on

t o
f t

hi
nk

in
g,

 th
ey

 m
ay

 fi
nd

 it
 h

ar
d 

to
 r

es
is

t. 
 

A
ir 

qu
al

ity
 d

oe
s 

fe
at

ur
e 

as
 a

 p
rio

rit
y 

fo
r 

D
E

F
R

A
, h

ow
ev

er
, w

hi
ls

t t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
an

 m
on

ito
r 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 p
ar

tn
er

s,
 m

os
t o

f t
he

 is
su

es
 in

 th
is

 C
ou

nt
y 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 a

ir 
qu

al
ity

 
ar

e 
tr

af
fic

 r
el

at
ed

. C
le

ar
ly

 w
e 

ca
n 

ra
is

e 
th

es
e 

is
su

es
 b

ut
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

te
am

 w
ho

 w
or

k 
on

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 a

nd
 T

ra
ffi

c 
M

an
ag

em
en

t p
ro

ba
bl

y 
ha

ve
 g

re
at

er
 in

flu
en

ce
 th

an
 u

s 
on

 th
is

 
ag

en
da

. T
he

 r
em

ov
al

 o
f c

on
tr

ol
s 

ov
er

 p
la

nn
in

g 
m

ay
, a

lth
ou

gh
 w

e 
ha

ve
 y

et
 to

 s
ee

 it
, c

au
se

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 d

em
an

d 
fo

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t l
an

d,
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 in
cr

ea
se

 w
or

k 
ar

ou
nd

 c
on

ta
m

in
at

ed
 

la
nd

. H
ow

ev
er

 th
is

 is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
a 

pu
sh

 fo
r 

gr
ee

n 
fie

ld
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

o 
th

is
 m

ay
 n

ot
 m

at
er

ia
lis

e.
  

4.6
 Le

gal
 Ba

ckg
rou

nd 
T

he
 in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

el
ec

te
d 

P
ol

ic
e 

&
 C

rim
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

er
 (

P
C

C
) 

fo
r 

W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

ha
s 

ha
d 

no
 id

en
tif

ia
bl

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
. T

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 m

et
 w

ith
 h

im
 

ea
rly

 in
 h

is
 te

nu
re

 b
ut

 h
e 

ha
s 

sh
ow

n 
lit

tle
 in

te
re

st
 in

 th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e.

 T
hi

s 
is

 in
 c

on
tr

as
t w

ith
 th

e 
P

C
C

 in
 W

ar
w

ic
ks

hi
re

, w
ho

 h
as

 e
ng

ag
ed

 w
ith

 th
ei

r 
T

ra
di

ng
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
s 

he
 h

as
 a

 fo
cu

s 
on

 e
-c

rim
e 

as
 o

ne
 o

f h
is

 is
su

es
. I

t i
s 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 b

el
ie

ve
 th

at
 e

-c
rim

e 
is

 le
ss

 o
f a

n 
is

su
e 

fo
r 

th
is

 C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

in
 g

en
er

al
, t

ha
n 

it 
is

 fo
r 

W
ar

w
ic

ks
hi

re
. 

T
he

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

e 
C

on
su

m
er

 C
re

di
t r

eg
im

e 
ar

e 
on

-g
oi

ng
 w

ith
 a

 tr
an

si
tio

na
l p

er
io

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
1st

 A
pr

il 
20

14
 a

nd
 1

st
 A

pr
il 

20
16

.  
T

he
 F

in
an

ci
al

 C
on

du
ct

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
la

un
ch

ed
 a

n 
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

to
 m

ak
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 c
ha

ng
es

 a
nd

 th
ey

 a
re

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 C

hi
ef

 T
ra

di
ng

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 o

n 
an

 M
O

U
 fo

r 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l 

au
th

or
iti

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 e
le

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 tr
ad

in
g 

st
an

da
rd

s 
fa

m
ily

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

lik
e 

th
e 

N
T

S
B

 fu
nd

ed
 Il

le
ga

l M
on

ey
le

nd
in

g 
T

ea
m

, b
as

ed
 a

t B
irm

in
gh

am
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ra
di

ng
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
S

er
vi

ce
. S

im
on

 W
ilk

es
 fr

om
 W

R
S

 is
 le

ad
in

g 
on

 th
is

 fo
r 

A
C

T
S

O
. 

B
IS

 c
on

tin
ue

s 
w

or
k 

on
 c

on
so

lid
at

in
g 

po
w

er
s 

fo
r 

al
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 fa
lli

ng
 w

ith
in

 it
s 

re
m

it 
(W

ei
gh

ts
 a

nd
 M

ea
su

re
s,

 P
ro

du
ct

 S
af

et
y,

 F
ai

r 
T

ra
di

ng
,)

 a
nd

 w
e 

ar
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 s
ee

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
se

t o
f p

ow
er

s 
fo

r 
al

l o
f t

hi
s 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ne
w

 1
2 

m
on

th
s.

 T
he

 m
aj

or
 c

ha
ng

e 
w

ill
 r

el
at

e 
to

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
 to

 p
ow

er
s 

of
 e

nt
ry

 to
 in

sp
ec

t. 
It 

is
 h

ig
hl

y 
lik

el
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
no

 p
ro

ac
tiv

e 
po

w
er

 o
f e

nt
ry

 w
ith

ou
t p

er
m

is
si

on
 to

 in
sp

ec
t. 

E
nt

ry
 w

ith
ou

t p
er

m
is

si
on

 is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

er
e 

be
in

g 
a 

re
as

on
 to

 s
us

pe
ct

 o
ffe

nc
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

om
m

itt
ed

. T
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
at

 o
dd

s 
w

ith
 

ce
rt

ai
n 

E
U

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 a
ro

un
d 

fo
od

, w
he

re
 th

e 
pr

es
um

pt
io

n 
is

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
is

 w
ith

ou
t n

ot
ic

e.
 H

en
ce

, o
ffi

ce
rs

 u
nd

er
ta

ki
ng

 a
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
co

ul
d 

en
te

r 
w

ith
ou

t a
n 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t f

or
 fo

od
, b

ut
 n

ot
 fo

r 
th

e 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f o
th

er
 tr

ad
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
s 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n.

 T
he

 B
IS

 S
el

ec
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 h
as

 n
ot

ed
 th

is
 is

su
e 

an
d 

ha
s 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
co

nc
er

ns
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

in
g 

of
 th

is
 

po
w

er
 fo

r 
th

e 
br

oa
d 

sp
ec

tr
um

 o
f f

un
ct

io
ns

, h
ow

ev
er

, t
he

y 
ha

ve
 n

ot
 r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

ba
ck

 tr
ac

ki
ng

. I
ns

te
ad

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

a 
le

ss
en

in
g 

of
 th

e 
bu

rd
en

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
be

fo
re

 a
n 

un
an

no
un

ce
d 

vi
si

t c
an

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 to

 r
ea

so
n 

to
 b

el
ie

ve
 a

n 
of

fe
nc

e 
m

ay
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
om

m
itt

ed
.  

T
he

 a
bo

ve
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f p
ow

er
s 

is
 b

ei
ng

 d
riv

en
 b

y 
th

e 
H

om
e 

O
ffi

ce
 u

nd
er

 it
s 

“p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

of
 fr

ee
do

m
s”

 r
em

it 
an

d 
al

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 fo
rc

ed
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
ll 

of
 th

ei
r 

po
w

er
s 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

to
 s

ee
 if

 th
ey

 a
re

 fi
t f

or
 p

ur
po

se
. T

he
 r

em
ov

al
 o

f p
re

-e
m

pt
iv

e 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
ec

om
e 

co
m

m
on

 in
 a

ll 
do

m
es

tic
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
bu

t w
he

re
 a

nd
 E

U
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 s
uc

h 
as

 
th

e 
fo

od
 d

ire
ct

iv
es

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
pr

e-
em

pt
iv

e 
en

tr
y,

 th
en

 th
is

 is
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
ch

al
le

ng
ed

.  
W

e 
ha

ve
 s

ee
n 

th
is

 d
ur

in
g 

la
st

 y
ea

r 
as

 b
ot

h 
F

S
A

 a
nd

 D
E

F
R

A
 h

av
e 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
on

 p
ow

er
s 

in
 th

ei
r 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n,

 m
os

t o
f w

hi
ch

 is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

E
U

 D
ire

ct
iv

es
 a

nd
 th

er
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 n
o 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
of

 r
em

ov
in

g 
pr

oa
ct

iv
e 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
fr

om
 th

es
e.

  

Agenda Item 7

Page 74



3
4

T
he

 B
et

te
r 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

D
el

iv
er

y 
O

ffi
ce

 c
on

su
lte

d 
du

rin
g 

20
13

 o
n 

a 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 R

eg
ul

at
or

’s
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
C

od
e.

 T
he

 n
ew

 v
er

si
on

, c
al

le
d 

si
m

pl
y 

th
e 

R
eg

ul
at

or
’s

 C
od

e,
 w

ill
 c

om
e 

in
to

 fo
rc

e 
on

 1
st
 A

pr
il.

 M
ad

e 
un

de
r 

th
e 

R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t a
nd

 S
an

ct
io

ns
 A

ct
 2

00
8,

 th
e 

C
od

e 
is

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 ta
ck

le
 a

 p
er

ce
iv

ed
 is

su
e 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 o

ve
r-

ze
al

ou
s 

“t
ic

k-
bo

x”
 a

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
to

 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n.
 In

 o
ur

 v
ie

w
 th

is
 is

 a
 m

yt
ho

lo
gy

, h
ow

ev
er

, w
e 

ha
ve

 li
ttl

e 
ch

oi
ce

 b
ut

 to
 ta

ke
 th

is
 o

n 
B

oa
rd

. A
ll 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t p
ol

ic
ie

s 
th

at
 r

el
at

e 
to

 th
e 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t w

or
k 

of
 T

ra
di

ng
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

, E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 L

ic
en

si
ng

 m
us

t c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
od

e,
 a

nd
 w

e 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

su
pp

or
tiv

e 
of

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

in
 g

en
er

al
, o

nl
y 

us
in

g 
fo

rm
al

 p
ow

er
s 

w
he

re
 

ei
th

er
 th

is
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

ha
s 

fa
ile

d 
or

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
se

rio
us

 r
is

ks
 to

 th
e 

he
al

th
, s

af
et

y 
or

 w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 o

f p
eo

pl
e,

 o
r 

a 
ris

k 
of

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t e

co
no

m
ic

 d
et

rim
en

t. 
T

he
 r

ev
is

ed
 c

od
e 

se
ek

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 b
es

t 
pr

ac
tic

e 
in

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t b
y 

re
qu

iri
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 o
ut

lin
e 

w
ha

t t
he

y 
do

 to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

, e
ns

ur
e 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
w

id
el

y 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

 c
on

ta
ct

 d
et

ai
ls

 a
nd

 to
 p

ub
lis

h 
se

rv
ic

e 
st

an
da

rd
s.

 
R

ep
or

ts
 o

n 
ac

tiv
ity

, a
 fe

at
ur

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 c
od

e,
 r

em
ai

n 
a 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t o

f t
he

 r
ev

is
ed

 v
er

si
on

. 

T
he

 B
R

D
O

 a
ls

o 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

a 
ne

w
 c

od
e 

of
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

on
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 te
st

 p
ur

ch
as

in
g 

by
 m

in
or

s 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 a
ge

 r
es

tr
ic

te
d 

pr
od

uc
ts

. T
hi

s 
co

de
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

gr
ee

te
d 

w
ith

 s
om

e 
di

sm
ay

 b
y 

m
an

y 
as

 it
 e

nd
or

se
s 

th
e 

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 S

ur
ve

ill
an

ce
 C

om
m

is
si

on
er

, t
ha

t t
he

 u
se

 o
f m

in
or

s 
in

 te
st

 p
ur

ch
as

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 c

on
st

itu
te

s 
di

re
ct

ed
 s

ur
ve

ill
an

ce
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

m
us

t b
e 

au
th

or
is

ed
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

of
 In

ve
st

ig
at

or
y 

P
ow

er
s 

A
ct

 2
00

0 
(R

IP
A

.)
 T

hi
s 

lim
its

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ta

ct
ic

 to
 s

itu
at

io
ns

 w
he

re
 o

th
er

 o
ve

rt
 ta

ct
ic

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ex
ha

us
te

d,
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

bu
rd

en
 o

n 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 b
ef

or
e 

th
ey

 c
an

 la
un

ch
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 g

at
he

r 
ev

id
en

ce
 fo

rm
al

ly
. T

he
 n

ew
 c

od
e 

cl
ai

m
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

re
gu

la
to

rs
 fo

cu
s 

on
 b

ei
ng

 
tr

an
sp

ar
en

t, 
ta

rg
et

ed
 a

nd
 p

ro
po

rt
io

na
te

. W
R

S
 a

lre
ad

y 
op

er
at

es
 in

 th
is

 w
ay

 s
o 

th
is

 is
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ou
r 

ap
pr

oa
ch

.  

In
 2

01
4/

15
, t

he
 L

ic
en

si
ng

 A
ct

 2
00

3 
po

lic
ie

s 
of

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
6 

di
st

ric
t p

ar
tn

er
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

up
 fo

r 
re

vi
ew

.  
T

o 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
is

 is
 d

on
e 

in
 a

 ti
m

el
y 

fa
sh

io
n,

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 h
av

e 
be

gu
n 

th
e 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

pr
oc

es
s 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l e
le

ct
ed

 m
em

be
rs

 a
s 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 A

ct
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ne
w

 p
ol

ic
y 

do
cu

m
en

ts
. 

W
ith

 d
e-

re
gu

la
tio

n 
an

d 
re

du
ci

ng
 b

ur
de

ns
 in

 m
in

d,
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
(H

S
E

) 
ha

s 
am

en
de

d 
it 

gu
id

an
ce

 to
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 o
nl

y 
th

os
e 

hi
gh

es
t r

is
k 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 

ar
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
an

y 
ki

nd
 o

f r
ou

tin
e 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n,

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s 

be
in

g 
de

al
t w

ith
 b

y 
ot

he
r 

st
ra

te
gi

es
.  

T
hi

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ad
op

te
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f T

ra
di

ng
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 r
el

at
ed

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

in
 o

th
er

 a
re

as
 o

f w
or

k 
lik

e 
F

oo
d 

S
af

et
y.

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
w

ill
 r

em
ai

n 
fo

cu
se

d 
on

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
or

k 
an

d 
re

sp
on

di
ng

 to
 s

er
io

us
 a

cc
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 
ne

ar
 m

is
se

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
fo

re
se

ea
bl

e 
fu

tu
re

. 

Co
ncl

usi
on 

T
he

re
 is

 n
ot

hi
ng

 in
 th

e 
da

ta
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 s
ug

ge
st

 w
e 

ne
ed

 to
 lo

ok
 b

ey
on

d 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

of
fe

re
d 

by
 B

R
D

O
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 g

ol
de

n 
th

re
ad

 to
 li

nk
 th

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 o

f t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 th
ro

ug
h 

to
 lo

ca
l 

au
th

or
ity

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t p

rio
rit

ie
s.

  

Agenda Item 7

Page 75



3
5

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 E
: 

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
Agenda Item 7

Page 76



R
is

k
 S

c
o

re
c
a
rd

R
is

k
 M

a
tr

ix

IM
P

A
C

T
Im

p
a
c
t

C
a
te

g
o

ry
L

O
W

M
E

D
IU

M
H

IG
H

C
a
te

g
o

ry
L

O
W

M
E

D
IU

M
H

IG
H

<
 £

1
5
0
k

£
1
5
0
k
 -

 £
3
0
0
k

>
 £

3
0
0
k

H
IG

H
3

6
9

M
in

o
r 

n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

in
te

rn
a
l 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s

M
a
jo

r 
n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
L

ik
e
li
h

o
o

d
M

E
D

IU
M

2
4

6

M
in

o
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
is

s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s

M
a
jo

r 
is

s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s

L
O

W
1

2
3

M
in

o
r 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
m

e
d
ia

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
m

e
d
ia

M
a
jo

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 L

o
c
a
l,
 R

e
g
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

e
d
ia

M
in

o
r 

B
V

P
I 
is

s
u
e
s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
B

V
P

I 
is

s
u
e
s

M
a
jo

r 
B

V
P

I 
is

s
u
e
s

A
c
ti

o
n

 R
a
ti

n
g

s

S
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
la

y
S

e
rv

ic
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
d
e
d

S
e
rv

ic
e
 c

a
n
c
e
lle

d

S
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d

L
im

it
e
d
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

S
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 n
o
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d

M
in

o
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
s
y
s
te

m
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

M
a
jo

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

M
in

o
r 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

s
ta

ff
, 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
, 
e
tc

.)

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

(s
ta

ff
, 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
, 
e
tc

.)

M
a
jo

r 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

s
ta

ff
, 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
, 
e
tc

.)

M
e
d

iu
m

M
in

o
r 

n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 o

r 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 o

r 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

M
a
jo

r 
n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 o

r 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

L
o

w

M
in

o
r 

p
e
n
a
lt
y
 o

r 
w

a
rn

in
g

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
p
e
n
a
lt
y
 o

r 
w

a
rn

in
g

M
a
jo

r 
p
e
n
a
lt
y
 o

r 
w

a
rn

in
g

M
in

o
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

r 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 

is
s
u
e
s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

r 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 i
s
s
u
e
s

M
a
jo

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

r 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 

is
s
u
e
s

M
in

o
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s

M
a
jo

r 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

(W
E

T
T

, 
S

h
a
re

d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
)

M
in

o
r 

d
ip

 i
n
 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
/p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

s
 a

 

re
s
u
lt
 o

f 
s
h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
d
ip

 i
n
 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
/p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

s
 a

 

re
s
u
lt
 o

f 
s
h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

M
a
jo

r 
d
ip

 i
n
 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
/p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

s
 a

 

re
s
u
lt
 o

f 
s
h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

C
li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

(S
e
v
e
re

 W
e
a
th

e
r 

E
v
e
n

ts
)

M
in

o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
la

y
 e

.g
. 
w

a
s
te

 

c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 c

a
n
c
e
lle

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 

s
n
o
w

; 
p
ro

lo
n
g
e
d
 h

e
a
t 
le

a
d
in

g
 t
o
 

m
e
lt
in

g
 r

o
a
d
s
; 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 r

is
k
 o

f 

fi
re

s
.

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
d
is

ru
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

e
.g

. 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ri
s
k
 t
o
 h

e
a
lt
h
; 
la

c
k
 o

f 

p
o
w

e
r.

M
a
jo

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 e

.g
. 

le
a
d
in

g
 t
o
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
lif

e
; 
m

a
jo

r 

d
a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
, 
d
is

ru
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
.

L
IK

E
L

IH
O

O
D

C
a
te

g
o

ry
L

O
W

M
E

D
IU

M
H

IG
H

O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

>
 1

8
 m

o
n
th

s
6
 -

 1
8
 m

o
n
th

s
<

 6
 m

o
n
th

s

P
ro

b
a
b

il
it

y
<

 3
0
%

3
0
%

 -
 7

0
%

>
 7

0
%

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l

S
o

c
ia

l

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

H
ig

h
A

c
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 f
u

n
d

a
m

e
n

ta
l 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 

a
n
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 r
is

k
 s

c
o
re

.

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 

a
n
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 r
is

k
 s

c
o
re

.

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 d
e
s
ir

a
b

le
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 

a
n
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 r
is

k
 s

c
o
re

.
L

e
g

a
l

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

Agenda Item 7

Page 77



R
is

k
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

R
e
g
u
la

to
r

K
e
y
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
i

b
il

it
y
:

S
J

A
s
s
o

c
ia

t

e
d

 K
e
y
 

H
ig

h
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
H

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l

H

S
o

c
ia

l
L

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

H

L
e
g

a
l

L

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
L

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
M

C
li

m
a
te

 
L

C
u

rr
e
n

t
A

c
c
e
p

ta
b

C
u

rr
e
n

t
A

c
c
e
p

ta
b

C
u

rr
e
n

t
A

c
c
e
p

ta
b

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

M
e
d
iu

m
H

ig
h

M
e
d
iu

m
L
o
w

M
e
d
iu

m
H

ig
h

M
e
d
iu

m
L
o
w

M
e
d
iu

m
M

e
d
iu

m
M

e
d
iu

m
M

e
d
iu

m
H

ig
h

L
o
w

L
o
w

L
o
w

L
o
w

H
ig

h
M

e
d
iu

m
L
o
w

H
ig

h
L
o
w

H
ig

h
L
o
w

R
is

k
 

R
is

k
 

A
M

B
E

R
 

G
R

E
E

N
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

O
n
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
 s

ys
te

m
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

D
e
la

ys
 i
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 f

u
ll 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

P
o
o
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 d
a
ta

 m
ig

ra
ti
o
n
 l
e
a
d
s
 t

o
 n

e
e
d
 

fo
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
le

a
n
s
in

g

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

tr
a
in

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 s
ta

ff
 t

o
 i
n
p
u
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
ly

D
is

ru
p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

In
a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
n
in

g

C
u

rr
e
n

t
A

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le

C
li

m
a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 (

h
e
a
lt
h
, 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
, 

e
tc

)

W
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 o

f 
s
ta

ff

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 c

o
s
t 

to
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 r

is
k
s

S
e
rv

ic
e
 s

u
ff

e
rs

 d
u
e
 t

o
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 b

re
a
d
th

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

N
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s

D
is

ru
p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

P
o
o
r 

q
u
a
lit

y 
IC

T
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 l
e
a
d
in

g
 t

o
 

d
a
ta

 l
o
s
s
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 d

is
ru

p
ti
o
n
 d

u
e
 t

o
 i
n
s
ta

b
ili

ty
 o

f 

s
ys

te
m

 a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

re

N
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 i
f 

n
o
t 

h
a
n
d
le

d
 w

e
ll

Im
p

a
c
t(

s
)

Im
p

a
c
t(

s
)

Im
p

a
c
t(

s
)

Im
p

a
c
t(

s
)

K
e
y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

R
e
f.

 N
o

. 
1
4

K
e
y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

R
e
f.

 N
o

. 
1
5

K
e
y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

R
e
f.

 N
o

. 
1
0

K
e
y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

R
e
f.

 N
o

. 
4

K
e
y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

R
e
f.

 N
o

. 
6

L
C

li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

L
L

L
C

li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

M
M

A
M

B
E

R
 (

4
)

A
M

B
E

R
 (

4
)

R
E

D
 (

6
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

A
M

B
E

R
 (

3
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

C
u

rr
e
n

t
A

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le
C

u
rr

e
n

t
A

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

M

M
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

L
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

L
e
g

a
l

L
L

e
g

a
l

M

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

L
T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

L
T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

L

S
o

c
ia

l
S

o
c
ia

l
M

S
o

c
ia

l
M

L

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l

M
P

o
li

ti
c
a
l

M

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
H

H
ig

h
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
re

a
s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
H

H
ig

h
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
re

a
s
 

L
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 o

u
ts

tr
ip

s
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s

S
h
u
n
ti
n
g
 o

f 
c
o
s
t 

fr
o
m

 o
th

e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
f 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 s
e
e
k
 t

o
 o

ff
 l
o
a
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

re
g
u
la

to
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

a
il 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
ir
 a

re
a
s

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

A
M

B
E

R
 (

3
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

H
o
s
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

L

C
o
s
t 

o
f 

h
o
s
ti
n
g
 m

a
y 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 a

n
d
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 

b
e
 m

e
t 

re
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 b

e
in

g
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
.

Im
p

a
c
t(

s
)

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

d
o
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
l

H
ig

h
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
re

a
s
 

S
J

L

S
o

c
ia

l
M

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

L

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l

M

L
e
g

a
l

L

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l

H

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

L

C
li

m
a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

R
o
b
u
s
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 a

n
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
in

c
id

e
n
t/

d
is

a
s
te

r

H
ig

h
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
re

a
s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
H

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l

H

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e
y
 R

is
k
(s

)

Im
p

a
c
t(

s
)

L
e
g

a
l

M

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

H A
M

B
E

R
 (

3
)

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

M

C
li

m
a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
H

S
o

c
ia

l
M

L
e
g

a
l

L

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

H
ig

h
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
re

a
s
 

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l

M

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

H G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

A
M

B
E

R
 (

4
)

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

L

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e
y
 R

is
k
(s

)

P
e
s
t 

a
n
d
 D

o
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 c

e
a
s
e
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
k
e
n
n
e
lli

n
g
 f

o
r 

s
tr

a
y 

d
o
g
s

M
a
jo

r 
in

fe
c
ti
o
u
s
 d

is
e
a
s
e
, 

in
c
id

e
n
t 

o
r 

a
n
im

a
l 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 o

u
tb

re
a
k

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

S
J

F
a
ilu

re
 o

f 
IC

T
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

K
D

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e
y
 R

is
k
(s

)

F
a
ilu

re
 o

f 
H

R
/ 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

C
u
ts

 i
n
 f

ro
n
t 

lin
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e
y
 R

is
k
(s

)

S
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 h
a
s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u
s
 m

o
re

 o
n
 p

ro
b
le

m
a
ti
c
 

a
re

a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 h

ig
h
 c

o
s
t

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e
y
 R

is
k
(s

)

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 p
ro

b
le

m
s

Agenda Item 7

Page 78



C
u

rr
e
n

t 

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

R
a
ti

n
g

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

R
a
ti

n
g

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

R
a
ti

n
g

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

R
a
ti

n
g

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

R
a
ti

n
g

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

R
a
ti

n
g

1
0
.1

M
e
d
iu

m
1
4
.1

H
ig

h
1
5
.1

1
.1

H
ig

h
4
.1

M
e
d
iu

m
6
.1

M
e
d
iu

m

1
0
.2

M
e
d
iu

m
1
4
.2

H
ig

h
1
5
.2

1
.2

H
ig

h
4
.2

M
e
d
iu

m
6
.2

1
0
.3

H
ig

h
1
4
.3

M
e
d
iu

m
1
5
.3

1
.3

H
ig

h
4
.3

M
e
d
iu

m
6
.3

1
0
.4

1
4
.4

M
e
d
iu

m
1
5
.4

1
.4

4
.4

6
.4

1
0
.5

1
4
.5

L
o
w

1
5
.5

1
.5

4
.5

6
.5

1
0
.6

1
4
.6

1
5
.6

1
.6

4
.6

6
.6

1
0
.7

1
4
.7

1
5
.7

1
.7

4
.7

6
.7

1
0
.8

1
4
.8

1
5
.8

1
.8

4
.8

6
.8

1
0
.9

1
4
.9

1
5
.9

1
.9

4
.9

6
.9

1
0
.1

0
1
4
.1

0
1
5
.1

0
1
.1

0
4
.1

0
6
.1

1
0
.1

1
1
4
.1

1
1
5
.1

1
1
.1

1
4
.1

1
6
.1

1

1
0
.1

2
1
4
.1

2
1
5
.1

2
1
.1

2
4
.1

2
6
.1

2

1
0
.1

3
1
4
.1

3
1
5
.1

3
1
.1

3
4
.1

3
6
.1

3

1
0
.1

4
1
4
.1

4
1
5
.1

4
1
.1

4
4
.1

4
6
.1

4

1
0
.1

5
1
4
.1

5
1
5
.1

5
1
.1

5
4
.1

5
6
.1

5

A
c
ti

o
n

 /
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

C
le

a
r 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
ys

te
m

s
 

th
in

k
in

g
 i
n
 a

ll 
a
re

a
s

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 s

ta
ff

 a
ro

u
n
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s

R
e
g
u
la

r 
re

p
o
rt

s
 t

o
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

E
n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

s
e
n
io

r 
p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 

h
a
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

tr
a
in

in
g

A
c
ti

o
n

 /
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
K

e
y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
K

e
y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
K

e
y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 u

s
e
 t

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

 o
r 

b
u
y 

in
 

u
s
e
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

p
ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 i
n
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

M
a
in

ta
in

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y 

p
la

n
s

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

is
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

p
la

n
 a

n
d
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

.

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 d
u
ri
n
g
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2

A
c
ti

o
n

 /
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

D
e
s
ig

n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 c
o
rr

e
c
tl
y 

a
n
d
 

o
n
 t

im
e

F
o
llo

w
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
n
 t

im
e
ly

 f
a
s
h
io

n

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

o
g
 w

a
rd

e
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e

A
n
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
p
lo

y 

s
ta

ff
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
th

e
r 

te
a
m

s

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
K

e
y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

A
c
ti

o
n

 /
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

M
a
in

ta
in

 e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y 

p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

fo
re

s
e
e
a
b
le

 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
K

e
y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

A
c
ti

o
n

 /
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

M
a
in

ta
in

 o
n
g
o
in

g
 l
ia

is
o
n
 

w
it
h
 h

o
s
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

E
n
s
u
re

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 o

f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

fa
ili

n
g
s

H
o
s
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 d

e
a
l 

w
it
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 

fa
s
h
io

n

D
e
s
ig

n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

c
o
rr

e
c
tl
y 

a
n
d
 o

n
 t

im
e

F
o
llo

w
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
n
 t

im
e
ly

 f
a
s
h
io

n

E
n
s
u
re

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

in
-h

o
u
s
e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

s
ys

te
m

 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
S

ys
te

m
s
 T

h
in

k
in

g
 f

e
d
 i
n
to

 d
e
s
ig

n
 o

f 

IC
T

 s
p
e
c

Agenda Item 7

Page 79



K
e
y
 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
i

b
il

it
y
:

S
J

H
ig

h
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
L

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l

L

S
o

c
ia

l
M

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

L

L
e
g

a
l

L

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
L

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
L

C
li

m
a
te

 
L

C
u

rr
e
n

t
A

c
c
e
p

ta
b

C
u

rr
e
n

t
A

c
c
e
p

ta
b

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

H
ig

h
L
o
w

M
e
d
iu

m
L
o
w

M
e
d
iu

m
L
o
w

M
e
d
iu

m
L
o
w

M
e
d
iu

m
L
o
w

M
e
d
iu

m
L
o

w
M

e
d
iu

m
L
o
w

M
e
d
iu

m
L
o
w

M
e
d
iu

m
L
o
w

M
e
d
iu

m
L
o
w

L
o
w

L
o
w

L
o
w

L
o
w

R
is

k
 

R
is

k
 

G
R

E
E

N
 

G
R

E
E

N
 

C
u

rr
e
n

t
A

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le

U
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 f

u
lf
il 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s

U
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
s

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
lo

s
s

R
e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e

In
a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

a
y 

s
ta

ff
/c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
D

is
ru

p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

D
is

ru
p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

N
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
lo

s
s

R
e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e

D
is

ru
p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

Im
p

a
c
t(

s
)

Im
p

a
c
t(

s
)

Im
p

a
c
t(

s
)

Im
p

a
c
t(

s
)

Im
p

a
c
t(

s
)

T
h
e
re

 m
a
y 

b
e
 l
a
rg

e
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 c

a
s
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
u
ld

 

h
a
v
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
f 

th
e
y 

a
re

 n
o
t 

w
o
n
.

K
e
y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

R
e
f.

 N
o

. 
8

K
e
y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

R
e
f.

 N
o

. 
9

K
e
y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

R
e
f.

 N
o

. 
5

K
e
y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

R
e
f.

 N
o

. 
7

K
e
y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

R
e
f.

 N
o

. 
3

C
li

m
a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

L
C

li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

L

L

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

1
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

L
e
g

a
l

M
L

e
g

a
l

L

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
E

D
 (

6
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

C
u

rr
e
n

t
A

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 c

o
m

p
lie

s
 w

it
h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

b
u
d
g
e
ta

ry
 c

o
n
tr

o
l

M

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

L

A
c
h
ie

v
e
 s

ta
b
le

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 p
a
rt

n
e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
,

Im
p

a
c
t(

s
)

L

L
e
g

a
l

C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 b

y 
W

R
S

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

M

C
li

m
a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

L

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

S
J

M

S
o

c
ia

l
M

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

M
a
in

ta
in

 o
u
r 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

L

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l

L
e
g

a
l

H
ig

h
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
re

a
s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
M

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

M

R
o
b
u
s
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

o
b
ta

in
in

g
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
v
e
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s

H
ig

h
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
re

a
s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
H

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

S
J

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e
y
 R

is
k
(s

)

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
M

a
jo

r 
C

o
u
rt

 C
a
s
e

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 l
e
g
a
l 
v
ir
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

o
in

g
 

w
h
a
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 c

o
n
s
ti
tu

e
n
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

to
 

H L

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

L

S
o

c
ia

l

M

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

L

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

C
u

rr
e
n

t
A

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

H
ig

h
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
re

a
s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
H

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l

H

S
o

c
ia

l

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

L

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

M R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

H
ig

h
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
re

a
s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
L

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l

M

S
o

c
ia

l
L

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

L

L
e
g

a
l

L

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

L

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

L

C
li

m
a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

L G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

H
ig

h
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
re

a
s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
H

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l

H

S
o

c
ia

l
H

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

M

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

L

C
u

rr
e
n

t
A

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

M

C
li

m
a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

L

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e
y
 R

is
k
(s

)

M
a
jo

r 
s
ta

ff
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 (

e
.g

. 
fl
u
 p

a
n
d
e
m

ic
)

U
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 r

e
c
ru

it
 o

r 
re

ta
in

 s
u
it
a
b
ly

 q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 s

ta
ff

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e
y
 R

is
k
(s

)

M
a
jo

r 
P

o
w

e
r 

fa
ilu

re
s
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

re
a
s
o
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 W

ya
tt

 H
o
u
s
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le

C
ri
ti
c
is

m
 o

r 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
 b

y 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

if
 t

h
e
y 

a
re

 

u
n
h
a
p
p
y
 w

it
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

S
J

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e
y
 R

is
k
(s

)

F
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 b

u
d
g
e
ta

ry
 c

o
n
tr

o
l

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

M
B

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e
y
 R

is
k
(s

)

L
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 c

o
n
s
ti
tu

e
n
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 v

a
ry

 d
u
e
 t

o
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

in
c
o
m

e

R
e
s
id

u
a
l 
C

o
s
ts

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

S
J

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e
y
 R

is
k
(s

)

Agenda Item 7

Page 80



C
u

rr
e
n

t 

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

R
a
ti

n
g

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

R
a
ti

n
g

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

R
a
ti

n
g

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

R
a
ti

n
g

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

R
a
ti

n
g

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

R
a
ti

n
g

9
.1

H
ig

h
2
.1

L
o
w

3
.1

L
o
w

5
.1

M
e
d
iu

m
7
.1

M
e
d
iu

m
8
.1

L
o
w

9
.2

2
.2

L
o
w

3
.2

M
e
d
iu

m
5
.2

7
.2

L
o
w

8
.2

9
.3

2
.3

3
.3

5
.3

7
.3

8
.3

9
.4

2
.4

3
.4

5
.4

7
.4

8
.4

9
.5

2
.5

3
.5

5
.5

7
.5

8
.5

9
.6

2
.6

3
.6

5
.6

7
.6

8
.6

9
.7

2
.7

3
.7

5
.7

7
.7

8
.7

9
.8

2
.8

3
.8

5
.8

7
.8

8
.8

9
.9

2
.9

3
.9

5
.9

7
.9

8
.9

9
.1

0
2
.1

0
3
.1

0
5
.1

7
.1

8
.1

9
.1

1
2
.1

1
3
.1

1
5
.1

1
7
.1

1
8
.1

1

9
.1

2
2
.1

2
3
.1

2
5
.1

2
7
.1

2
8
.1

2

9
.1

3
2
.1

3
3
.1

3
5
.1

3
7
.1

3
8
.1

3

9
.1

4
2
.1

4
3
.1

4
5
.1

4
7
.1

4
8
.1

4

9
.1

5
2
.1

5
3
.1

5
5
.1

5
7
.1

5
8
.1

5

S
ta

ff
 a

re
 e

q
u
ip

p
e
d
 f

o
r 

m
o
b
ile

/h
o
m

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

T
o
u
c
h
d
o
w

n
 s

ta
ti
o
n
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s

H
a
v
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 

p
la

n
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

A
c
ti

o
n

 /
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

M
o
b
ile

 /
 f

le
x
ib

le
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff

A
c
ti

o
n

 /
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

H
a
v
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y 

p
la

n
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

A
c
ti
v
e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 

re
g
io

n
a
l,
 s

u
b
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 

g
ro

u
p
s
 b

y 
te

a
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 r
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
ta

ff

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 c
a
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 c
o
v
e
r

A
c
ti
v
e
 w

it
h
in

 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 s

u
b
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
g
ro

u
p
s
 t

o
 

s
h
a
re

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 i
f 

re
q
u
ir
e
d

S
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 o

f 
a
n
y 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

U
s
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
e
te

n
t 

s
ta

ff
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
K

e
y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

S
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

w
o
rk

e
rs

 c
a
n
 b

e
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

in
 t

o
 

c
o
v
e
r 

a
n
y 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
K

e
y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

A
c
ti

o
n

 /
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

L
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 e

n
ti
re

 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 u

s
in

g
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
la

w
ye

rs
 

a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
.

P
ro

p
e
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 o

f 
d
e
le

g
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 

to
 t

a
k
e
 l
e
g
a
l 
d
e
c
is

io
n
 i
s
 c

le
a
r

C
le

a
r 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
o
lic

y 
in

 p
la

c
e

E
n
s
u
re

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 l
e
g
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 l
ia

is
o
n
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 l
e
g
a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
K

e
y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

D
e
v
o
lu

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
s
t 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

M
o
n
th

ly
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 w

it
h
in

 W
R

S

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

b
o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 

J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 B

ro
m

s
g
ro

v
e
's

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s

A
c
ti

o
n

 /
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

M
o
n
th

ly
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 

b
u
d
g
e
ts

R
e
g
u
la

r 
re

p
o
rt

 t
o
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
K

e
y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

K
e
e
p
 k

e
y 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 a
p
p
ra

is
e
d
 o

f 

W
R

S
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
y 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

t 
a
n
 e

a
rl
y
 s

ta
g
e

A
c
ti

o
n

 /
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

O
n
g
o
in

g
 l
ia

is
o
n
 w

it
h
 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
K

e
y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

A
c
ti

o
n

 /
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 c
o
n
fo

rm
 w

it
h
 

le
g
a
l 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 

b
u
d
g
e
ta

ry
 c

o
s
t

Agenda Item 7

Page 81



Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

L
o
w

M
e
d
iu

m
L
o
w

M
e
d
iu

m
L
o
w

L
o
w

L
o
w

L
o
w

L
o
w

M
e
d
iu

m
L
o
w

M
e
d
iu

m
L
o
w

L
o
w

L
o
w

L
o
w

C
u

rr
e
n

t
A

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le
C

u
rr

e
n

t
A

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le

D
if
fi
c
u
lt
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 i
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

a
re

a
s
, 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 i
n
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 a

re
a
 f

a
c
e
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

S
o
m

e
 f

e
e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 o

p
e
n
 t

o
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
 a

s
 a

 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 s

ys
te

m
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 b

u
t 

fe
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t.

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 m

a
y 

h
a
v
e
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

v
e
r 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
lis

e
d
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
 m

a
y 

p
e
rc

e
iv

e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 j
o
in

t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 n

o
t 

a
s
 g

o
o
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 o

n
e
.

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 m
a
y
 n

o
t 

b
u
y 

in
to

 t
h
e
 S

h
a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t

S
o
m

e
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
v
e
 k

e
y
 l
in

k
s
 

b
a
c
k
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 e

.g
. 

P
la

n
n
in

g
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 l
o
s
t 

o
th

e
rw

is
e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

w
o
rk

 p
ro

p
e
rl
y

P
o
s
t 

c
o
d
e
 l
o
tt

e
ry

 o
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
, 

m
a
k
e
s
 t

h
in

g
s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 f

o
r 

a
n
y 

fr
o
n
t 

e
n
d
 (

i.
e
. 

H
U

B
) 

to
 a

d
v
is

e
 a

s
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 i
n
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
re

a
s
.

Im
p

a
c
t(

s
)

Im
p

a
c
t(

s
)

Im
p

a
c
t(

s
)

K
e
y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

R
e
f.

 N
o

. 
1
2

K
e
y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

R
e
f.

 N
o

. 
1
3

K
e
y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

R
e
f.

 N
o

. 
1
1

C
li

m
a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

L
C

li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

L
C

li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

LL
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

L
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

L
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

1
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

1
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

C
u

rr
e
n

t
A

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

L
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

L
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

LL
L

e
g

a
l

L
L

e
g

a
l

L
L

e
g

a
l

L
T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

L
T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

L
T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

LM

S
o

c
ia

l
L

S
o

c
ia

l
L

S
o

c
ia

l

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l

H
P

o
li

ti
c
a
l

MM
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l
L

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
L

H
ig

h
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
re

a
s
 

H
ig

h
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
re

a
s
 

H
ig

h
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
re

a
s
 

M
in

im
is

e
 a

n
y 

p
e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 o

r 
re

a
l 
d
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 d

e
fi
c
it

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 o

f 
h
a
rm

o
n
is

e
d
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 b
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

M
B

/J
C

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e
y
 R

is
k
(s

)

L
o
c
a
l 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

/ 
C

it
iz

e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 o

r 
p
e
rc

e
iv

e
s
 l
a
c
k
 

o
f 

d
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

M
B

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e
y
 R

is
k
(s

)

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

S
J

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e
y
 R

is
k
(s

)

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 /

 i
n
te

rf
a
c
e
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

K
e
y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

R
e
f.

 N
o

. 
1
6

T
a
k
in

g
 o

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

tr
a
d
in

g

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e
y
 R

is
k
(s

)

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
 t

o
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

tr
a
d
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

D
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 o

v
e
r 

a
 w

id
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
 m

a
y
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 

re
u
d
c
e
d
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 l
o
c
a
lly

Im
p

a
c
t(

s
)

L
a
rg

e
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ie
s
 o

f 
s
c
a
le

 m
a
y 

d
e
liv

e
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

s
a
v
in

g
s

If
 i
t 

g
o
e
s
 w

ro
n
g
, 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
h
ig

h
e
r 

c
o
s
ts

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
M

H
ig

h
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
re

a
s
 

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l

M

S
o

c
ia

l
L

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

L L

L
e
g

a
l

M

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

C
u

rr
e
n

t
A

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

M

C
li

m
a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

L

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c
o

re
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

Agenda Item 7

Page 82



A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

R
a
ti

n
g

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

R
a
ti

n
g

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

R
a
ti

n
g

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

R
a
ti

n
g

1
1
.1

M
e
d
iu

m
1
2
.1

M
e
d
iu

m
1
3
.1

M
e
d
iu

m
1
5
.1

1
1
.2

L
o
w

1
2
.2

1
3
.2

M
e
d
iu

m
1
5
.2

1
1
.3

L
o
w

1
2
.3

1
3
.3

1
5
.3

1
1
.4

1
2
.4

1
3
.4

1
5
.4

1
1
.5

1
2
.5

1
3
.5

1
5
.5

1
1
.6

1
2
.6

1
3
.6

1
5
.6

1
1
.7

1
2
.7

1
3
.7

1
5
.7

1
1
.8

1
2
.8

1
3
.8

1
5
.8

1
1
.9

1
2
.9

1
3
.9

1
5
.9

1
1
.1

0
1
2
.1

0
1
3
.1

0
1
5
.1

0

1
1
.1

1
1
2
.1

1
1
3
.1

1
1
5
.1

1

1
1
.1

2
1
2
.1

2
1
3
.1

2
1
5
.1

2

1
1
.1

3
1
2
.1

3
1
3
.1

3
1
5
.1

3

1
1
.1

4
1
2
.1

4
1
3
.1

4
1
5
.1

4

1
1
.1

5
1
2
.1

5
1
3
.1

5
1
5
.1

5

A
c
ti

o
n

 /
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

H
a
v
e
 c

le
a
r 

s
c
ri
p
ti
n
g
 f

o
r 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
ff

 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
e
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 i
n
 

e
a
c
h
 d

is
tr

ic
t

G
ra

d
u
a
lly

 m
o
v
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

a
 m

o
re

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

is
e
d
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
s
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s

A
c
ti

o
n

 /
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

O
n
g
o
in

g
 l
ia

is
o
n
 w

it
h
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

p
a
rt

s
 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 (
e
g
 P

la
n
n
in

g
)

A
c
ti

o
n

 /
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

E
n
s
u
re

 g
o
o
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
ti
tu

e
n
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s

E
n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

p
u
b
lic

it
y 

p
u
s
h
e
s
 t

h
e
 j
o
in

t 
n
a
tu

re
 o

f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

M
a
in

ta
in

in
g
 "

lo
c
a
lis

m
" 

in
to

 t
h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 

d
e
liv

e
ry

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
K

e
y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
K

e
y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
K

e
y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
K

e
y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

A
c
ti

o
n

 /
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

Agenda Item 7

Page 83



R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

R
E

D

G
R

E
E

N

B
L

U
E

K
e
y
 

R
is

k
 

R
e
f.

 

N
o

.
K

e
y
 R

is
k

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

 
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

(N
a
m

e
)

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(J
o

b
 T

it
le

)

T
a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

D
a
te

(M
o

n
th

/Y
e
a
r)

R
a
ti

n
g

E
n

d
 o

f 

Y
e
a
r 

P
o

s
it

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
O

n
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

1
.1

D
e
s
ig

n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 a

n
d
 o

n
 

ti
m

e
  

S
W

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

O
c
t-

1
1

H
ig

h

1
.2

F
o
llo

w
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
n
 

ti
m

e
ly

 f
a
s
h
io

n
  

S
W

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

M
a
r-

1
2

H
ig

h

1
.3

E
n
s
u
re

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

in
-h

o
u
s
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

fo
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
  

 

S
W

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

M
a
r-

1
2

H
ig

h

1
.4

1
.5

1
.6

1
.7

1
.8

1
.9

1
.1

0
1
.1

1

1
.1

2

1
.1

3

1
.1

4

1
.1

5

2
E

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e

2
.1

M
o
b
ile

 /
 f

le
x
ib

le
 w

o
rk

in
g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff
  

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

D
e
c
-1

1
L

o
w

2
.2

H
a
v
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 p

la
n
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
  

L
e
v
e
l 
B

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

M
a
r-

1
2

L
o

w

2
.3

2
.4

2
.5

2
.6

2
.7

2
.8

2
.9

2
.1

0
2
.1

1

2
.1

2

2
.1

3

2
.1

4

2
.1

5

C
o
m

p
le

te
d

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
P

o
s
it

io
n

 K
e
y
:

#
R

E
F

!

B
e
h
in

d
 T

a
rg

e
t

O
n
 T

a
rg

e
t

Agenda Item 7

Page 84



K
e
y
 

R
is

k
 

R
e
f.

 

N
o

.
K

e
y
 R

is
k

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

 
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

(N
a
m

e
)

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(J
o

b
 T

it
le

)

T
a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

D
a
te

(M
o

n
th

/Y
e
a
r)

R
a
ti

n
g

E
n

d
 o

f 

Y
e
a
r 

P
o

s
it

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

3
M

a
in

ta
in

 o
u
r 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

3
.1

H
a
v
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 p

la
n
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
  

L
e
v
e
l 
B

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

M
a
r-

1
2

L
o

w

3
.2

A
c
ti
v
e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l,
 s

u
b
 

re
g
io

n
a
l 
g
ro

u
p
s
 b

y
 t

e
a
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

  

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

O
n
g
o
in

g
M

e
d

iu
m

3
.3

3
.4

3
.5

3
.6

3
.7

3
.8

3
.9

3
.1

0
3
.1

1

3
.1

2

3
.1

3

3
.1

4

3
.1

5

4
E

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

d
o
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
l

4
.1

D
e
s
ig

n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 

c
o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 a

n
d
 o

n
 t

im
e
  

W
M

/A
F

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r/

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

(C
e
n
tr

a
l 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
)

S
e
p
-1

1
M

e
d

iu
m

4
.2

F
o
llo

w
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
n
 

ti
m

e
ly

 f
a
s
h
io

n
  

W
M

/A
F

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r/

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

(C
e
n
tr

a
l 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
)

D
e
c
-1

1
M

e
d

iu
m

4
.3

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

o
g
 w

a
rd

e
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
  

L
e
v
e
l 
B

/A
F

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r/

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

(C
e
n
tr

a
l 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
)

M
a
r-

1
2

M
e
d

iu
m

4
.4

4
.5

4
.6

4
.7

4
.8

4
.9

4
.1

0
4
.1

1

4
.1

2

4
.1

3

4
.1

4

4
.1

5

5
R

o
b
u
s
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

o
b
ta

in
in

g
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 

a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 

le
g
is

la
ti
v
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s

5
.1

L
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 e

n
ti
re

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 u

s
in

g
 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
la

w
y
e
rs

 

a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
. 

 

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

O
n
g
o
in

g
M

e
d

iu
m

5
.2

5
.3

5
.4

5
.5

5
.6

5
.7

5
.8

5
.9

5
.1

0
5
.1

1

5
.1

2

5
.1

3

5
.1

4

5
.1

5

Agenda Item 7

Page 85



K
e
y
 

R
is

k
 

R
e
f.

 

N
o

.
K

e
y
 R

is
k

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

 
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

(N
a
m

e
)

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(J
o

b
 T

it
le

)

T
a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

D
a
te

(M
o

n
th

/Y
e
a
r)

R
a
ti

n
g

E
n

d
 o

f 

Y
e
a
r 

P
o

s
it

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

6
R

o
b
u
s
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 a

n
 

e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 

in
c
id

e
n
t/

d
is

a
s
te

r

6
.1

M
a
in

ta
in

 e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

fo
re

s
e
e
a
b
le

 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

  

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

O
n
g
o
in

g
M

e
d

iu
m

6
.2

6
.3

6
.4

6
.5

6
.6

6
.7

6
.8

6
.9

6
.1

0
6
.1

1

6
.1

2

6
.1

3

6
.1

4

6
.1

5

7
E

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

b
u
d
g
e
ta

ry
 c

o
n
tr

o
l

7
.1

M
o
n
th

ly
 m

o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 o

f 
b
u
d
g
e
ts

  
T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

T
e
a
m

 m
a
n

a
g
e
r

O
n
g
o
in

g
M

e
d

iu
m

7
.2

R
e
g
u
la

r 
re

p
o
rt

 t
o
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

  

S
J

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

O
n
g
o
in

g
L

o
w

7
.3

7
.4

7
.5

7
.6

7
.7

7
.8

7
.9

7
.1

0
7
.1

1

7
.1

2

7
.1

3

7
.1

4

7
.1

5

8
S

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

c
o
m

p
lie

s
 w

it
h
 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

8
.1

O
n
g
o
in

g
 l
ia

is
o
n
 w

it
h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

  

S
J

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

O
n
g
o
in

g
L

o
w

8
.2

8
.3

8
.4

8
.5

8
.6

8
.7

8
.8

8
.9

8
.1

0
8
.1

1

8
.1

2

8
.1

3

8
.1

4

8
.1

5

9
A

c
h
ie

v
e
 s

ta
b
le

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 p
a
rt

n
e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
,

9
.1

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 c
o
n
fo

rm
 w

it
h
 l
e
g
a
l 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 b

u
d
g
e
ta

ry
 c

o
s
t 

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

O
n
g
o
in

g
H

ig
h

9
.2

9
.3

9
.4

9
.5

Agenda Item 7

Page 86



K
e
y
 

R
is

k
 

R
e
f.

 

N
o

.
K

e
y
 R

is
k

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

 
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

(N
a
m

e
)

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(J
o

b
 T

it
le

)

T
a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

D
a
te

(M
o

n
th

/Y
e
a
r)

R
a
ti

n
g

E
n

d
 o

f 

Y
e
a
r 

P
o

s
it

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

9
.6

9
.7

9
.8

9
.9

9
.1

0
9
.1

1

9
.1

2

9
.1

3

9
.1

4

9
.1

5

Agenda Item 7

Page 87



K
e
y
 

R
is

k
 

R
e
f.

 

N
o

.
K

e
y
 R

is
k

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

 
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

(N
a
m

e
)

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(J
o

b
 T

it
le

)

T
a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

D
a
te

(M
o

n
th

/Y
e
a
r)

R
a
ti

n
g

E
n

d
 o

f 

Y
e
a
r 

P
o

s
it

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
0

H
o
s
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 h

ig
h
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

1
0
.1

M
a
in

ta
in

 o
n
g
o
in

g
 l
ia

is
o
n
 w

it
h
 h

o
s
t 

a
u
th

o
ri

ty
  

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 

a
n
d
 S

e
n
io

r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
n
d
 T

e
a
m

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

O
n
g
o
in

g
M

e
d

iu
m

1
0
.2

E
n
s
u
re

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 

o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

fa
ili

n
g
s
  

S
J

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

O
n
g
o
in

g
M

e
d

iu
m

1
0
.3

H
o
s
t 

a
u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 

a
 t

im
e
ly

 f
a
s
h
io

n
  

K
D

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 

B
ro

m
s
g
ro

v
e

O
n
g
o
in

g
H

ig
h

1
0
.4

1
0
.5

1
0
.6

1
0
.7

1
0
.8

1
0
.9

1
0
.1

0
1
0
.1

1

1
0
.1

2

1
0
.1

3

1
0
.1

4

1
0
.1

5

1
1

M
in

im
is

e
 a

n
y
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 

o
r 

re
a
l 
d
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 d

e
fi
c
it

1
1
.1

E
n
s
u
re

 g
o
o
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

a
c
k
 

to
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
ti
tu

e
n
t 

a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
  

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 

a
n
d
 S

e
n
io

r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
R

e
g
u
a
lt
o
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

, 
T

e
a
m

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

O
n
g
o
in

g
M

e
d

iu
m

1
1
.2

E
n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

p
u
b
lic

it
y
 p

u
s
h
e
s
 t

h
e
 j
o
in

t 

n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 

a
n
d
 S

e
n
io

r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
R

e
g
u
a
lt
o
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

, 
T

e
a
m

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

O
n
g
o
in

g
L

o
w

1
1
.3

M
a
in

ta
in

in
g
 "

lo
c
a
lis

m
" 

in
to

 t
h
e
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
e
liv

e
ry

  

S
e
n
io

r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
R

e
g
u
a
lt
o
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

, 

O
n
g
o
in

g
L

o
w

1
1
.4

1
1
.5

1
1
.6

1
1
.7

1
1
.8

1
1
.9

1
1
.1

0

1
1
.1

1

1
1
.1

2

1
1
.1

3

1
1
.1

4

1
1
.1

5

1
2

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

1
2
.1

O
n
g
o
in

g
 l
ia

is
o
n
 w

it
h
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

p
a
rt

s
 i
n
 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 (
e
g
 P

la
n
n
in

g
) 

 

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

O
n
g
o
in

g
M

e
d

iu
m

1
2
.2

1
2
.3

1
2
.4

1
2
.5

1
2
.6

1
2
.7

1
2
.8

1
2
.9

1
2
.1

0

1
2
.1

1

1
2
.1

2

1
2
.1

3

1
2
.1

4

1
2
.1

5

Agenda Item 7

Page 88



K
e
y
 

R
is

k
 

R
e
f.

 

N
o

.
K

e
y
 R

is
k

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

 
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

(N
a
m

e
)

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(J
o

b
 T

it
le

)

T
a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

D
a
te

(M
o

n
th

/Y
e
a
r)

R
a
ti

n
g

E
n

d
 o

f 

Y
e
a
r 

P
o

s
it

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
3

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
h
e
re

 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 o

f 
h
a
rm

o
n
is

e
d
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 b
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

1
3
.1

H
a
v
e
 c

le
a
r 

s
c
ri

p
ti
n
g
 f

o
r 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
ff

 s
o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 k

n
o
w

 t
h
e
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

 

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

O
n
g
o
in

g
M

e
d

iu
m

1
3
.2

G
ra

d
u
a
lly

 m
o
v
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 m
o
re

 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

is
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
s
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
lo

c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
  

S
e
n
io

r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

O
n
g
o
in

g
M

e
d

iu
m

1
3
.3

1
3
.4

1
3
.5

1
3
.6

1
3
.7

1
3
.8

1
3
.9

1
3
.1

0

1
3
.1

1

1
3
.1

2

1
3
.1

3

1
3
.1

4

1
3
.1

5

1
4

L
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 

o
u
ts

tr
ip

s
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s

1
4
.1

C
le

a
r 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

h
in

k
in

g
 i
n
 a

ll 
a
re

a
s
  

D
M

T
e
a
m

 m
a
n
a
g
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

S
e
p
-1

1
H

ig
h

1
4
.2

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

  
T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 

a
n
d
 S

e
n
io

r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

, 
T

e
a
m

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

D
e
c
-1

1
H

ig
h

1
4
.3

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 s

ta
ff

 

a
ro

u
n
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
  

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 

a
n
d
 S

e
n
io

r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

, 
T

e
a
m

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

O
n
g
o
in

g
M

e
d

iu
m

1
4
.4

R
e
g
u
la

r 
re

p
o
rt

s
 t

o
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

  

S
J

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

O
n
g
o
in

g
M

e
d

iu
m

1
4
.5

E
n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 

p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 h

a
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

tr
a
in

in
g
  

S
e
n
io

r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

, 

3
0
/0

9
/1

1
L

o
w

1
4
.6

1
4
.7

1
4
.8

1
4
.9

1
4
.1

0

1
4
.1

1

1
4
.1

2

1
4
.1

3

1
4
.1

4

1
4
.1

5

1
5

#
R

E
F

!
1
5
.1

1
5
.2

1
5
.3

1
5
.4

1
5
.5

1
5
.6

1
5
.7

1
5
.8

1
5
.9

1
5
.1

0

1
5
.1

1

1
5
.1

2

Agenda Item 7

Page 89



K
e
y
 

R
is

k
 

R
e
f.

 

N
o

.
K

e
y
 R

is
k

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
f.

 
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

(N
a
m

e
)

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(J
o

b
 T

it
le

)

T
a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

D
a
te

(M
o

n
th

/Y
e
a
r)

R
a
ti

n
g

E
n

d
 o

f 

Y
e
a
r 

P
o

s
it

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
5
.1

3

1
5
.1

4

1
5
.1

5

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
:

J
o

b
 T

it
le

:

D
a
te

:
#
R

E
F

!

#
R

E
F

!

#
R

E
F

!

Agenda Item 7

Page 90



1 
 

 

 

Worcestershire Shared Services  
Joint Committee  
 
20th February 2014 
 
Worcester City Pilot Update 
 
Recommendation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Introduction 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

That the Joint Committee notes the report and agree 
that the pilot has produced a model for real cashable 
savings in respect of the areas of nuisance covered 
during the pilot carried out by Worcester City Council 
and 17% efficiency savings for Worcester City in 
respect of planning application referrals. 
 
That the Joint Committee agrees that Worcester City 
Council be provided with in year (2013/14) savings of 
£3746 to be funded from a top-slice of the projected end 
of year underspend to reflect the changes in the service 
provided, and reflecting 6 months of savings during 
2013/14. 
 
That the Joint Committee recommends that all partners 
consider introducing the pilot methodology to their own 
organisations when dealing with planning consultations 
and introduce the self help element for certain classes 
of nuisance complaints as indications are that useful 
reductions in numbers of actionable referrals are 
possible. 
 
That the Joint Committee agrees that preparatory work 
is undertaken by WRS in consultation with partners, to 
consider options for extending the concept of “self-
help” into other areas of work. 
 
The pilot exercise arose from a request by Worcester City to 
examine ways of delivering £40,000 additional in year 
savings during 2013/14.  This was endorsed by the Joint 
Committee at their meetings on 22 November 2012 and  
27 June 2013 as an aspirational saving that WRS should 
examine and deliver if possible, but only on the basis that it 
did not impact on the other partners. 
 
The original intention was to agree service reductions/ 
changes, which had the potential to achieve this level of 
savings and implement them as a pilot from 1 April. A 

Agenda Item 8

Page 91



2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

“menu” of fully costed options was prepared and discussed 
with Worcester City for their consideration. This “menu” had 
options to reduce/change service provision in a number of 
areas including; 
 

• Air Quality 

• Food hygiene Interventions 

• Gull control 

• Taxi enforcement 

• Nuisance complaints and planning consultations 
 
Following discussion, it was jointly decided to proceed with a 
pilot that involved changing the way the service was 
delivered with respect to planning consultations and some 
categories of nuisance complaints, with the intention of 
delivering savings and assessing the impact of these service 
changes.  After preparing the necessary processes and 
documentation, which required significant input and officer 
time from both organisations the pilot commenced on  
10 June 2013. 
 
Planning Consultations 
WRS is consulted on planning applications in relation to 
potential issues such as noise, contaminated land and air 
quality. Applications are referred for comments around 
noise, including traffic noise, air quality issues and any other 
environmental issues which could result from the 
development. 
 
Officers either provide general advice, which can lead to 
applicants submitting further technical reports, or they may 
make recommendations for conditions. When additional 
reports are produced by applicants, officers will review them, 
providing some interpretation and advice to planning 
officers. 
 
At the start of the pilot Worcester City were submitting 
approximately 150 applications a year with an estimated 
cost to WRS of £30-40,000. The intention of the pilot was to 
reduce the number of consultations significantly to achieve 
potential savings of up to £20,000. 
 
The pilot involved WRS producing detailed advice for 
planning officers and an algorithm allowing them to make 
their own decisions on applications without the need to refer 
to WRS officers. In addition internal management systems 
within Worcester City were altered so that mangers had to 
approve any referral to WRS and WRS officers checked the 
weekly planning list as a failsafe. 
 
Update meetings were regularly held and the number of 
consultations received over each 3 month period was 
compared with the same period the previous year. 
 
Nuisance Complaints 
Having considered the statutory responsibilities and the 
professional advice of officers It was decided to include 3 

Agenda Item 8

Page 92



 

 
    
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Outcomes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

areas of nuisance complaint within the scope of the pilot,  
namely: 
 

• Air pollution (mainly garden bonfires) 

• Rubbish and miscellaneous complaints 

• Drainage 
 
The emphasis of the pilot was to encourage complainants to 
help themselves, (i.e. try to deal with the problem 
themselves initially, only coming back to WRS if 
unsuccessful.) If the complaint was from multiple sources, 
and/or was obviously a statutory nuisance, or it was from 
someone classed as vulnerable, then WRS would take it up 
straight away. 
 
To aid with self help, changes were made to the Worcester 
City web-site with advice and letter templates being posted 
for people to download. Duty officers were given advice and 
training on how to deal with complaints at the first point of 
contact. 
 
It was accepted by all involved that effective 
communications were essential for this pilot to work and for 
members of the public to understand what the new process 
involved. 
 
Regular update meetings were held to gauge the number of 
complaints received and to review comments received from 
members and the public. 
 
It is accepted that initially the messages put out were not as 
clear as they could have been and more work was required 
to identify potentially vulnerable persons. 
 
This resulted in changes to the training of WRS “Duty 
Officers” to reinforce the correct message, and information 
on the web site was amended as a result of feedback 
received. 
 
These areas of work were estimated to cost WRS around 
£25-40,000 with approximately150-200 complaints per year. 
 
Planning Consultations: 
For the pilot period 10th June to 17th December the number 
of planning applications referred for consultation was 
compared with the number referred over the same time 
period during the previous year.  
 
 Consultations in 2012 numbered 74 
 Consultations in 2013 numbered 67 
 
There has been a very small reduction in referrals but 
Worcester City development control section indicates that 
there has been a 17% increase in the total number of 

Agenda Item 8

Page 93



4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

applications received by Worcester City Planning section 
over the same period. 
 
So, the number of referrals to WRS has remained about the 
same, at a time where the City Council has experienced a 
17% increase in workload. There is therefore a significant 
improvement in efficiency; however, any cashable savings 
are taken up by the large increase in demand in the overall 
number of applications received by Worcester City. 
 
Time recording has also been initiated with respect to these 
consultations so that we can compare actual time needed to 
deliver what the planning officers require. 
 
It is also accepted that the time period for the pilot has been 
limited and the longer the pilot continues for the more 
accurate will be the outcome and indications of potential 
savings. Also if this method of working is extended to 
include other partners there may be real cash savings 
accruing if other partners have not experienced such a 
large increase in applications. 
 
Nuisance Complaints 
The figures for the relevant categories are compared with 
the same time period last year: (to end November 2013) 
 
 Complaints in 2012 numbered 59 
 Complaints in 2013 numbered 64 
 
Of the 64 complaints 30 were referred for self help. Of that 
30, 15 complainants returned for WRS to deal with their 
problem. Overall therefore, WRS dealt with 49 complaints 
compared with 59 the previous year, with 23% of this year 
complaints successfully diverted to self help. 
 
Of those 15 complaints which were referred for self help 
which did not return there is no feedback either from local 
members or from staff to indicate that the complaint has not 
been satisfactorily resolved without involving WRS. 
 
The numbers coming in each year are roughly similar and 
so the self help route seems to be delivering real benefits 
and WRS and Worcester City report that both the public and 
members appear happy with this new approach following 
initial concerns. 
 
With respect to planning consultations, the numbers referred 
is much the same as the previous year so there are no 
discernible cash savings for the time period of the pilot to 
date. However a 17% increase in applications to Worcester 
City would indicate that referrals would potentially have been 
much higher without the pilot thus providing real benefits to 
Worcester City Planning. We can see an increase in 
efficiency, but unfortunately not a cashable saving during 
this current time period, although introducing the 
methodology to other partners may deliver cash savings if 
they have not had similar increases in demand. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 94



 

 
    
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
Financial Implications 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Conclusion 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Contact Point 
 

 
For nuisance complaints a potential 23% reduction in the 
number of referrals has been achieved for the second

 
3-

months of the pilot and there is no reason to believe that this 
will not continue for the next 3 months. 
 
Care must also be taken not to draw a direct correlation 
between number of complaints and cost. In circumstances 
such as this, it is the less complicated complaints, which 
require less input that are most easily diverted to the self 
help route. Time recording is to be introduced across WRS 
to better enable the assessment of potential savings. 
 
However it is accepted that a 23% drop in referrals would 
equate to approximately 15% savings in time and resources 
and that Worcester City would have saved over 6 months of 
the 2013/14 year and that this would equate to £3746. 
 
The Worcester City pilot has indicated that the methodology 
chosen to address certain forms of demand has the 
potential to reduce the number of planning referral’s and 
some nuisance complaints dealt with by WRS, with 
associated potential financial savings.  Further development 
of the concept of “self help” to other areas is recommended. 
 
No cashable savings have been realised by WRS during the 
initial period of the pilot in the area of planning referrals due 
to the reasons stated previously although a potential 
channel shift of up to 23% of nuisance referrals has been 
identified with potential savings of around 15% 
 
The proportion of planning applications referred to WRS has 
also significantly reduced with the vast majority of the benefit 
derived by the Worcester City planning section. 
 
It is recommended that the pilot methodology is formally 
adopted by Worcester City and all partners look to adopting 
this self help methodology for non-noise related nuisances. 
 
It needs to be remembered that the pilot was intended to 
realise £40,000 savings in 2013/14 and that no cashable 
savings have accrued in planning referrals but significant 
efficiency savings of up to 17% have been realised. 
 
In the area of nuisance complaints real cashable savings of 
15% have been achieved and the saving could be returned 
to Worcester City as a top slice of the projected underspend 
for 2013/14 ahead of its re-distribution to partners. 
 
Mark Kay / Simon Wilkes 
Business Managers 
01527548276/ 01527548314 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 Worcestershire Shared Serviced Joint Committee 
 

 20
th 

February 2014  
Activity Data Q2 and 3 2013/14 
  

 

Recommendation 
 

That Joint Committee notes the report 

 
 
Contribution to 
Priorities 
 

 

The report covers both district and county functionality so 
covers the wide range of local authority corporate priorities 
to which regulatory services contribute 

 
 
Introduction & Report 

 

Joint Committee members have asked the service to 
provide data on activity levels to help reassure local 
members that WRS activity continues to tackle issues 
broadly across the county.  

The attached report follows the new format first introduced 
to members at their Away Day on 20

th
 January but contains 

2 quarters of data so members can compare the relevant 
quarter with the previous 3 months. Because of the way we 
have structured the report to take data from the system, 
members also have a glimpse of quarter 4 information so 
far, but our focus is going to be on Q3. 

The information shows that Trading Standards complaints 
from the Citizens Advice Consumer Service (CACS) have 
remained down so far this year compared with our historical 
figures from Consumer Direct. We have asked our officers 
to raise this with colleagues within the region to see if this is 
a common trend, suggesting a failing in the promotion of the 
CACS number. The highest areas of demand remain home 
improvements, second hand cars and furniture supply. 
Members will see that a significant proportion of complaints 
are not linked to a district in Worcestershire. This is partly a 
data issue, which we are looking at, but also a significant 
proportion of complaints arise from people not resident in 
Worcestershire or they relate to goods/ services purchased 
out of county by Worcestershire residents. This reflects the 

Agenda Item 9

Page 97



 
 
  

nature of modern economic transactions with people being 
less focused on purchases being made locally. 

The nuisance data shows the summer spike in complaints 
quite clearly, with a total of 1475 complaints being recorded 
between July and September. Complaints peaked at 650 
per month in July and August then fell over the Autumn to 
208 in December. The total for Quarter 3 at 714 was similar 
but slightly lower than the 750 received in Quarter 3 of 2012. 
Service requests for planning, mainly requests from the 
partner planning teams, ran at around 90 per month during 
the summer, peaking at 115 for Octobers, then dropping off 
towards Christmas with only 57 in December.  

The data also shows that noise increases as a proportion of 
nuisance complaints during the summer. Noise complaints 
made up 53% of nuisance issues during Quarter 3 but the 
summer months in Quarter 2 in represented 64.5% of 
nuisance complaints.  

Previous reports have included maps showing the location 
of noise issues in each district. Following some discussion at 
the Joint Committee Away Day, rather than continuing with 
this, we have presented members with a table of wards with 
the highest levels of complaint. We felt that this may enable 
Joint Committee members to engage more with other 
members in their authorities on particular problems. During 
the six months period all 6 districts have wards featuring in 
the top 10. The data also contains an overall breakdown by 
district for all nuisance complaints in each quarter, 
presented in a way that members can see across the 6 
districts where the demand is arising.  

Last time we reported progress on our food inspection 
programme. Some 1300 premises were included in the 
programme and, by the end of December, 1074 had been 
inspected, so we are on target to complete all of these by 
the end of March. Details by district will be provided as part 
of the Annual Report. All of this data is used to support the 
Food Standards Agency’s Food Hygiene Rating Scheme 
(formerly referred to as Scores on the Doors,) which rates 
the level of hygiene at our local catering establishments and 
contributes to the performance indicators agreed for the 
service. 

The data continues to highlight the large volumes of demand 
coming into the service for Licensing. We have identified 
some issues with the data transfer, which will need to be 
rectified before the service can report more fully on licensing 
activity from Uniform. A full update on Licensing will be 
provided to Joint Committee with the next set of activity 
data. 

The final data pages contain improved end to end time 

Agenda Item 9

Page 98



 

reporting, with a breakdown by various categories of 
complaint, each one identifying: 

• Average days to allocate a case 

• Average days to close from allocation 

• End to End time 

Certain areas of noise nuisance are similarly broken down 
due to the very varied nature of this category. Staff in the 
Intelligence team who extract this data have noted that we 
need to ensure we continue to encourage staff to record 
data accurately to make these figures as meaningful as 
possible. 

It was noted at the end of the last report that a significant 
volume of casework went through legal process during 
Quarter 3 and we had promised to make members aware of 
these. They included the following: 

1. Two Redditch households causing misery to their 
neighbours by playing loud music had audio 
equipment seized after they failed to comply with the 
terms of a noise abatement notice. Prosecutions may 
follow. 

2. Redditch Magistrates imposed the maximum fine 
available to them of £5000 on the Liverpool-based 
company TJ Morris, which trades as Home Bargains 
Store nationally. In addition they were ordered to pay 
£1685 costs with a victim surcharge of £120 for 
selling unsafe pens as part of a stationery offer. 

3. Magistrates imposed a 28-day order curfew on a 44-
year-old man after counterfeit goods including Jacks 
Wills T-shirts and Oakley sunglasses, were 
recovered from an Evesham shop. A total of 631 
items of clothing and accessories all of which were 
believed to be counterfeit. Among the haul were 
Barbour jackets, Nike trainers and Pandora 
bracelets. A further order was made for a contribution 
to the prosecution costs of £750 and a victim 
surcharge of £60 and a Forfeiture Order was made 
for all of the 631 items recovered. 

4. At Worcester Crown Court Michael Grice of 
Molesworth Drive, Bristol was given an immediate 12 
months prison sentence. Carol Grice, aged 57 of 
Strode Road, Clevedon, was given nine months 
imprisonment suspended for 18 months. Mr Grice, 
aged 67, was disqualified from being a director/co-
director of a company for 5 years and Mrs Grice for 3 
years. At the trial it was heard that the pair had 
initially set up a business called Transnational 

Agenda Item 9

Page 99



 
 
  

Services GB Limited and then a second company 
HealthCare Training Academy. The companies 
purported to offer qualifications and work placements 
to overseas students primarily from the Philippines. 
They were each convicted of three offences of 
fraudulent trading as the jury found that they had 
defrauded students and their sponsors by accepting 
payment for the courses which they could not fulfil. 
Over the four years period that the companies, were 
in business, the final of which saw it based in Church 
Street, Kidderminster, more than £700,000 had been 
received from students or their sponsor who had 
hoped to gain vocational qualifications and training. 

Full details of these and other cases can be found on the 
WRS website at: 

http://www.worcsregservices.gov.uk/latest-news-press-
releases.aspx 

 

  

Financial Implications 
 

 None 

 
Sustainability 
 

  
 
None 

 
Contact Points 
 

  
Simon Wilkes 
Business Manager 
01527-548314 

 
Background Papers 
 
 
 

 
Activity Data Report 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 100



Report

Version

Date

Year

By Intelligence Team

2013/2014

WRS activity report

20/01/14

V1.0

Agenda Item 9

Page 101



Environmental Health 1 2 3

Jul Aug Sep Q2 total Q2 %

39 39 28 106 2.2%

651 651 324 1626 33.5%

131 131 87 349 7.2%

44 44 40 128 2.6%

61 61 70 192 4.0%

674 674 604 1952 40.2%

80 80 33 193 4.0%

90 90 95 275 5.7%

4 4 4 12 0.2%

7 7 3 17 0.4%

1781 1781 1288 4850 100.0%

Jul Aug Sep Q2 total Q2 %

191 191 117 499 10.3%

179 179 117 475 9.8%

190 190 112 492 10.1%

177 177 161 515 10.6%

257 257 191 705 14.5%

216 216 121 553 11.4%

571 571 469 1611 33.2%

1781 1781 1288 4850 100.0%

Jul Aug Sep Q2 total Q2 %

18 18 4 40 2.5%

46 46 29 121 7.6%

13 13 8 34 2.1%

1 1 2 0.1%

5 5 10 0.6%

36 36 27 99 6.2%

58 58 32 148 9.3%

6 6 3 15 0.9%

119 119 50 288 18.1%

297 297 144 738 46.5%

12 12 16 40 2.5%

23 23 7 53 3.3%

634 634 320 1588 100.0%

Nuisance by Ward (Top 10) Top 10% (split by district)

Ward No. District District of the 10 District

Greenlands 41 RE BR

Winyates 38 RE MH

Bengeworth 37 WY RE 5 50%

Church Hill 37 RE WF 2 20%

Greenhill 33 WF WR 2 20%

Headless Cross and Oakenshaw 28 RE WY 1 10%

Lodge Park 25 RE

Sutton Park 23 WF

Rainbow Hill 22 WR

Arboretum 22 WR

Total

Notes

Noise Industrial or Agricultural

Noise Street

Noise Commercial Premises

Noise Domestic

Smoke, Fumes and Gases

Noise Alarm

Light Nuisance

Odour

Drainage

Drainage Surcharge

Accumulations Commercial

Accumulations Domestic

Nuisance

Type of request

Total

Environmental health by district Q2 Notes:

Wyre Forest

Unknown area

Worcester City

Wychavon

Malvern Hills

Redditch

Type of request

Bromsgrove

Environmental health by type Q2 Notes:

By district

Total

Water Supply

Pest Control

Information Requests

Licensing

Public Burial

Planning

Health & Safety

Dogs

Environmental

By type

Top 3

Type of request

Food

Dogs, 2.2%

Environmen

tal, 33.5%

Food, 7.2%

Health &

Safety, 2.6%

Information

Requests,

4.0%

Licensing,

40.2%

Pest

Control,

4.0%

Planning,

5.7%

Public

Burial, 0.2%

Water

Supply,

0.4%

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Jul Aug Sep Expon. (Jul)

2.5%
7.6%

2.1%

0.1%

0.6%

6.2%

9.3%

0.9%

18.1%

46.5%

2.5%

3.3%

BR

0%
MH

0%

RE

50%

WF

20%

WR

20%

WY

10%

Agenda Item 9

Page 102



Trading Standards 1 2 3

No. quantity Code Discription %

1 246 EE Second Hand Cars 26.9%

2 211 AB Home Maintenance And Improvements 23.1%

3 131 AD Furniture 14.3%

4 103 AA House Construction 11.3%

5 98 GA Industrial/Commercial Goods And Servi 10.7%

6 90 DE Ancillary Credit Business 9.8%

7 88 BM Telecommunications 9.6%

8 68 BA Food And Drink 7.4%

9 63 DY Professional Services 6.9%

10 59 EF Car Repairs And Servicing 6.5%

11 57 CZ Other Personal Goods And Services 6.2%

12 51 DG Insurance 5.6%

13 50 DY Professional Services 5.5%

14 50 AN Large Domestic Appliances 5.5%

15 49 CA Clothing And Clothing Fabric 5.4%

No Ward Unknown BR MH RE WF WR WY
Grand

Total
%

1 1242 1242 69%

2 Abbey 79 79 4%

3 Lovett and North Claines 51 51 3%

4 Alvechurch 49 49 3%

5 Greenhill 38 38 2%

6 Stoke Prior 35 35 2%

7 Aggborough and Spennells 32 32 2%

8 Matchborough 31 31 2%

9 Droitwich West 29 29 2%

10 Bedwardine 27 27 2%

11 Evesham South 21 21 1%

12 Dodderhill 19 19 1%

13 Evesham North 19 19 1%

14 Church Hill 18 18 1%

15 Oldington and Foley Park 18 18 1%

16 Cathederal 17 17 1%

17 Charford 17 17 1%

18 Link 17 17 1%

19 Mitton 17 17 1%

20 Tardebigge 17 17 1%

Total of Top 20 1242 118 17 128 105 44 139 1793

Percentage split 69% 7% 1% 7% 6% 2% 8% 100%

Notes:

Top 15 requests

Top 3

Top 20 by Ward

26.9%

23.1%

14.3%

11.3%

10.7%

9.8%

9.6%

7.4%

6.9%

6.5%

6.2%
5.6%

5.5% 5.5%

5.4%

Agenda Item 9

Page 103



Environmental Health 1 2 3

Oct Nov Dec Q3 total Q3 %

64 32 20 116 3.1%

275 244 208 727 19.4%

93 72 54 219 5.8%

66 35 23 124 3.3%

109 80 39 228 6.1%

848 696 423 1967 52.5%

42 28 16 86 2.3%

115 83 57 255 6.8%

2 4 4 10 0.3%

4 2 7 13 0.3%

1618 1276 851 3745 100.0%

Oct Nov Dec Q3 total Q3 %

143 93 89 325 8.7%

157 153 85 395 10.5%

99 87 68 254 6.8%

137 129 87 353 9.4%

232 171 100 503 13.4%

134 120 89 343 9.2%

716 523 333 1572 42.0%

1618 1276 851 3745 100.0%

Oct Nov Dec Q3 total Q3 %

12 8 11 31 4.3%

27 22 21 70 9.8%

18 8 17 43 6.0%

1 1 2 0.3%

2 4 3 9 1.3%

20 19 11 50 7.0%

29 34 28 91 12.7%

4 6 10 1.4%

34 23 35 92 12.9%

108 109 80 297 41.6%

8 4 12 1.7%

4 2 1 7 1.0%

267 240 207 714 100.0%

Nuisance by Ward (Top 10) Top 10% (split by district)

Ward No. District District of the 10 District

Priory 17 MH BR 2 20%

Warndon 15 WR MH 3 30%

Greenlands 15 RE RE 2 20%

Pickersleigh 15 MH WF 2 20%

Alvechurch 15 BR WR 1 10%

Charford 14 BR WY

Greenhill 13 WF

Abbey 13 RE

Link 13 MH

Broadwaters 11 WF

Total

Notes

Noise Industrial or Agricultural

Noise Street

Noise Commercial Premises

Noise Domestic

Smoke, Fumes and Gases

Noise Alarm

Light Nuisance

Odour

Drainage

Drainage Surcharge

Accumulations Commercial

Accumulations Domestic

Nuisance

Type of request

Total

Environmental health by district Q3 Notes:

Wyre Forest

Unknown area

Worcester City

Wychavon

Malvern Hills

Redditch

Type of request

Bromsgrove

Environmental health by type Q3 Notes:

By district

Total

Water Supply

Pest Control

Information Requests

Licensing

Public Burial

Planning

Health & Safety

Dogs

Environmental

By type

Top 3

Type of request

Food

Dogs,

3.1%

Environm

ental,

19.4%

Food,

5.8%
Health &

Safety,

3.3%

Informatio

n Requests,

6.1%

Licensing,

52.5%

Pest

Control,

2.3%

Planning,

6.8%

Public

Burial,

0.3%

Water

Supply,

0.3%

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Oct Nov Dec Expon. (Oct)

4.3%
9.8%

6.0%

0.3%

1.3%

7.0%

12.7%

1.4%12.9%

41.6%

1.7%

1.0%

BR

20%

MH

30%

RE

20%

WF

20%

WR

10% WY

0%

Agenda Item 9

Page 104



Trading Standards 1 2 3

No. quantity Code Discription %

1 199 EE Second Hand Cars 16.6%

2 192 AB Home Maintenance And Improvements 16.0%

3 134 DE Ancillary Credit Business 11.1%

4 124 AD Furniture 10.3%

5 87 BM Telecommunications 7.2%

6 75 GA Industrial/Commercial Goods And Servi 6.2%

7 63 BA Food And Drink 5.2%

8 54 AM Personal Computers, Accessories, Softw 4.5%

9 47 CZ Other Personal Goods And Services 3.9%

10 43 DY Professional Services 3.6%

11 39 AN Large Domestic Appliances 3.2%

12 38 DG Insurance 3.2%

13 37 CZ Other Personal Goods And Services 3.1%

14 36 EF Car Repairs And Servicing 3.0%

15 34 AL Audio Visual 2.8%

No Ward Unknown BR MH RE WF WR WY
Grand

Total
%

1 1138 1138 72%

2 Abbey 73 73 5%

3 Greenhill 39 39 2%

4 Stoke Prior 34 34 2%

5 Lovett and North Claines 33 33 2%

6 Droitwich West 27 27 2%

7 Alvechurch 23 23 1%

8 Bretforton and Offenham 23 23 1%

9 Mitton 20 20 1%

10 Greenlands 18 18 1%

11 Bedwardine 18 18 1%

12 Franche 18 18 1%

13 Warndon 16 16 1%

14 Evesham North 15 15 1%

15 Link 15 15 1%

16 Tardebigge 14 14 1%

17 Charford 13 13 1%

18 Dodderhill 13 13 1%

19 Droitwich East 13 13 1%

20 Ombersley 13 13 1%

Total of Top 20 1138 84 15 91 77 34 137 1576

Percentage split 72% 5% 1% 6% 5% 2% 9% 100%

Notes:

Top 15 requests

Top 3

Top 20 by Ward

16.6%
16.0%

11.1%

10.3%

7.2%

6.2%

5.2%

4.5%

3.9%

3.6% 3.2%

3.2%

3.1%

3.0%

2.8%

Agenda Item 9

Page 105



Environmental Health 1 2 3

Jan Feb Mar Q4 total Q4 %

20 20 2.1%

184 184 19.3%

79 79 8.3%

18 18 1.9%

95 95 9.9%

454 454 47.5%

22 22 2.3%

76 76 8.0%

3 3 0.3%

4 4 0.4%

955 955 100.0%

Jan Feb Mar Q4 total Q4 %

100 100 10.5%

79 79 8.3%

74 74 7.7%

110 110 11.5%

113 113 11.8%

87 87 9.1%

392 392 41.0%

955 955 100.0%

Jan Feb Mar Q4 total Q4 %

6 6 3.4%

25 25 14.0%

10 10 5.6%

1 1 0.6%

5 5 2.8%

22 22 12.3%

14 14 7.8%

15 15 8.4%

78 78 43.6%

3 3 1.7%

179 179 100.0%

Nuisance by Ward (Top 10) Top 10% (split by district)

Ward No. District District of the 10 District

Arboretum 7 WR BR 1 10%

Bengeworth 6 WY MH

Headless Cross and Oakenshaw 6 RE RE 1 10%

Droitwich South West 5 WY WF 3 30%

Alvechurch 5 BR WR 2 20%

Oldington and Foley Park 4 WF WY 3 30%

Lickhill 4 WF

Broadwaters 4 WF

Droitwich West 4 WY

Cathedral 4 WR

Total

Notes

Noise Industrial or Agricultural

Noise Street

Noise Commercial Premises

Noise Domestic

Smoke, Fumes and Gases

Noise Alarm

Light Nuisance

Odour

Drainage

Drainage Surcharge

Accumulations Commercial

Accumulations Domestic

Nuisance

Type of request

Total

Environmental health by district Q4 Notes:

Wyre Forest

Unknown area

Worcester City

Wychavon

Malvern Hills

Redditch

Type of request

Bromsgrove

Environmental health by type Q4 Notes:

By district

Total

Water Supply

Pest Control

Information Requests

Licensing

Public Burial

Planning

Health & Safety

Dogs

Environmental

By type

Top 3

Type of request

Food

Dogs, 2.1%Environme

ntal, 19.3%

Food, 8.3%

Health &

Safety, 1.9%

Information

Requests,

9.9%Licensing,

47.5%

Pest

Control,

2.3%

Planning,

8.0%

Public

Burial,

0.3%

Water

Supply,

0.4%

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Jan Feb Mar Expon. (Jan)

3.4%

14.0%

5.6%

0.6%

2.8%

12.3%

7.8%
0.0%8.4%

43.6%

1.7%

0.0%

BR

10%
MH

0% RE

10%

WF

30%
WR

20%

WY

30%

Agenda Item 9

Page 106



Trading Standards 1 2 3

No. quantity Code Discription %

1 153 EE Second Hand Cars 13.6%

2 143 AB Home Maintenance And Improvements 12.7%

3 112 AD Furniture 10.0%

4 89 DY Professional Services 7.9%

5 86 CZ Other Personal Goods And Services 7.7%

6 75 DE Ancillary Credit Business 6.7%

7 75 BM Telecommunications 6.7%

8 73 AM Personal Computers, Accessories, Softw 6.5%

9 58 GA Industrial/Commercial Goods And Servi 5.2%

10 47 AN Large Domestic Appliances 4.2%

11 46 CA Clothing And Clothing Fabric 4.1%

12 45 CE Toiletries, Perfumes, Beauty Treatment 4.0%

13 44 GA Industrial/Commercial Goods And Servi 3.9%

14 42 BA Food And Drink 3.7%

15 35 DG Insurance 3.1%

No Ward Unknown BR MH RE WF WR WY
Grand

Total
%

1 1209 1209 84%

2 Abbey 29 29 2%

3 Greenhill 20 20 1%

4 Lovett and North Claines 19 19 1%

5 Stoke Prior 18 18 1%

6 Hartlebury 16 16 1%

7 Alvechurch 15 15 1%

8 Bretforton and Offenham 14 14 1%

9 Warndon 12 12 1%

10 Evesham North 11 11 1%

11 Droitwich West 11 11 1%

12 Link 7 7 0%

13 Aggborough and Spennells 7 7 0%

14 Broadway and Wickhamford 7 7 0%

15 Cathederal 7 7 0%

16 Franche 7 7 0%

17 Bedwardine 6 6 0%

18 Matchborough 6 6 0%

19 Droitwich East 6 6 0%

20 Lodge Park 6 6 0%

Total of Top 20 1209 33 7 41 34 25 84 1433

Percentage split 84% 2% 0% 3% 2% 2% 6% 100%

Notes:

Top 15 requests

Top 3

Top 20 by Ward

13.6% 12.7%

10.0%

7.9%

7.7%
6.7%

6.7%

6.5%

5.2%

4.2%

4.1%
4.0%

3.9%
3.7%

3.1%

Agenda Item 9

Page 107



Environmental Health 1 2 3

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Total YTD %

106 116 20 242 2.5%

1626 727 184 2537 13.5%

349 219 79 647 4.0%

128 124 18 270 1.7%

192 228 95 515 3.3%

1952 1967 454 4373 29.4%

193 86 22 301 2.9%

275 255 76 606 5.9%

12 10 3 25 0.3%

17 13 4 34 0.4%

4850 3745 955 9550 91.2%

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Total YTD %

499 325 100 924 9.7%

475 395 79 949 9.9%

492 254 74 820 8.6%

515 353 110 978 10.2%

705 503 113 1321 13.8%

553 343 87 983 10.3%

1611 1572 392 3575 37.4%

4850 3745 955 9550 100.0%

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Total YTD %

40 31 6 77 3.1%

121 70 25 216 8.7%

34 43 10 87 3.5%

2 2 1 5 0.2%

10 9 5 24 1.0%

99 50 22 171 6.9%

148 91 14 253 10.2%

15 10 25 1.0%

288 92 15 395 15.9%

738 297 78 1113 44.9%

40 12 3 55 2.2%

53 7 60 2.4%

1588 714 179 2481 100.0%

Nuisance by Ward (Top 10) Top 10% (split by district)

Ward No. District District of the 10 District

Greenlands 59 RE BR 1 10%

Winyates 53 RE MH

Bengeworth 49 WY RE 5 50%

Greenhill 48 WF WF 3 30%

Church Hill 44 RE WR

Lodge Park 38 RE WY 1 10%

Headless Cross and Oakenshaw 37 RE

Broadwaters 35 WF

Alvechurch 35 BR

Sutton Park 34 WF

Total

Noise Industrial or Agricultural

Noise Street

Noise Commercial Premises

Noise Domestic

Smoke, Fumes and Gases

Noise Alarm

Light Nuisance

Odour

Drainage

Drainage Surcharge

Accumulations Commercial

Accumulations Domestic

Nuisance

Type of request

Total

Environmental health by district YTD Notes:

Wyre Forest

Unknown area

Worcester City

Wychavon

Malvern Hills

Redditch

Type of request

Bromsgrove

Environmental health by type YTD Notes:

By district

Total

Water Supply

Pest Control

Information Requests

Licensing

Public Burial

Planning

Health & Safety

Dogs

Environmental

By type

Top 3

Type of request

Notes

Food

Dogs,

2.5%

Environ

mental,

13.5%

Food,

4.0%

Health &

Safety,

1.7%Informati

on

Requests,

3.3%

Licensin

g, 29.4%

Pest

Control,

2.9%

Planning

, 5.9%

Public

Burial,

0.3%

Water

Supply,

0.4%

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

Q1 Q4 Q2 Q3

3.1%
8.7%

3.5%

0.2%

1.0%

6.9%

10.2%

1.0%

15.9%

44.9%

2.2%

2.4%

BR

10%

MH

0%

RE

50%

WF

30%

WR

0%

WY

10%

Agenda Item 9

Page 108



Trading Standards 1 2 3

No. quantity Code Discription %

1 812 EE Second Hand Cars 17.2%

2 733 AB Home Maintenance And Improvemen 15.6%

3 479 AD Furniture 10.2%

4 388 DE Ancillary Credit Business 8.2%

5 306 BM Telecommunications 6.5%

6 259 GA Industrial/Commercial Goods And Ser 5.5%

7 248 DY Professional Services 5.3%

8 244 BA Food And Drink 5.2%

9 240 CZ Other Personal Goods And Services 5.1%

10 211 AM Personal Computers, Accessories, Sof 4.5%

11 173 CA Clothing And Clothing Fabric 3.7%

12 172 AN Large Domestic Appliances 3.7%

13 159 EF Car Repairs And Servicing 3.4%

14 155 DG Insurance 3.3%

15 131 AL Audio Visual 2.8%

No Ward Unknown BR MH RE WF WR WY
Grand

Total
%

1 4028 4028 75%

2 Abbey 199 199 4%

3 Lovett and North Claines 116 116 2%

4 Greenhill 109 109 2%

5 Stoke Prior 100 100 2%

6 Alvechurch 99 99 2%

7 Droitwich West 79 79 1%

8 Bedwardine 56 56 1%

9 Warndon 55 55 1%

10 Bretforton and Offenham 55 55 1%

11 Aggborough and Spennells 54 54 1%

12 Franche 54 54 1%

13 Evesham North 52 52 1%

14 Matchborough 47 47 1%

15 Link 46 46 1%

16 Mitton 44 44 1%

17 Evesham South 44 44 1%

18 Hartlebury 42 42 1%

19 Dodderhill 40 40 1%

20 Tardebigge 39 39 1%

Total of Top 20 4028 238 46 246 261 111 428 5358

Percentage split 75% 4% 1% 5% 5% 2% 8% 100%

Top 20 by Ward

Notes:

Top 15 requests

Top 3

0.1974169

74

0.1725092

25

0.1033210

330.0821033

21
0.0654981

550.0516605

17

0.0488929

89

0.0461254

61

0.0378228

78

0.0378228

78

0.0341328

41

0.0332103

32

0.0322878

23

0.0285977

86
0.0285977

86

Agenda Item 9

Page 109



Environmental health

Area

Average days to

allocate case

Average days to

close from

allocation

End to end time

in days

% Split of time

taken by area
1 2 3

Not categorised 4.7 4.0 8.7 5.6%

Dogs 1.1 21.0 22.0 14.2%

Environmental 1.1 26.2 27.3 17.6%

Food 1.4 13.0 14.4 9.2%

Health & Safety 1.0 15.3 16.3 10.5%

Information Requests 1.2 12.2 13.5 8.7%

Licensing 1.1 7.1 8.2 5.3%

Other 1.0 4.6 5.6 3.6%

Pest Control 1.0 8.2 9.2 5.9%

Public Burial 1.1 14.9 16.1 10.3%

Water Supply 1.2 13.0 14.2 9.1%

Average 1.1 13.5 14.1

Noise Alarm 1.0 9.7 10.7 9.7%

Noise Commercial Prem 1.0 27.7 28.7 26.0%

Noise Domestic 1.2 30.7 31.9 28.9%

Noise Industrial or Agricu 1.0 20.3 21.3 19.3%

Noise Street 1.0 16.8 17.8 16.1%

Notes

Top 3End to end times per Environmental Health category

Number of days taken End to End for Noise

Not

categoris

ed

Dogs
Environm

ental
Food

Health &

Safety

Informati

on

Requests

Licensing Other
Pest

Control

Public

Burial

Water

Supply

End to end time in days 8.66666667 22.0310559 27.3027414 14.3647343 16.3401015 13.4623514 8.198692 5.6 9.24778761 16.0666667 14.15

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

W
o
rk
in
g
D
a
y
s

Avg No of days taken end to end by request type

Noise Alarm
Noise Commercial

Premises
Noise Domestic

Noise Industrial or

Agricultural
Noise Street

End to end time in days 10.71428571 28.728223 31.86730506 21.34285714 17.75609756

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

W
o
rk
in
g
D
a
y
s

Avg No of days taken end to end by Noise request type

Not

categorised,

5.6%

Dogs, 14.2%

Environmen

tal, 17.6%

Food, 9.2%Health &

Safety, 10.5%

Information

Requests,

8.7%

Licensing,

5.3%

Other, 3.6%

Pest

Control,

5.9%

Public

Burial,

10.3%

Water

Supply,

9.1%

Agenda Item 9

Page 110



Environmental health Area
Avg no of days to First

allocation date

Avg No of days to

allocation

Avg End to end

time in days

% Split of time

taken by area
1 2 3

EE 0.3 1.3 2.1 3.3%

AB 0.3 1.5 5.1 7.9%

AD 0.1 0.4 2.2 3.3%

DE 0.6 1.2 2.1 3.1%

BM 0.2 0.7 1.0 1.5%

BA 0.5 1.3 11.2 17.2%

GA 0.5 1.3 8.6 13.3%

DY 0.4 2.2 1.2 1.9%

CZ 0.2 1.0 1.9 2.9%

AM 0.2 0.6 0.9 1.4%

EF 0.2 0.6 1.2 1.8%

CA 0.1 0.7 2.1 3.3%

AN 0.1 0.4 1.4 2.1%

AA 0.2 0.4 2.6 4.0%

DG 0.2 0.6 2.2 3.4%

AL 0.2 2.1 2.4 3.7%

FL 0.1 0.6 3.4 5.2%

AR 0.2 1.4 6.0 9.3%

BQ 0.3 0.6 2.4 3.6%

FO 0.4 0.9 5.0 7.7%

Apr 13 May 13 Jun 13 Jul 13 Aug 13 Sep 13 Oct 13 Nov 13 Dec 13

AB EE DE EE EE AB EE AB EE

EE AB EE AB AB EE AB EE AB

AD AD AB AA AD AD AD DE DE

BA DE BA AD DE BM DE AD AD

BM DY EL GA GA DE GA GA BA

DE CZ BM BM AA GA BM BM BM

AN BA AD EF DG CZ BA BA CZ

CZ FO FG DY BA DY AM CZ AM

DY EF DG DE BM CA DG AN CA

CA BM BQ EZ BQ BA EF DY DY

Top 10 YTD Type %

1 659 EE 21.9%

2 590 AB 19.6%

3 367 AD 12.2%

4 313 DE 10.4%

5 231 BM 7.7%

6 202 BA 6.7%

7 201 GA 6.7%

8 159 DY 5.3%

9 154 CZ 5.1%

10 138 AM 4.6%

3014 100.0%

Trend of Top 10 trading standard requests by Code

Notes:

(Overall) Number of days taken End to End for Trading Standards Top 3

1, 21.9%

2, 19.6%

3, 12.2%

4, 10.4%

5, 7.7%

6, 6.7%

7, 6.7%

8, 5.3%

9, 5.1% 10, 4.6%

2.1

5.1

2.2 2.1

1.0

11.2

8.6

1.2
1.9

0.9 1.2

2.1

1.4

2.6
2.2 2.4

3.4

6.0

2.4

5.0

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

EE AB AD DE BM BA GA DY CZ AM EF CA AN AA DG AL FL AR BQ FO

W
o
rk
in
g
d
a
y
s

Avg No of days taken end to end by Area

3.3%
7.9%

3.3%

3.1%

1.5%

17.2%

13.3%
1.9%

2.9%

1.4%

1.8%

3.3%

2.1%

4.0%

3.4%

3.7%

5.2%

9.3% 3.6% 7.7%

Agenda Item 9

Page 111



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee held on 21st November 2013
	4 Worcestershire Regulatory Services Budget Monitoring Report April - December 2013
	Appendix 1 - WRS Revenue Monitoring Apr - Dec'13
	Appendix 2 - WRS Transformation Project April - Dec
	Appendix 3 - WRS Redundancy Costs

	5 Worcestershire Regulatory Services Budget 2014/2015 - 2016/2017
	Appendix 1 - WRS Budget 2014-15 - 2016-17
	Appendix 2 - WRS 3 year budget 2014-15 - 2016-17

	6 Worcestershire Regulatory Services - Strategic Partner Procurement
	7 Worcestershire Regulatory Services Service Plan 2014-2015
	WRS SERVICE PLAN 2014-15
	Appendix E - WRS Service Plan

	8 Worcester City Council Pilot - update
	9 Performance and Activity Data Quarter 2 and Quarter 3, 2012/2014
	Activity Date Q2 and Q3


